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Carl E. Vogel
President and
Chief Executive Officer

REBUILDING OUR BUSINESS AND
STRENGTHENING OUR FOUNDATION

Paul G. Allen
Chairman

To Our Shareholders: This past year was a year of rebuilding our business and strengthening our foundation. We often
characterized this process as a process of transition.
In 2003, we repackaged and repriced several of our consumer offerings, enhanced management depth at every level
of our organization and began to improve our financial flexibility by increasing our liquidity, all in the interest of improving
our competitive position and serving our customers. In 2004, we are continuing our strategy of driving customer satisfaction,
operational efficiency, and product enhancement to generate further improvements in our revenues. We firmly believe the
revenue potential of our business is improving as we offer differentiated video services, ubiquitous high-speed Internet
products and expanded voice-over-Internet protocol telephony services.
Improvements in the Company’s performance are already visible. With the vast majority of our network rebuild
completed, Charter is continuing to grow revenues and adjusted EBITDA, while our capital spending has shifted to revenuebased opportunities.
In 2003, our revenues increased 6 percent to $4.8 billion, adjusted EBITDA grew 7 percent to $1.9 billion, and our
capital expenditures decreased by $1.3 billion, or 61 percent, to $854 million compared to 2002. Overall, Charter improved
free cash flow by $1.4 billion compared to 2002, going from negative $1.5 billion to negative $70 million. Free cash flow
measures the funds generated internally after deducting operating costs, capital expenditures and cash interest on debt.
This important metric measures our fundamental ability to drive economic value from our broadband network. In 2002,
capital expenditures surpassed adjusted EBITDA by $371 million; in 2003, even during our operating transition, adjusted
EBITDA was $1.1 billion higher than our capital expenditures.

DELIVERING NEW AND GROWING
DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

We’re proud of this achievement. It affirms the central premise of Charter Communications: the delivery of new and
growing digital communications services that generate value as they produce customer satisfaction. Our broadband network
delivers an array of communications services, from on-demand television to a superior high-speed Internet product to one
of the best high definition TV offerings available.
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MARKET ADVANTAGE
With approximately 6.2 million analog video customers and 10.5 million revenue generating units, Charter’s new senior
management team is focused on driving revenue, maximizing operating leverage and protecting our core businesses.

Operations: We’ve delivered on our pledge to improve the efficiency and skill levels at work within our customer service
infrastructure. We’ve consolidated our customer call centers to 37 from more than 153, and now serve more than 90 percent
of our customer base from just 14 call centers. With a well trained service staff we can deliver a consistently positive
experience across our Company, and across all of our new service offerings. We’ve also essentially completed our billing system
conversions, converting over 3 million customers in 2003, ensuring that the integrated billing and account management
platform better supports all services across our footprint.
INTRODUCING NEW DIGITAL

Products: We continue to see momentum in our high-speed Internet product category, adding 427,500 new customers in

FEATURES INCLUDING HDTV AND DVR

2003, and increasing revenues by 65 percent. We’ve migrated our high-speed Internet customer provisioning approach to a
uniform platform across the Company, offering a primary connection speed of three MBs downstream. We’ve injected more
value into our digital cable service by adding new high definition (HD) TV programming, including HD programs from local
broadcast stations — a highly prized feature our satellite competitors have difficulty delivering — as well as cable
programming including movies and sports. Late in 2003, we introduced digital video recorder (DVR) capabilities and, thus
far, we are pleased with customer take rates of this exciting new product. At the same time, our video and subscription video
on-demand TV offerings (VOD and SVOD) are growing in availability and popularity. More than 920,000 digital customers
can select on-demand TV programs and movies, or enjoy monthly subscriptions for on-demand programming. Overall, the
competitive position of our digital cable service continues to improve.
Our vision of the digital platform came to life in early 2004 when we introduced the first all-digital cable telecommunications
network in Long Beach, California, resulting in widespread industry attention. Converting from analog to digital improves picture
quality and recovers precious service carrying capacity that can be used to provide more high definition television as well as
targeted services including VOD and specialized subscription services. We expect to launch similar efforts in more of our markets.
Finally, we offer voice-over-Internet protocol (VoIP) telephone service in two markets, and we’re working hard to lay
the groundwork for similar deployments in at least one additional market this year, and more markets in 2005 and beyond.
Telephone service over cable is capturing strong interest and better than expected penetration levels as compared to our industry
peer group. We look forward to a significant business contribution beginning in 2005.
We believe the revenue opportunities and the differentiation of services of VoIP, VOD, SVOD, HDTV, DVR, home networking
and advanced set-top deployments will be similar to the great success the cable operators have enjoyed with high-speed
Internet services. Charter is at the early stage of tapping into this potential and we believe our operational improvements
over the last year position us well to grow.

Marketing: We compete aggressively in the marketplace by effectively pricing and communicating our advantages to today’s
discerning consumer. Out network does more, and we’re letting the world know it. Our 2004 marketing promotions revolve
around the campaign “Get Hooked”. In an aggressive and entertaining way, this message drives forth the fact that we deliver
differentiated services we believe our competitors simply can’t match. We’ve also repriced key services to compete more
effectively, and to send a more consistent message about our offerings across our Company. As a result of these and other
improvements, our customers are experiencing greater satisfaction with the level of service they receive.
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CAPITALIZING ON REVENUE
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES OF
CHARTER BUSINESS

Business services: The contribution of Charter’s business communications segments are increasingly noteworthy. Our
advertising sales division, Charter Media, provides affordable, targeted advertising sales and production for thousands of local
and national businesses, and contributed $263 million in revenue in 2003. At young and rising Charter Business, sales are
robust. Revenues from this division, which provides business-to-business video, data and Internet protocol (IP) solutions
to small and medium-sized businesses, rose 27 percent in 2003, to $204 million, as business owners in Charter markets
welcomed a fresh alternative in local telecommunications services.

Financing: Since we last wrote, we injected much needed liquidity into Charter’s balance sheet. We extended maturities
and captured $294 million of debt discount through a debt exchange, and issued $500 million of senior notes to repay bank debt
in Fall 2003. We completed the sale of our Port Orchard, Washington cable system, serving 25,500 analog video customers, and
entered into an agreement to divest additional geographically non-strategic cable systems serving some 228,500 customers in
2003. The sale of those cable systems, which closed in 2004, coupled with the Port Orchard transaction, generated proceeds
of approximately $824 million, which we used to pay down debt. We also amended Charter’s bank facilities, and concurrently
issued $1.5 billion in senior notes in April 2004. These transactions extended beyond 2008 approximately $8.0 billion of scheduled
debt maturities and credit facility commitment reductions which would have otherwise matured before then. The consolidation
of bank facilities, deferral of debt maturities and the imposition of less restrictive covenants created by these concurrent
transactions will benefit the Company by providing increased borrowing availability and greater operating flexibility. The market
value of Charter’s equity and public debt securities are higher today than at the beginning of 2003. We are pleased with the
improvements we’ve made in strengthening the financial profile of the Company; however, we continue to explore ways to
improve our balance sheet. We recognize the need to reduce our overall leverage in the future and look for ways to accomplish
this in a way that maximizes the interest of all our shareholders.

YEAR OF TRANSITION
BENEFITING FROM EXPANDING
CAPABILITY AND RISING DEMAND
FOR OUR SERVICES

2003 was an active year of transition. We strengthened our management team, improved our operations and customer base,
grew our revenues and cash flows and improved our liquidity. All while expanding and enhancing our product mix. We are better
positioned today than a year ago to benefit from the expanding capability and rising demand for services our network can provide.
We are incredibly proud of our employees’ accomplishments over the last year. During a period of extreme challenge and
transition, Charter’s employees continued to advance the cause of choice and empowerment of our customers. Their hard work
and personal dedication to their communities and Company is remarkable. To them, we dedicate this report.

Carl E. Vogel

Paul G. Allen

President and Chief Executive Officer

Chairman

June 23, 2004
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
(dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31,
Revenues
Adjusted EBITDA
Un-levered free cash flow
Free cash flow
Total assets
Long-term debt
Capital expenditures
Class A & B common shares outstanding (a)
Employees

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2003
4,819
1,927
1,073
(70)
21,364
18,647
854
295,088,606
15,500

$
$
$
$

2002
4,566
1,796
(371)
(1,479)

Improvement
over prior year
$ 253
$ 131
$1,444
$1,409

Improvement %
over prior year
5.5%
7.3%
95.3%

$
22,384
$
18,671
$
2,167
294,586,830
18,600

UNAUDITED RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP MEASURES TO GAAP MEASURES:
(dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31,
Revenues
Less: Costs and expenses
Programming costs
Advertising sales
Service
General and administrative
Marketing
Operating costs and expenses
Adjusted EBITDA
Less: Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Un-levered free cash flow
Less: Interest on cash pay obligations (b)
Free cash flow
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Special charges, net
Other, net
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Net cash flows from operating activities
Use of Non-GAAP Financial Metrics
Charter Communications, Inc. (the Company) uses certain measures that are not defined by GAAP (Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles) to evaluate various aspects of its business. Adjusted EBITDA, un-levered free
cash flow and free cash flow are non-GAAP financial measures and should be considered in addition to, not as
a substitute for, net cash flows from operating activities reported in accordance with GAAP. These non-GAAP
terms as defined by Charter may not be comparable to similarly titled measures used by other companies.
Adjusted EBITDA is defined as income from operations before special charges, non-cash depreciation and
amortization, impairment of franchises, gain on sale of system, option compensation expense and unfavorable
contracts and other adjustments. As such, it eliminates the significant level of non-cash depreciation and
amortization expense that results from the capital-intensive nature of our businesses and intangible assets
recognized in business combinations as well as other non-cash or non-recurring items, and is unaffected by our
capital structure or investment activities. Adjusted EBITDA is a liquidity measure used by Company management and the Board of Directors to measure our ability to fund operations and our financing obligations. For this
reason, it is a significant component of Charter’s annual incentive compensation program. However, a limitation
of this measure is that it does not reflect the periodic costs of certain capitalized tangible and intangible assets
used in generating revenues and the cash cost of financing for the Company. Company management evaluates
(a) Fully

2003
$4,819

2002
$4,566

1,249
88
615
833
107
2,892
1,927
(854)
1,073
(1,143)
(70)
854
(21)
(13)
15
$ 765

1,166
87
554
810
153
2,770
1,796
(2,167)
(371)
(1,108)
(1,479)
2,167
(36)
(1)
97
$ 748

these costs through other financial measures. Un-levered free cash flow is defined as adjusted EBITDA less
purchases of property, plant and equipment. This is an important measure as it takes into account the period
cost associated with capital expenditures used to upgrade, extend and maintain our plant without regard to our
leverage structure. Free cash flow is defined as un-levered free cash flow less interest on cash pay obligations.
It can also be computed as net cash flows from operating activities, less capital expenditures and special
charges, adjusted for the change in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions. As such, it is unaffected
by fluctuations in working capital levels from period to period. The Company believes that adjusted EBITDA,
un-levered free cash flow and free cash flow provide information useful to investors in assessing our ability to
service our debt, fund continued growth, and make additional investments with internally generated funds.
In addition, adjusted EBITDA generally correlates to the amount utilized under the Company’s various credit
facilities, senior notes, and senior discount notes for its leverage ratio covenants (all such documents have been
previously filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission). Adjusted EBITDA, as presented, is
reduced for management fees in the amounts of $74 million and $71 million for the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively, which amounts are added back for the purposes of leverage covenants. As of
December 31, 2003, Charter and its subsidiaries were in compliance with their debt covenants.

diluted shares outstanding, assuming conversion of all exchangeable securities, were 718,914,542 and 769,098,211 as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. See the “Organizational Structure” section for
additional information related to fully diluted shares outstanding.
(b) Interest on cash pay obligations excludes accretion of original issue discounts on certain debt securities and amortization of deferred financing costs that are reflected as interest expense in our statement of operations.
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OPERATING SUMMARY:
Approximate as of

Pro Forma
December 31,
2003(a,b)

Pro Forma
December 31,
2002(a,b)

6,200,500
105,700
6,306,200

6,314,900
54,800
6,369,700

6,200,500
2,588,600
1,527,800
24,900
10,341,800

6,314,900
2,588,200
1,099,000
22,800
10,024,900

11,817,500
6,200,500
52%

11,579,000
6,314,900
55%

11,716,400
2,588,600
42%
3,634,500

11,395,500
2,588,200
41%
3,661,700

10,321,100
1,527,800
15%

9,509,500
1,099,000
12%

Customer Summary:
Customers:
Video customers
Non-video customers
Total customers

Revenue Generating Units:
Analog video customers
Digital video customers
High-speed data customers
Telephony customers
Total revenue generating units

Video Services:
Analog Video:
Estimated homes passed
Analog video customers
Estimated penetration of analog video homes passed

Digital Video:
Estimated digital homes passed
Digital video customers
Digital percentage of analog video customers
Digital set-top terminals deployed

Non-Video Services:
High-Speed Data Services:
Estimated high-speed data homes passed
Residential high-speed data customers
Estimated penetration of high-speed data homes passed
Telephony customers
(a) Pro

24,900

22,800

forma results reflect the sales of certain cable systems to Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC, which closed in March and April 2004, and WaveDivision Holdings, LLC which closed in October 2003, as if they had occurred
as of December 31, 2002. As of December 31, 2003, the systems sold in these transactions served approximately 254,000 analog video customers. See the customer statistics table in the “Our Business” section for
customer statistics reported on an actual basis and additional information related to such statistics.
(b) “Customers” include all persons our corporate billing records show as receiving service (regardless of their payment status), except for complimentary accounts (such as our employees). Further, “customers” include
persons receiving service under promotional programs that offered up to two months of service for free, some of whom had not requested to be disconnected on or before December 31, 2003, but had not become paying
customers as of that date.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE:

The chart below summarizes Charter’s organizational
structure and that of our direct and indirect
subsidiary companies as of June 1, 2004.

Paul G. Allen and
affiliated entities

Public common stock,
other equity

Charter Communications
Inc., (“Charter”)(1)
90%
common equity
interest,
7%
voting interest

47%
common equity
interest

10%
common equity
interest,
93%
voting interest

Charter Communications
Holding Co., LLC
53%
common equity
interest(2)
Charter Communications
Holdings, LLC
(“Charter Holdings”)

CCH I, LLC

CCH II, LLC
(“CCH II”)

This chart does not include all of our affiliates and subsidiaries and, in some cases,
we have combined separate entities for
presentation purposes. See the summary
organizational chart in the “Organizational
Structure” section for additional information.
(1) Charter acts as the sole manager of Charter

Communications Holding Company, LLC
and most of its limited liability company
subsidiaries.
(2) These membership units are held by
Charter Investment, Inc. and Vulcan Cable
III, Inc., each of which is 100% owned by
Mr. Allen. They are exchangeable at any
time on a one-for-one basis for shares of
Charter Class A common stock.
(3) Represents 100% of the preferred membership interests in CC VIII, LLC, a subsidiary
of CC V Holdings, LLC, an indirect subsidiary
of Charter Operating.

CCO Holdings, LLC
(“CCO Holdings”)

Charter Communications
Operating, LLC
(“Charter Operating”)

Preferred Equity
in CC VIII, LLC(3)
Operating
Subsidiaries
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OPERATING STRUCTURE:
Great Lakes Division
Midwest Division
Northeast Division
Southeast Division
Western Division
Operations*
Corporate Headquarters
*Represents approximate location
of Charter operations

Charter’s broadband footprint extends across
37 states, divided into five divisions designed to
facilitate efficient operations. Our corporate,
operations, sales, marketing and customer care
teams work together to provide a superior customer
experience. Our 2004 national branding campaign
“Get Hooked” is designed to promote our long-term
objective of increasing cash flow though deeper market
penetration and growth in revenue per customer.

CUSTOMER-FOCUSED
OPERATING
PHILOSOPHY
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Paul G. Allen

Marc B. Nathanson

John H. Tory

Chairman, Charter Communications
Owner, Vulcan Inc. and other private
companies

Chairman, Mapleton Investments
LLC, an investment vehicle

Former Chief Executive Officer,
Rogers Cable Inc., a Canadian
cable systems operator

Jo Allen Patton
Carl E. Vogel
President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director, Charter Communications

President and Chief Executive Officer,
Vulcan Inc., the investment and
project management company
founded by Mr. Allen

Larry W. Wangberg
Former Director, Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer, TechTV L.L.C.,
a cable television network

Charles M. Lillis
Managing Partner, Lone Tree Capital,
a private equity partnership

David C. Merritt
Managing Director, Salem Partners,
LLC, an investment banking firm

Nancy B. Peretsman
Executive Vice President and
Managing Director, Allen & Company,
LLC, an investment bank (not
affiliated with Paul Allen)

SENIOR MANAGEMENT:
FIELD LEADERSHIP

CORPORATE LEADERSHIP

Carl E. Vogel

Thomas A. Cullen

Eric P. Brown

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director

Senior Vice President, Advanced
Services and Business Development

Senior Vice President,
Western Division Operations

Margaret A. Bellville

Wayne H. Davis

Michael R. Haislip

Executive Vice President and
Chief Operating Officer

Chief Technical Officer

Senior Vice President,
Great Lakes Division Operations

Sue Ann R. Hamilton
Derek Chang
Executive Vice President,
Finance and Strategy

Senior Vice President,
Programming

Joshua L. Jamison
Senior Vice President,
Northeast Division Operations

James M. Heneghan
Michael P. Huseby
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Senior Vice President,
Advertising Sales

Michael J. Lovett
Senior Vice President,
Midwest Division Operations

Paul E. Martin
Steven A. Schumm
Executive Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer

Senior Vice President and
Principal Accounting Officer

Michael E. Riddle
Curtis S. Shaw
Executive Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

David C. Andersen
Senior Vice President,
Communications

Senior Vice President and
Chief Information Officer

Charles H. McElroy
Senior Vice President,
Southeast Division Operations
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This annual report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the ""Securities Act'') and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, (the ""Exchange Act'') regarding, among other things, our plans, strategies and prospects,
both business and Ñnancial, including, without limitation, the forward-looking statements set forth in ""Focus
for 2004,'' ""Business,'' ""Overview of Operations,'' ""Liquidity and Capital Resources'' and ""Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations'' sections of this annual report.
Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations reÖected in or suggested by these forwardlooking statements are reasonable, we cannot assure you that we will achieve or realize these plans, intentions
or expectations. Forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions,
including, without limitation, the factors described under ""Certain Trends and Uncertainties'' in ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations'' in this annual report. Many
of the forward-looking statements contained in this annual report may be identiÑed by the use of forwardlooking words such as ""believe,'' ""expect,'' ""anticipate,'' ""should,'' ""planned,'' ""will,'' ""may,'' ""intend,''
""estimated'' and ""potential,'' among others. Important factors that could cause actual results to diÅer
materially from the forward-looking statements we make in this annual report are set forth in this annual
report and in other reports or documents that we Ñle from time to time with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission, or the SEC, and include, but are not limited to:
‚ our ability to sustain and grow revenues and cash Öows from operating activities by oÅering video, highspeed data and other services and to maintain a stable customer base, particularly in the face of
increasingly aggressive competition from other service providers;
‚ our and our subsidiaries' ability to comply with all covenants in indentures and credit facilities, any
violation of which would result in a violation of the applicable facility or indenture and could trigger a
default of other obligations under cross default provisions;
‚ our and our subsidiaries' ability to pay or reÑnance debt as it becomes due, commencing in 2005;
‚ availability of funds to meet interest payment obligations under our debt and to fund our operations and
necessary capital expenditures, either through cash Öows from operating activities, further borrowings
or other sources;
‚ any adverse consequences arising out of our and our subsidiaries' restatement of our 2000, 2001 and
2002 Ñnancial statements;
‚ the results of the pending grand jury investigation by the United States Attorney's OÇce for the
Eastern District of Missouri, the pending SEC Division of Enforcement investigation and the putative
class action and derivative shareholders litigation against us;
‚ our ability to obtain programming at reasonable prices or pass cost increases on to our customers;
‚ general business conditions, economic uncertainty or slowdown; and
‚ the eÅects of governmental regulation, including but not limited to local franchise taxing authorities, on
our business.
All forward-looking statements attributable to us or a person acting on our behalf are expressly qualiÑed
in their entirety by this cautionary statement. We are under no obligation to update any of the forward-looking
statements after the date of this annual report.
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Summary Organizational Chart
The following chart sets forth our organizational structure and that of our principal direct and indirect
subsidiaries. Equity ownership and voting percentages are approximate percentages as of December 31, 2003
and do not give eÅect to any exercise, conversion or exchange of options, preferred stock, convertible notes and
other convertible or exchangeable securities that occurred after that date.

Public common stock and
other equity

Paul G. Allen and
affiliated entities
90% common equity
interest, 7% voting
interest

10% common
equity interest,
93% voting interest

Charter Communications, Inc.
(“Charter”) (1)
(Issuer of $774 million of convertible senior notes)

46% common equity interest
and mirror senior securities
54% common
equity interest (2)

Charter Communications
Holding Company, LLC
(“Charter Holdco”)
100%
Charter Communications Holdings, LLC
(“Charter Holdings”)
(Issuer of $5.4 billion of senior notes and $2.9 billion
accreted value of senior discount notes)
100%

CCH I, LLC

100%
CCH II, LLC
(“CCH II”)
(Issuer of $1.6 billion senior notes)
100%
CCO Holdings, LLC
(“CCO Holdings”)
(Issuer of $500 million senior notes)
100%
Charter Communications Operating, LLC
(“Charter Operating”)
($4.5 billion of bank debt)
100%

Charter Operating Subsidiaries
(including Renaissance notes issuers)
($116 million accreted value of senior
discount notes)

CCO NR
Holdings, LLC

10 0%
CC VII companies (including
Falcon bank borrower and
operating companies)
($856 million of bank debt)

100%
CC VI companies (including
CC VI bank borrower
and operating companies)
($868 million of bank debt
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100% common equity
CC V and CC VIII companies
(including CC V Holdings notes issuers,
CC VIII Operating bank borrower and
operating companies)
($1.0 billion of bank debt and $113
million accreted value of senior discount
notes) (4)

100% preferred
equity in
CC VIII, LLC (3)

(1) Charter acts as the sole manager of Charter Holdco and most of its limited liability company subsidiaries.
(2) These membership units are held by Charter Investment, Inc. and Vulcan Cable III, Inc., each of which
is 100% owned by Mr. Allen. They are exchangeable at any time on a one-for-one basis for shares of
Charter common stock.
(3) Represents 100% of the preferred membership interests in CC VIII, LLC, a subsidiary of CC V
Holdings. An issue has arisen regarding the ultimate ownership of such CC VIII, LLC membership
interests following Mr. Allen's acquisition of those interests on June 6, 2003. See ""Certain Relationships
and Related Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's
Investment in Charter and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put Rights Ì CC VIII'' in Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov, for additional information.
(4) CC V Holdings, LLC, the issuer of $113 million accreted value of senior discount notes, is a direct wholly
owned subsidiary of CCO NR Holdings, LLC, and holds 100% of the common membership units of
CC VIII, LLC. Mr. Allen, through Charter Investment, Inc., holds 100% of the preferred membership
units in CC VIII, LLC. CC VIII, LLC holds 100% of the equity of CC VIII Operating, LLC, which in
turn holds 100% of the equity of a number of operating subsidiaries. One such operating subsidiary (CC
Michigan, LLC) is a guarantor of the CC V Holdings senior discount notes.
Charter Communications, Inc. Charter's principal assets are an approximate 46% common equity
interest and a 100% voting interest in Charter Holdco and ""mirror'' notes that are payable by Charter Holdco
to Charter which have the same principal amount and terms as Charter's convertible senior notes. Charter
Holdco, through its subsidiaries, owns cable systems and certain strategic investments. As sole manager under
the applicable operating agreements, Charter controls the aÅairs of Charter Holdco and most of its
subsidiaries. In addition, Charter also provides management services to Charter Holdco and its subsidiaries
under a management services agreement.
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The following table sets forth information as of December 31, 2003 with respect to the shares of common
stock of Charter on an actual outstanding, ""as converted'' and ""fully diluted'' basis:
Charter Communications, Inc.

Actual Shares Outstanding(a)

Number of
Common
Shares
Outstanding

Class A Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 295,038,606
Class B Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
50,000
Total Common Shares Outstanding 295,088,606

As Converted Shares
Outstanding (assuming only
the exchange of all
one-for-one exchangeable
units)(a)(b)

Number of Percentage of
Percentage
As Converted As Converted
of Common
Common
Common
Shares
Voting
Shares
Shares
Outstanding Percentage Outstanding Outstanding

99.98%
0.02%
100.00%

One-for-One Exchangeable Equity in
Subsidiaries:
Charter Investment, Inc.ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Vulcan Cable III, Inc. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total As Converted Shares
Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other Convertible Securities in Charter
Communications, Inc.
Convertible Preferred Stock(e) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Convertible Debt
5.75% Convertible Senior Notes(f)
4.75% Convertible Senior Notes(g)
Employee, Director and Consultant
Stock Options(h) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Fully Diluted Common Shares
Outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Fully Diluted Shares
Outstanding (assuming
exchange/conversion of all
exchangeable/convertible
securities)(c)
Number
of Fully
Diluted
Common
Shares
Outstanding

Percentage
of Fully
Diluted
Common
Shares
Outstanding

8.00% 295,038,606
92.00%
50,000
100.00%

46.52%
00.01%

295,038,606
50,000

41.04%
*

222,818,858
116,313,173

35.13%
18.34%

222,818,858
116,313,173

30.99%
16.18%

634,220,637

100.00%

2,206,633(d)

0.31%

28,665,631(d)
5,939,276(d)

3.99%
0.83%

47,882,365(d)

6.66%

718,914,542

100.00%

(a) Paul G. Allen owns approximately 10% of the outstanding common stock of Charter (approximately 58%
assuming exchange of all units in Charter Holdco held by him and his aÇliates) and beneÑcially controls
approximately 93% of the voting power of Charter's capital stock. Mr. Allen, as sole holder of the shares
of Class B common stock, is entitled to ten votes for each share of Class B common stock held by him
and his aÇliates and for each membership unit in Charter Holdco held by him and his aÇliates. The
amounts exclude any shares of Charter Class A common stock that would be issuable upon exchange of
membership units in Charter Holdco, which may be issued in exchange for preferred membership units in
CC VIII, LLC held by an entity controlled by Mr. Allen. An issue has arisen regarding the ultimate
ownership of these CC VIII membership units following the consummation of this put right. See
""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational
Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter Communications, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity
Put Rights Ì CC VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at
www.sec.gov for additional information.
(b) Represents ""as converted'' shares outstanding, assuming only the exchange of membership units in a
Charter subsidiary (Charter Holdco), which units are exchangeable by the current holders for shares of
Charter Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis at any time pursuant to exchange agreements
between the holders of such units and Charter.
(c) Represents ""fully diluted'' common shares outstanding, assuming exercise, exchange or conversion of all
outstanding options and other convertible securities, including the exchangeable membership units
described in note (b) above, all shares of Series A convertible redeemable preferred stock of Charter, all
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outstanding 5.75% convertible senior notes and 4.75% convertible senior notes of Charter, and all
employee, director and consultant stock options.
(d) The weighted average exercise or conversion price of these securities is $16.73.
(e) ReÖects common shares issuable upon conversion of the 545,259 shares of Series A convertible
redeemable preferred stock issued to certain sellers at the closing of the Cable USA acquisition in 2001.
Such shares have a current liquidation preference of approximately $55 million and are convertible at any
time into shares of Class A common stock at an initial conversion price of $24.71 per share (or 4.0469446
shares of Class A common stock for each share of convertible redeemable preferred stock), subject to
certain adjustments.
(f) ReÖects shares issuable upon conversion of all outstanding 5.75% convertible senior notes ($618 million
total principal amount), which are convertible into shares of Class A common stock at an initial
conversion rate of 46.3822 shares of Class A common stock per $1,000 principal amount of notes (or
approximately $21.56 per share), subject to certain adjustments.
(g) ReÖects shares issuable upon conversion of all outstanding 4.75% convertible senior notes ($156 million
total principal amount), which are convertible into shares of Class A common stock at an initial
conversion rate of 38.0952 shares of Class A common stock per $1,000 principal amount of notes (or
approximately $26.25 per share), subject to certain adjustments.
(h) In January 2004, Charter commenced an option exchange program in which employees of Charter and its
subsidiaries were oÅered the right to exchange all stock options (vested and unvested) issued under the
1999 Charter Communications Option Plan and 2001 Stock Incentive Plan that had an exercise price
over $10 per share for shares of restricted Charter Class A common stock or, in some instances, cash. In
the closing of the exchange oÅer on February 20, 2004, Charter accepted for cancellation eligible options
to purchase approximately 18,137,664 shares of its Class A common stock. In exchange, Charter granted
1,966,686 shares of restricted stock, including 460,777 performance shares to eligible employees of the
rank of senior vice president and above, and paid a total cash amount of approximately $4 million (which
amount includes applicable withholding taxes) to those employees who received cash rather than shares
of restricted stock. The grants of restricted stock were eÅective as of February 25, 2004. See ""Options/
Stock Incentive Plans Ì February 2004 Option Exchange'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004
Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov for additional information.
Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC. Charter Holdco, a Delaware limited liability
company that was formed on May 25, 1999, is the direct 100% parent of Charter Holdings. The common
membership units of Charter Holdco are owned 46% by Charter, 19% by Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and 35% by
Charter Investment, Inc. All of the outstanding common membership units in Charter Holdco held by Vulcan
Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. are controlled by Mr. Allen and are exchangeable on a one-forone basis at any time for shares of high vote Class B common stock of Charter, which are in turn convertible
into Class A common stock of Charter. Charter controls 100% of the voting power of Charter Holdco and is its
sole manager.
Preferred Equity in CC VIII, LLC. Upon the closing of the acquisition of certain cable systems by our
subsidiary, CC VIII, in 2000, some of the former owners received a portion of their purchase price in the form
of preferred membership units in CC VIII, LLC, which were exchangeable for shares of Charter Class A
common stock. In April 2002, these former owners exercised their right to put their preferred CC VIII
membership interests to Mr. Allen and this transaction closed on June 6, 2003. An issue has arisen regarding
the ultimate ownership of these CC VIII membership units following the consummation of this put right. See
""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter Communications, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put
Rights Ì CC VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov for
additional information.
Charter Communications Holdings, LLC. Charter Holdings, a Delaware limited liability company
formed on February 9, 1999, is a co-issuer of the publicly held Charter Holdings notes that consist of
$2.8 billion total principal amount at maturity of notes issued in March 1999, $1.4 billion total principal
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amount at maturity of notes issued in January 2000, $2.0 billion total principal amount at maturity of notes
issued in January 2001, $2.3 billion total principal amount at maturity of notes issued in May 2001 (includes
additional issuance in January 2002) and $330 million total principal amount at maturity of notes issued in
January 2002. Charter Holdings owns 100% of Charter Communications Holdings Capital, the co-issuer of
these notes. Charter Holdings also owns CCH II, CCO Holdings and the subsidiaries that conduct all of our
cable operations, including the Charter Operating, CC V/CC VIII, CC VI and CC VII Companies described
below in ""Operating Subsidiaries.''
CCH II, LLC. CCH II, a Delaware limited liability company formed on March 20, 2003, is a co-issuer
of the CCH II notes that consist of $1.6 billion principal amount of notes issued in September 2003. CCH II
owns 100% of CCH II Capital Corp., the co-issuer of these notes. CCH II also owns CCO Holdings and the
subsidiaries that conduct all of our cable operations, including the Charter Operating, CC V/CC VIII, CC VI
and CC VII Companies described below in ""Operating Subsidiaries.''
CCO Holdings, LLC. CCO Holdings, a Delaware limited liability company formed on June 12, 2003, is
a co-issuer of the CCO Holdings notes that consist of $500 million principal amount of notes issued in
November 2003. CCO Holdings owns 100% of CCO Holdings Capital Corp., the co-issuer of these notes.
CCO Holdings also owns the subsidiaries that conduct all of our cable operations, including the Charter
Operating, CC V/CC VIII, CC VI and CC VII Companies described below in ""Operating Subsidiaries.''
Operating Subsidiaries. These companies own or operate all of our cable systems. There are four groups
of these operating subsidiaries, identiÑed as follows: the Charter Operating companies, the CC V/CC VIII
companies, the CC VI companies, and the CC VII companies. Renaissance Media Group, one of the Charter
Operating companies, and CC V Holdings, one of the CC V/CC VIII companies, have public notes
outstanding. See ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Ì Liquidity and Capital Resources.''
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OUR BUSINESS
Introduction
Charter Communications, Inc. (""Charter'') is a broadband communications company operating in the
United States, with approximately 12.4 million homes passed and approximately 6.54 million customers at
December 31, 2003. Through our broadband network of coaxial and Ñber optic cable, we oÅer our customers
traditional cable video programming (analog and digital, which we refer to as ""video'' service), high-speed
cable Internet access (which we refer to as ""high-speed data service''), advanced broadband cable services
(such as video on demand (""VOD''), high deÑnition television service and interactive television) and, in some
of our markets, we oÅer telephone service (which we refer to as ""telephony''). (""Homes passed'' represents
our estimate of the number of living units, such as single family homes, apartment units and condominium
units passed by our cable distribution network. Homes passed excludes commercial units passed by the cable
distribution network.)
We oÅer analog video service to all of our homes passed and we oÅer digital video service to
approximately 99% of our homes passed. At December 31, 2003, we served approximately 6.43 million analog
video customers, of which approximately 2.67 million are also digital video customers. We oÅer high-speed
data service to approximately 87% of our homes passed and we serve approximately 1.57 million high-speed
data customers (including approximately 105,800 who receive high-speed data only services). At December 31, 2003, we oÅered voice-over-Internet protocol (""VOIP'') telephony to approximately 33,000 homes
passed in one market and traditional switch-based telephony to approximately 86,600 homes passed in another
market. We provided telephony service to approximately 24,900 customers in these two markets as of that
date. See ""Ì Products and Services.''
Certain SigniÑcant Developments in 2003 and Early 2004
In 2003, we substantially completed the upgrade of our cable systems that we had commenced in 2000.
Our systems upgrade increased our bandwidth capacity, enabling us to oÅer digital video service, two-way
communication capability and other advanced services. In addition, our upgrade has enabled us to reduce the
number of headend control centers, or ""headends,'' which house the equipment to receive broadcast and
satellite signals, transmit signals to customers and connect customers for data services. In 2003, we invested
approximately $132 million to upgrade our systems. At December 31, 2003, approximately 92% of our
customers were served by bandwidth of 550 megahertz or greater, approximately 87% are served by bandwidth
of 750 megahertz or greater and approximately 87% of our plant was two-way enabled. See ""Ì Our Network
Technology.''
During 2003, we undertook a number of transition activities including reorganizing our workforce,
adjusting our video pricing and packages, completing call center consolidations and implementing billing
conversions. Due to the focus on such activities and certain Ñnancial constraints, we reduced spending on
marketing our products and services. We believe that the reduction in marketing activities and other necessary
operational changes negatively impacted customer retention and acquisition, primarily during the Ñrst half of
the year. During the second half of 2003, we increased our marketing eÅorts and implemented promotional
campaigns to slow the loss of analog video customers, and to accelerate advanced services penetration,
speciÑcally in high-speed data. In 2003, we had a net decline in analog video customers from approximately
6.58 million to approximately 6.41 million. During the same period, our number of high-speed data customers
increased by approximately 427,500, contributing to a revenue increase of approximately 6% in 2003. See
""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.''
At December 31, 2003, we oÅered digital video service to approximately 99% of our estimated homes
passed and the estimated penetration rate (i.e., the percentage of digital-enabled estimated homes passed that
received the service) was 22%. We also oÅered high-speed data service to approximately 923,500 additional
homes passed in 2003, bringing estimated high-speed data enabled homes passed at December 31, 2003, to
approximately 10.7 million, and increased our number of high-speed data customers during 2003 from
approximately 1,138,100 to approximately 1,565,600, a penetration rate of 15% of high-speed data homes
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passed. In 2003, revenues from high-speed data services increased 65%. See ""Ì Products and Services'' and
""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.''
Charter Communications Operating, LLC ReÑnancing
In April 2004, our subsidiaries, Charter Operating and Charter Communications Operating Capital
Corp., sold $1.5 billion of senior second lien notes in a private transaction. Additionally, Charter Operating
amended and restated its existing $5.1 billion credit facilities, among other things, to defer maturities and
increase availability under those facilities to approximately $6.5 billion, consisting of a $1.5 billion 6-year
revolving credit facility, a $2.0 billion 6-year term loan facility and a $3.0 billion 7-year term loan facility,
Charter Operating used the additional borrowings under the amended and restated credit facilities, together
with proceeds from the sale of the Charter Operating senior second lien notes, to reÑnance the credit facilities
of its subsidiaries, CC VI Operating Company, LLC, (""CC VI Operating''), Falcon Cable Communications,
LLC (""Falcon'') and CC VIII Operating LLC (""CC VIII Operating''), all in one concurrent transaction.
The eÅect of the transaction, among other things, was to substitute Charter Operating as the lender in place of
the banks under those subsidiaries' credit facilities.
Asset Sales
On October 1, 2003, our subsidiaries closed the sale of cable systems serving approximately 25,000 customers in Port Orchard, Washington, for a total price of approximately $91 million, subject to adjustments.
On March 1, 2004, our subsidiary, Charter Holdings, and several of its subsidiaries closed the sale of
cable systems in Florida, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Delaware and West Virginia with Atlantic Broadband
Finance, LLC. The Company closed on the sale of an additional cable system in New York to Atlantic
Broadband Finance, LLC in April 2004. Subject to post-closing contractual adjustments, the Company
expects the total net proceeds from the sale of all these systems to be approximately $733 million, of which
$10 million is currently held in an indemnity escrow account (with the unused portion thereof to be released
by March 1, 2005). The net proceeds received to date have been used to repay a portion of amounts
outstanding under subsidiary credit facilities. At December 31, 2003, the systems sold in this transaction
served approximately 230,800 analog video customers, 83,300 digital video customers and 37,800 high-speed
data customers.
CCH II Debt Exchanges
On September 23, 2003, we and our subsidiaries, CCH II, LLC (""CCH II'') and Charter Holdings,
purchased, in a non-monetary transaction, a total of approximately $609 million principal amount of our
outstanding convertible senior notes and approximately $1.3 billion principal amount of the senior notes and
senior discount notes issued by Charter Holdings from institutional investors in a small number of privately
negotiated transactions. As consideration for these securities, CCH II issued approximately $1.6 billion
principal amount of 10.25% senior notes due 2010, achieving approximately $294 million of debt discount.
CCH II also issued an additional $30 million principal amount of 10.25% senior notes for an equivalent
amount of cash and used the net proceeds for transaction costs and general corporate purposes.
November 2003 CCO Holdings Sale of Senior Notes
In November 2003, our subsidiary, CCO Holdings, LLC (""CCO Holdings''), sold $500 million total
principal amount of 8∂% senior notes and used the net proceeds of such sale to repay approximately
$486 million principal amount of bank debt of our subsidiaries. In November 2003, we terminated our
previously announced commitment for a secured loan facility with Vulcan Inc. as a result of this transaction.
Early 2004 Debt for Equity Conversions
In early 2004, the Company privately negotiated the exchanges of $162 million and $477 million principal
amount of Charter's 5.75% and 4.75% convertible senior notes, respectively, held by unrelated parties for
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shares of Charter Class A common stock, which resulted in the issuance of more shares in the exchange
transactions than would have been issued pursuant to the original terms of the convertible senior notes.
Focus for 2004
Our principal Ñnancial goal is to maximize our return on invested capital. To do so, we will focus on
increasing revenues, improving customer retention and enhancing customer satisfaction by providing reliable,
high-quality service oÅerings, superior customer service and attractive bundled oÅerings.
SpeciÑcally, we are focusing in 2004 on:
‚ increasing our sales and marketing eÅorts, especially through our national ""Get Hooked'' campaign, to
grow revenues through promoting our advanced services and emphasizing what we believe to be
competitive advantages over satellite, including one-stop shopping for video, voice, high-speed data and
interactive services;
‚ enhancing our digital service with new content and continued deployment of advanced products such as
digital video recorder (""DVR'') service, high deÑnition television service, VOD and subscription video
on demand (""SVOD,'' VOD service for selected programming categories);
‚ implementing what we believe is an attractive and competitive price point strategy for various levels
and bundled packages of digital services;
‚ continuing to improve customer service and satisfaction;
‚ managing our operating costs by exercising discipline in capital and operational spending; and
‚ identifying opportunities to continue to improve our balance sheet and liquidity.
We believe that our high-speed data service has the potential to continue to provide a substantial portion
of our revenue growth in the near future. We also plan to continue to expand our marketing of our high-speed
data service to the business community, which we believe has shown an increasing interest in high-speed data
service and private network services.
We believe we oÅer our customers an excellent choice of services through an increased variety of bundled
packages, particularly with respect to our digital video and high-speed data services. Our digital platform
enables us to oÅer a signiÑcant number and variety of channels, and we oÅer customers the opportunity to
choose among groups of channel oÅerings, including premium channels, and to combine chosen programming
with other services such as high-speed data, high deÑnition television (in selected markets) and VOD (in
selected markets).
We plan to continue our eÅorts to improve customer satisfaction through consolidation of customer
contact centers, which we have reduced from over 300 at December 31, 2000 to 53 at December 31, 2003. Our
20 largest customer contact centers now serve approximately 93% of our customers. We anticipate that this
initiative will assist us in reducing customer contact rates and call abandonment rates, thereby improving
customer satisfaction while reducing costs. We believe that consolidation and standardization of call centers
enable us to provide a more consistent experience for our customers and to improve sales through the use of
better trained, more eÇcient and sales-oriented customer service representatives.
Products and Services
We oÅer our customers traditional cable video programming (analog and digital video) as well as highspeed data services and in some areas advanced broadband services such as high deÑnition television, VOD
and interactive television. We sell our video programming and high-speed data services on a subscription basis,
with prices and related charges, that vary primarily based on the types of service selected, whether the services
are sold as a ""bundle'' versus on an ""ﬁa la carte'' basis, and the equipment necessary to receive the services,
with some variation in prices depending on geographic location. In addition, we oÅer telephony service to a
limited number of customers.
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The following table summarizes our customer statistics for analog and digital video, high-speed data and
telephony as of December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002.
Approximate as of
December 31,
December 31,
2003(a)
2002(a)

Cable Video Services:
Analog Video:
Estimated homes passed(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Residential (non-bulk) analog video customers(c) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Multi-dwelling (bulk) and commercial unit customers(d)ÏÏÏÏÏ
Analog video customers(c)(d)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Estimated penetration of analog video homes
passed(b)(c)(d)(e) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Average monthly analog revenue per analog video customer(f)
Digital Video:
Estimated digital homes passed(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Digital video customers(g) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Estimated penetration of digital homes passed(b)(e)(g) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Digital percentage of analog video customers(c)(d)(g)(h) ÏÏÏÏ
Digital set-top terminals deployed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Average incremental monthly digital revenue per digital video
customer(f) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Estimated video on demand homes passed (b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Non-Video Cable Services:
High-Speed Data Services:
Estimated high-speed data homes passed(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Residential high-speed data customers(i)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Estimated penetration of high-speed data homes
passed(b)(e)(i) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Average monthly high-speed data revenue per high-speed data
customer(f) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dial-up customers ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Telephony Customers(j)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

12,406,800
6,173,400
257,900

11,925,000
6,328,900
249,900

6,431,300

6,578,800

52%
36.72
$

$

12,292,300
2,671,900
22%
42%
3,751,600
$

23.12
4,476,000

11,547,000
2,682,800
23%
41%
3,772,600
$

10,749,500
1,565,600

32.67
9,600
24,900

23.65
3,195,000

9,826,000
1,138,100

15%
$

55%
35.46

12%
$

31.55
14,200
22,800

Pro forma for the eÅects of the Port Orchard, Washington sale on October 1, 2003, analog video
customers, digital video customers and high-speed data customers would have been 6,552,200, 2,669,800 and
1,128,200, respectively as of December 31, 2002.
On March 1, 2004, our subsidiary, Charter Holdings, and several of its subsidiaries closed on the sale of
cable systems with Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC. An additional closing occurred in April 2004 for a
cable system in New York. At December 31, 2003, the systems sold in this transaction, including the New
York system, served approximately 230,800 analog video customers, 83,300 digital video customers and 37,800
high-speed data customers.
(a) ""Customers'' include all persons our corporate billing records show as receiving service (regardless of
their payment status), except for complimentary accounts (such as our employees). Further, ""customers'' include persons receiving service under promotional programs that oÅered up to two months of
service for free, some of whom had not requested to be disconnected, but had not become paying
customers as of December 31, 2003. If such persons do not become paying customers, we do not believe
this would have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial condition or consolidated results of
operations. In addition, at December 31, 2003 and 2002, ""customers'' include approximately 6,500 and
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5,400 persons, whose accounts were over 90 days past due in payment and approximately 2,000 and 1,300
of which were over 120 days past due in payment, respectively.
(b) ""Homes passed'' represent our estimate of the number of living units, such as single family homes,
apartment units and condominium units passed by the cable distribution network in the areas where we
oÅer the service indicated. Homes passed exclude commercial units passed by the cable distribution
network.
(c) ""Analog video customers'' include all customers who receive video services, except for complementary
accounts (such as our employees).
(d) Included within video customers are those in commercial and multi-dwelling structures, which are
calculated on an equivalent bulk unit (""EBU'') basis. EBU is calculated for a system by dividing the bulk
price charged to accounts in an area by the most prevalent price charged to non-bulk residential
customers in that market for the comparable tier of service. The EBU method of estimating analog video
customers is consistent with the methodology used in determining costs paid to programmers and has
been consistently applied year over year. As we increase our eÅective analog prices to residential
customers without a corresponding increase in the prices charged to commercial service or multi-dwelling
customers, our EBU count will decline even if there is no real loss in commercial service or multidwelling customers.
(e) Penetration represents customers as a percentage of homes passed.
(f) ""Average monthly revenue'' represents annual revenue for the service indicated divided by twelve divided
by average number of customers for the service indicated during the respective year.
(g) ""Digital video customers'' include all households that have one or more digital set-top terminals.
Included in digital video customers on December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002 are approximately
12,200 and 27,500 customers, respectively, that receive digital video service directly through satellite
transmission.
(h) Represents the number of digital video customers as a percentage of analog video customers.
(i) All of these customers also receive video service and are included in the video statistics above, except that
the video statistics do not include approximately 105,800 and 55,900 of these customers at December 31,
2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively, who were high-speed data only customers. Our September 30,
2003, high-speed data only customer total was increased by 20,400 from previously reported amounts
which related to additional high-speed data customers who had been inadvertently excluded.
(j) ""Telephony customers'' include all households receiving telephone service.
Video Services
Our video service oÅerings include the following:
‚ Basic Analog Video. All of our video customers receive a package of basic programming which
generally consists of local broadcast television, local community programming, including governmental
and public access, and limited satellite-delivered or non-broadcast channels, such as weather, shopping
and religious services. Our basic channel line-up generally has between 15 and 30 channels.
‚ Expanded Basic Video. This expanded programming level includes a package of satellite-delivered or
non-broadcast channels and generally has between 30 and 50 channels in addition to the basic channel
line-up.
‚ Premium Channels. These channels provide commercial-free movies, sports and other special event
entertainment programming. Although we oÅer subscriptions to premium channels on an individual
basis, we oÅer an increasing number of premium channel packages and oÅer premium channels with
our advanced services.
‚ Pay-Per-View. These channels allow customers to pay on a per event basis to view a single showing of
a recently released movie, a one-time special sporting event or music concert on a commercial-free
basis.
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‚ Digital Video. We oÅer digital video to our customers in several diÅerent service combination
packages. All of our digital packages include a digital set-top terminal, an interactive electronic
programming guide, up to 45 channels of digital music, an expanded menu of pay-per-view channels
and the option to also receive digital packages which range from 4 to 30 additional video channels. We
also oÅer our customers certain digital packages with one or more premium channels of their choice
with ""multiplexes.'' Multiplexes give customers access to several diÅerent versions of the same
premium channel, which are varied as to time of airing (such as east and west coast time slots) or
programming content theme (such as westerns or romance). Some digital tier packages focus on the
interests of a particular customer demographic and emphasize, for example, sports, movies, family or
ethnic programming. In addition to video programming, digital video service enables customers to
receive our advanced services such as VOD and high deÑnition television. Other digital packages
bundle digital television with our advanced services, such as high-speed data services.
High-Speed Data Services
We oÅer high-speed data services to our residential and commercial customers primarily via cable
modems attached to personal computers. We generally oÅer our high-speed data services as Charter HighSpeed InternetTM, although in certain markets we oÅer this service in conjunction with a third-party provider.
For our Charter High-Speed Internet service customers, we have a custom start page that is co-branded with
Microsoft Corporation's network of websites, known as MSN», with content modules that we provide,
including, among other things, movie trailers, previews of movies on pay-per-view and VOD, and television
listings. We also oÅer traditional dial-up Internet access in a very limited number of our markets.
In the fall of 2003, we re-priced our high-speed data service, oÅering faster speed and additional features
both as part of a service bundle and as an ""ﬁa la carte'' oÅering. We ended 2003 with 15% penetration of highspeed data homes passed, up from the 12% penetration of high-speed data homes passed at year-end 2002.
This gave us an annual percentage increase in high-speed data customers of 38% and an increase in high-speed
data revenues of 65% in 2003 compared to year-end 2002. As of September 30, 2003, in most of our systems,
we migrated high-speed data customers to the fastest residential speed available at no additional charge to our
existing high-speed data customers. These customers will remain at that speed without additional charge
through March 2004. At that time, we expect to begin migrating customers to our two-tier oÅerings with new
pricing and new choices of connection speed.
Advanced Broadband Services
We continue to test, evaluate and deploy new advanced services that we believe will provide new revenue
streams to oÅset overall increasing programming costs or enhance our appeal to consumers to counter
competition. These advanced services include:
‚ Video On Demand and Subscription Video on Demand. We oÅer VOD service, which allows
customers to access hundreds of movies and other programming at any time with digital picture
quality. In some systems we also oÅer SVOD for a single monthly fee. As of December 31, 2003, we
oÅered VOD in systems serving approximately 850,000 digital video customers. During 2004, we
expect to deploy VOD service in additional systems increasing VOD availability to approximately
1 million digital video customers, or 40% of our digital video customers at year-end 2003. SVOD
service was available in systems serving 680,200 digital video customers at year-end 2003 and we
expect to make it available in systems serving an additional 421,200 digital video customers in the Ñrst
half of 2004.
‚ High DeÑnition Television. High deÑnition television oÅers our digital video customers video
programming at a higher resolution than the standard analog or digital video image. As of December 31, 2003, we oÅered high deÑnition television in systems serving approximately 1.3 million digital
video customers. We anticipate increasing high deÑnition service availability during 2004 to systems
serving nearly 2 million digital video customers, or approximately 75% of our digital video customers at
year-end 2003. Our objective for 2004 is to provide at least 8-10 broadcast and cable network high
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deÑnition channels per system, focusing on providing at least two local high deÑnition broadcast
channels per system.
‚ Telephony Services. We continue to explore development and deployment of voice communications
services using VOIP to transmit digital voice signals over our systems. At December 31, 2003, our
VOIP telephony service was available to approximately 33,000 homes passed in one market and
traditional switch-based telephony was available to approximately 86,600 homes passed in another
market. We have identiÑed systems in key markets to expand our VOIP telephony oÅerings, and we
anticipate a growth in our telephony service from just over 120,000 homes passed on January 1, 2004 to
nearly 1 million homes passed by year-end.
‚ i-TV Service. We ended 2003 with interactive television service (""i-TV'') available to over 1 million
digital video customers. In 2004, we expect to increase availability in strategic competitive markets and
we are working on making our i-TV channels local-content oriented. Although we do not charge our
customers for this service, we believe our ability to enhance our interactive content with local
information such as local movie times, local sports and local weather provides us with an important
advantage over satellite competition.
‚ Commercial Services. We oÅer integrated network solutions to commercial and institutional customers. These solutions include high-speed data and video services. In addition, we oÅer high-speed data
services to local businesses.
Digital Video Recorder
In December 2003, we launched digital video recording capabilities service in four Los Angeles systems
serving 121,000 digital video customers at year-end. In April 2004, we launched DVR service in our
Rochester, Minnesota market. We expect to further expand DVR deployment in 2004 and we expect to end
2004 with DVR deployment in systems serving approximately 1.38 million digital video customers, which
would be approximately 52% of our digital video customers as of December 31, 2003.
Sale of Advertising
We receive revenue from the sale of local advertising on satellite-delivered networks such as MTV»,
CNN» and ESPN». In any particular market, we generally insert local advertising on a minimum of four
networks, and have covered up to 45 channels. Our system rebuild and digital service launches have increased
the number of available channels on which we are able to insert local advertising. We also provide crosschannel advertising to some programmers.
From time to time, certain of our equipment vendors have purchased advertising from us. For the years
ending December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, advertising revenue from equipment vendors was recognized in the
amounts of $0, $13 million, and $14 million, respectively. These revenues resulted from purchases at market
rates pursuant to executed binding agreements. However, in connection with our restatement announced in
April 2003, we reversed all advertising revenues, approximately $17 million, from two set-top terminal
manufacturers recognized in 2000. Based on a reassessment of the underlying structure of the arrangements
during 2000, the prices paid for the set-top terminals and the advertising revenue recognized were determined
to be in excess of fair value. See ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations Ì Restatement of Prior Results.''
Pricing for Our Products and Services
Our revenues are derived principally from the monthly fees our customers pay for the services we oÅer. A
one-time installation fee, which is often waived during certain promotional periods for a standard installation,
is charged to new customers. The prices we charge vary based on the level of service the customer chooses and
the particular geographic market. Most of our pricing is reviewed and adjusted on an annual basis.
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In accordance with the Federal Communications Commission's rules, the prices we charge for cablerelated equipment, such as set-top terminals and remote control devices, and for installation services are based
on actual costs plus a permitted rate of return.
Although our cable service oÅerings vary across the markets we serve because of various factors including
competition and regulatory factors, our services, when oÅered on a stand-alone basis, are typically oÅered at
monthly price ranges, excluding franchise fees and other taxes, as follows:
Price Range as of
December 31, 2003

Service

Analog video packages ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Premium channel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Pay-per-view (per movie or event)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Digital video packages (including high-speed data service for higher tiers)
High-speed data service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Video on demand (per selection) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
High deÑnition television ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$8.00-$54.00
$10.00-$15.00
$3.95-$179.00
$34.00-$106.00
$29.99-$39.99
$0.99-$12.99
$3.99-$6.99

In addition, from time to time we oÅer free service or reduced-price service during promotional periods in
order to attract new customers. There is no assurance that these customers will remain as customers when the
period of free service expires.
Our Network Technology
We have substantially completed the build-out of our systems to a minimum bandwidth of 550 megahertz
or greater, which enables us to:
‚ oÅer digital television, high-speed data services and other advanced services;
‚ oÅer up to 82 analog channels, and even more channels when our bandwidth is used for digital signal
transmission; and
‚ permit two-way communication for Internet access and interactive services, and potentially, telephony
services.
As part of the upgrade of our systems during the last several years, we reduced the number of headends
that serve our customers from 1,138 at January 1, 2001 to 748 at December 31, 2003. Because headends are
the control centers of a cable system, where incoming signals are ampliÑed, converted, processed and
combined for transmission to the customer, reducing the number of headends reduces related equipment,
service personnel and maintenance expenditures. We expect that headend consolidation, together with our
other upgrades, will allow us to provide enhanced picture quality and greater system reliability. As a result of
the upgrade, approximately 88% of our customers were served by headends serving at least 10,000 customers
as of December 31, 2003.
The following table sets forth the technological capacity of our systems as of December 31, 2003:
Less than
550 megahertz

550 megahertz
To
660 megahertz

750 megahertz

870 megahertz

Two-way
capability

Two-way
enabled

8%

5%

42%

45%

92%

87%

See ""Ì Products and Services'' for statistics regarding the approximate number of our customers who
purchase the various services enabled by these upgrades.
As of December 31, 2003 our cable systems consisted of approximately 219,400 strand miles, including
approximately 48,300 strand miles of Ñber optic cable, passing approximately 12.4 million households and
serving approximately 6.5 million customers.
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We adopted the hybrid Ñber coaxial cable (""HFC'') architecture as the standard for our systems
upgrades. HFC architecture combines the use of Ñber optic cable with coaxial cable. Fiber optic cable is a
communication medium that uses glass Ñbers to transmit signals over long distances with minimum signal loss
or distortion. Fiber optic cable has excellent broadband frequency characteristics, noise immunity and physical
durability and can carry hundreds of video, data and voice channels over extended distances. Coaxial cable is
less expensive and requires a more extensive signal ampliÑcation in order to obtain the desired transmission
levels for delivering channels. In most systems, we deliver our signals via Ñber optic cable from the headend to
a group of nodes, and use coaxial cable to deliver the signal from individual nodes to the homes passed served
by that node. Our system design enables a maximum of 500 homes passed to be served by a single node.
Currently, our average node serves approximately 385 homes passed. Our system design provides for six
strands of Ñber to each node, with two strands activated and four strands reserved for spares and future
services. We believe that this hybrid network design provides high capacity and superior signal quality. The
design also provides reserve capacity for the addition of future services.
The primary advantages of HFC architecture over traditional coaxial-only cable networks include:
‚ increased bandwidth capacity, for more channels and other services;
‚ dedicated bandwidth for two-way services, which avoids reverse signal interference problems that can
occur with two-way communication capability; and
‚ improved picture quality and service reliability.
We currently maintain a national network operations center to monitor our data networks and to further
our strategy of providing high quality service. Monitoring previously done by our regional operations centers
has been migrated to our national network operations center. Centralized monitoring becomes increasingly
important as we increase the number of customers utilizing two-way high-speed data service. Our local
dispatch centers focus primarily on monitoring the HFC plant, also replacing our existing regional operating
centers.
Management of Our Systems
Many of the functions associated with our Ñnancial management are centralized, including accounting,
billing, Ñnance and acquisitions, payroll and beneÑt administration, information system design and support,
internal audit, purchasing, marketing, programming contract administration and Internet service, network and
circuits administration.
To improve eÇciency and operational consistency throughout our systems, we have consolidated from
three divisions and ten regions to Ñve operating divisions, eliminating certain layers of middle management.
Each division is supported by operational, Ñnancial, marketing and engineering functions. The reorganization
has facilitated the establishment of and adherence to standard practices, Charter branding throughout our
systems and improved internal communication. We believe these improvements enhance consistency of
service delivery.
Customer Care
Historically, we have Ñelded customer service requests, inquiries and complaints through a large number
of small customer service centers throughout the country. As a consequence of our aggressive acquisition
program in 1999 through 2001, the number of these service centers grew rapidly and in 2000 was in excess of
300 service centers. We believe that maintaining such a large number of service centers hindered our ability to
maximize the consistency of our service delivery and related customer satisfaction due to the logistical
challenges and poor economies of scale inherent in maintaining and supervising such a large number of service
centers.
In an eÅort to better serve our customers, we are consolidating our local customer care functions by
operating technologically advanced, high-volume customer contact centers, and as a result we have closed and
expect to continue to close a number of local payment and customer service centers. By establishing regional
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customer contact centers, we are able to service our customers 24 hours a day, seven days a week and utilize
technologically advanced equipment that we believe enhances interactions with our customers. Our customer
care specialists receive specialized training to develop customer contact skills and product knowledge that are
targeted towards prompt and responsive resolution of customer complaints and customer retention, as well as
towards selling additional and higher levels of service to our customers. As of December 31, 2003, we had 53
customer service locations, and our 20 largest customer service locations serviced approximately 93% of our
customers.
Sales and Marketing
Charter and its subsidiaries have a single team responsible for overseeing the sales and marketing
strategies of our individual systems. For most of our systems with over 60,000 customers, an assigned
marketing manager implements our marketing decisions, while smaller systems are handled at the divisional
level. Due to our focus in 2003 on certain other operational matters and due to certain Ñnancial constraints, we
reduced spending in 2003 on marketing our products and services. For the year ended December 31, 2003, we
had marketing expenditures of $107 million. We expect to increase our spending on marketing in 2004.
Our marketing eÅorts are intended to promote good interaction, quick information Öow and sharing of
best practices between our corporate oÇce, which handles programs and administration, and our Ñeld oÇces,
which implement our various marketing programs. We monitor government regulation, customer perception,
competition, pricing and product preferences, among other factors, to increase our responsiveness to our
customers. Our coordinated marketing techniques include door-to-door solicitation, telemarketing, media
advertising, e-marketing, direct mail solicitation and retail locations. We also market and sell our services
through consumer electronics retailers and other retailers that sell televisions or cable modems.
In January 2004, we introduced the Ñrst national branding campaign in Charter's history. The ""Get
Hooked'' branding initiative will be a key focal point of our national marketing campaigns throughout the year,
designed to promote our long-term objective of increasing our cash Öow through deeper market penetration
and growth in revenue per customer. Our goal for 2004 is for our corporate team to produce six to eight
national marketing campaigns employing our new national ""Get Hooked'' Charter branding to:
‚ Promote customer awareness and loyalty;
‚ Attract former customers and households that have never subscribed to our services;
‚ Promote our advanced services (such as DVR, high deÑnition television, VOD and SVOD) with the
goal that our customers will view their cable connection as one-stop shopping for video, voice, highspeed data and interactive services;
‚ Promote our bundling of digital video and high-speed data services and pricing strategies; and
‚ Announce the launch of our advanced services as they become available in our systems.
Programming
General
We believe that oÅering a wide variety of programming is an important factor that inÖuences a
customer's decision to subscribe to and retain our cable services. We rely on market research, customer
demographics and local programming preferences to determine channel oÅerings in each of our markets. We
obtain basic and premium programming from a number of suppliers, usually pursuant to a written contract.
Our programming contracts generally continue for a Ñxed period of time, usually from three to ten years, and
are subject to negotiated renewal. Some program suppliers oÅer Ñnancial incentives to support the launch of a
channel and ongoing marketing support or launch fees. We also negotiate volume discount pricing structures.
Programming costs are usually payable each month based on calculations performed by us and are subject to
adjustment based on the results of periodic audits by the programmers.
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Costs
Programming tends to be made available to us for a license fee, which is generally paid based on the
number of customers to whom we make such programming available. Such license fees may include ""volume''
discounts available for higher numbers of customers, channel placement or service penetration. Some channels
are available without cost to us for a limited period of time, after which we pay for the programming. For
home shopping channels, we receive a percentage of the amount our customers spend on home shopping
purchases.
Our cable programming costs have increased, in every year we have operated, in excess of customary
inÖationary and cost-of-living type increases. We expect them to continue to increase due to a variety of
factors, including:
‚ annual increases imposed by programmers;
‚ additional programming being provided to customers as a result of system rebuilds and bandwidth
reallocation, both of which increase channel capacity; and
‚ increased cost for certain previously discounted programming.
In particular, sports programming costs have increased signiÑcantly over the past several years. In
addition, contracts to purchase sports programming sometimes contain built-in cost increases for programming
added during the term of the contract.
Historically, we have been able to absorb increased programming costs through increased prices to our
customers. However, with the impact of competition and other marketplace factors, there is no assurance that
we will be able to continue to do so. In order to maintain margins despite increasing programming costs, we
plan to continue to migrate certain program services from our analog level of service to our digital tiers. We
expect that this migration will result in enhanced quality of programming oÅered on digital tiers and provide
our video customers more value and more choice. Additionally, as we migrate our programming to our digital
tier packages, certain programming that was previously available to all of our customers via an analog signal,
may be part of an elective digital tier package. As a result, the customer base upon which we pay programming
fees will proportionately decrease, and the overall expense for providing that service would likewise decrease.
Reductions in the size of certain programming customer bases may result in the loss of speciÑc volume
discount beneÑts. We plan to seek to renegotiate the terms of our agreements with certain programmers as
these agreements come due for renewal.
As measured by programming costs, and excluding premium services (substantially all of which were
renegotiated and renewed in 2003), as of February 19, 2004 approximately 34% of our current programming
contracts are scheduled to expire by the end of 2004, and approximately another 11% by the end of 2005.
There can be no assurance that these agreements will be renewed on favorable or comparable terms. To the
extent that we are unable to reach agreement with certain programmers on terms that we believe are
reasonable, we may be forced to remove such programming channels from our line-up by the programmers,
which could result in a further loss of customers. In addition, our inability to fully pass these programming cost
increases on to our customers would have an adverse impact on our cash Öow and operating margins.
Franchises
As of December 31, 2003, our systems operated pursuant to a total of approximately 4,400 franchises,
permits and similar authorizations issued by local and state governmental authorities. Each franchise is
awarded by a governmental authority and such governmental authority often must approve a transfer to
another party. Most franchises are subject to termination proceedings in the event of a material breach. In
addition, most franchises require us to pay the granting authority a franchise fee of up to 5.0% of revenues as
deÑned in the various agreements, which is the maximum amount that may be charged under the applicable
federal law. We are entitled to and generally do pass this fee through to the customer.
Prior to the scheduled expiration of most franchises, we initiate renewal proceedings with the granting
authorities. This process usually takes three years but can take a longer period of time. The Communications
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Act provides for an orderly franchise renewal process in which granting authorities may not unreasonably
withhold renewals. In connection with the franchise renewal process, many governmental authorities require
the cable operator to make certain commitments. Historically we have been able to renew our franchises
without incurring signiÑcant costs, although any particular franchise may not be renewed on commercially
favorable terms or otherwise. Our failure to obtain renewals of our franchises, especially those in the major
metropolitan areas where we have the most customers, would have a material adverse eÅect on our
consolidated Ñnancial condition, results of operations or our liquidity, including our ability to comply with our
debt covenants. Approximately 28% of our franchises covering approximately 26% of our video customers
expire on or before December 31, 2005. We expect to renew substantially all of these franchises.
Under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the ""1996 Telecom Act''), state and local authorities are
prohibited from limiting, restricting or conditioning the provision of telecommunications services. They may,
however, impose ""competitively neutral'' requirements and manage the public rights-of-way. Granting
authorities may not require a cable operator to provide telecommunications services or facilities, other than
institutional networks, as a condition of an initial franchise grant, a franchise renewal, or a franchise transfer.
The 1996 Telecom Act also limits franchise fees to an operator's cable-related revenues and clariÑes that they
do not apply to revenues that a cable operator derives from providing new telecommunications services. In a
March 2002 decision, the Federal Communications Commission (""FCC'') held that revenue derived from the
provision of cable modem service should not be added to franchise fee payments already limited by federal law
to 5% of traditional cable service revenue. The same decision tentatively limited local franchising authority
regulation of cable modem service. On October 6, 2003, the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit vacated in part the FCC's March 2002 decision and remanded for further proceedings. The Ninth
Circuit aÇrmed the portion of the FCC's March 2002 decision holding that cable modem service is not a
""cable service.'' Although the Ninth Circuit's decision should not subject cable operators to additional cable
franchise fee requirements for the provision of cable modem service, it could possibly result in other
telecommunications regulation.
Employees
As of December 31, 2003, we had approximately 15,500 full-time equivalent employees, approximately
300 of which were represented by collective bargaining agreements. We have never experienced a work
stoppage. At December 31, 2002, these numbers were approximately 18,600 and approximately 300,
respectively.
The corporate oÇce, which includes employees of Charter and Charter Holdco, is responsible for
coordinating and overseeing our operations. The corporate oÇce performs certain Ñnancial and administrative
functions on a centralized basis such as accounting, billing, Ñnance and acquisitions, payroll and beneÑt
administration, information system design and support, internal audit, purchasing, marketing and programming contract administration. The corporate oÇce performs these services on a cost reimbursement basis
pursuant to a management services agreement. See ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì
Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter and Its
Subsidiaries Ì Intercompany Management Agreements'' and ""Ì Mutual Services Agreements'' in the
Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
The following table presents selected consolidated Ñnancial data for the periods indicated (dollars in
millions, except share data):
Charter Communications, Inc.
Year Ended December 31,
2002(a)
2001(a)
2000(a)

2003

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and
amortization) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Selling, general and administrativeÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Impairment of franchisesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on sale of system ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense (income),
net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Special charges, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unfavorable contracts and other
settlements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Weighted-average common shares
outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Balance Sheet Data (end of period):
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interestÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Redeemable securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Preferred stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shareholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

4,819 $

4,566 $

3,807 $

3,141 $

1,952
940
1,479
Ì
(21)

1,807
963
1,439
4,638
Ì

1,486
826
2,693
Ì
Ì

1,187
606
2,398
Ì
Ì

460
329
745
Ì
Ì

38
Ì

80
Ì

4
21

Income (loss) from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest expense, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain (loss) on derivative instruments and
hedging activities, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on debt exchange, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before minority interest, income taxes
and cumulative eÅect of accounting
change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interestÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before income taxes and cumulative
eÅect of accounting changeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income tax beneÑt (expense)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before cumulative eÅect of accounting
change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cumulative eÅect of accounting change,
net of taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì redeemable
Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏ $
Loss per common share, basic and diluted
$

5
36

(5)
18

1,428

(72)
4,303
516
(1,557)

Ì
8,888
(4,322)
(1,503)

Ì
5,018
(1,211)
(1,310)

Ì
4,229
(1,088)
(1,040)

Ì
1,614
(186)
(444)

65
267
(3)
(13)

(115)
Ì
(3)
(1)

(50)
Ì
(54)
(5)

Ì
Ì
(19)
(1)

Ì
Ì
Ì
(8)

(725)
377

(5,944)
3,176

(2,630)
1,461

(2,148)
1,280

(638)
573

(348)
110

(2,768)
460

(1,169)
12

(868)
10

(65)
(1)

(238)

(2,308)

(1,157)

(858)

(66)

Ì
(238)
(4)
(242) $
(0.82) $

(206)
(2,514)
(3)
(2,517) $
(8.55) $

(10)
(1,167)
(1)
(1,168) $
(4.33) $

Ì
(858)
Ì
(858) $
(3.80) $

294,597,519
$

1999(a)

21,364 $
18,647
689
Ì
55
(175)

294,440,261
22,384 $
18,671
1,050
Ì
51
41

269,594,386
26,463 $
16,343
4,434
Ì
51
2,585

225,697,775
24,352 $
13,061
4,571
1,104
Ì
2,767

(a) Certain prior year amounts have been reclassiÑed to conform with the 2003 presentation.
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Ì
(66)
Ì
(66)
(2.22)

29,811,202
18,967
8,937
5,381
751
Ì
3,011

Comparability of the above information from year to year is aÅected by acquisitions and dispositions
completed by us. See note 4 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements contained herein and ""Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Ì Acquisitions.''
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Unless stated otherwise, the information in this section is as of December 31, 2003. See section entitled
""Subsequent Events'' for a discussion of the Charter Communications Operating, LLC reÑnancing in April
2004.
Reference is made to ""Certain Trends and Uncertainties'' of this section and ""Cautionary Statement
Regarding Forward-Looking Statements,'' which describe important factors that could cause actual results to
diÅer from expectations and non-historical information contained herein. In addition, the following discussion
should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated Ñnancial statements of Charter Communications,
Inc. and subsidiaries as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Introduction
During 2003, we undertook a number of transition activities including reorganizing our workforce,
adjusting our video pricing and packages, completing call center consolidations and implementing billing
conversions. Due to the focus on such activities and certain Ñnancial constraints, we reduced spending on
marketing our products and services. The reduced marketing activities and other necessary operational
changes negatively impacted customer retention and acquisition, primarily during the Ñrst half of the year.
During the second half of 2003, we increased our marketing eÅorts and implemented promotional campaigns
to slow the loss of analog video customers, and to accelerate advanced service penetration, speciÑcally in highspeed data.
In 2003, we took a series of steps intended to improve our balance sheet and liquidity:
‚ We and our subsidiaries exchanged $1.9 billion of indebtedness for $1.6 billion of indebtedness while
extending maturities and achieving approximately $294 million of debt discount.
‚ Our subsidiary, CCO Holdings, sold $500 million total principal amount of 8∂% senior notes and used
the net proceeds to repay approximately $486 million principal amount of bank debt of our subsidiaries,
providing additional Ñnancial Öexibility for use of our subsidiaries credit facilities.
‚ Our subsidiaries completed the sale of cable systems in Port Orchard, Washington, for a total price of
approximately $91 million, subject to adjustments.
‚ Our subsidiary, Charter Holdings, and several of its subsidiaries closed the sale of cable systems in
Florida, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Delaware and West Virginia with Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC.
We anticipate that an additional closing for a cable system in New York will occur during the Ñrst
quarter of 2004. After giving eÅect to the sale of the New York system, net proceeds will be
approximately $735 million, subject to post-closing adjustments. We will use these proceeds to repay
bank debt.
‚ We signiÑcantly reduced capital spending from approximately $2.2 billion for the year ended
December 31, 2002 to approximately $854 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, primarily
due to the substantial completion of our network rebuild and upgrade.
During the years 1999 through 2001, we grew signiÑcantly, principally through acquisitions of other cable
businesses Ñnanced by debt and, to a lesser extent, equity. We do not anticipate that we will engage in
signiÑcant merger or acquisition activity for the foreseeable future other than exchanges of non-strategic assets
or divestitures, such as the sale of cable systems to Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC discussed above. We
therefore do not believe that our historical growth rates are accurate indicators of future growth.
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Historically, our ability to fund operations and investing activities has depended on our continued access
to credit under our subsidiaries' credit facilities. While our use of cash has changed over time such that the
substantial majority of our cash now comes from cash Öows from operating activities, we expect we will
continue to borrow under our subsidiaries' credit facilities from time to time to fund cash needs. The
occurrence of an event of default under our subsidiaries' credit facilities could result in borrowings from these
facilities being unavailable to us and could, in the event of a payment default or acceleration, also trigger
events of default under our notes and our subsidiaries' outstanding notes and would have a material adverse
eÅect on us. Approximately $188 million of indebtedness under our subsidiaries' credit facilities is scheduled
to mature during 2004. We expect to fund payment of such indebtedness through availability under our
subsidiaries' revolving credit facilities.
Adoption of New Policies
Commencing in January 2002 and continuing through the Ñrst quarter of 2003, our management elected
to implement a number of new policies including:
Change in Disconnect and Bad Debt Policies. Our estimated customer count is intended to include those
people receiving cable service (regardless of payment status), except for complementary accounts (such as
our employees). Our disconnect and bad debt guidelines for slow or nonpaying customers provide that, in
general, customers are to be terminated for non-payment after approximately 60-75 days, and written
oÅ/referred to collection at approximately 90-110 days. We initially began implementing this policy in
January 2002 after we decided to change our past practice under which we did not promptly disconnect these
customers on a uniform basis. EÅective year-end 2001, we also increased our allowance for doubtful accounts.
The number of our customers who are presently more than 90 days overdue and our bad debt expense
associated with such customers are lower than they were prior to the institution of these policies.
Procedures to ensure adherence to Disconnect and Customer Count Policies. During our review of
internal audit Ñndings and in the course of internal investigations, and subsequently in the course of responding
to governmental investigations, we became concerned that certain employees either were not or had not
previously been complying with our customer count and disconnect policies. We have since announced to our
employees that a failure to follow these polices will be met with disciplinary action including, in appropriate
cases, termination. We have terminated and disciplined employees who have not followed the policies. We
have instituted regular review of customer reports by senior employees in an eÅort to ensure adherence to our
policies and consistency of application throughout our various operating divisions, and we have established a
telephone hotline number for employees to call and report misconduct relating to the reporting of customer
numbers. We have also elected not to provide guidance on expected customer numbers in our public
disclosures.
Corporate Compliance Program. Prior to 2002, we did not have a formal compliance program. We have
since established a corporate compliance program, pursuant to which we provide a revised Code of Conduct to
our employees that is incorporated into our Employee Handbook. The Code and Handbook require that
employees report violations of the Code or other behavior which they believe might be unethical or illegal.
Employees can report matters to their supervisor, to the Human Resources Department, through a hotline or
through a secure website, and may do so anonymously. The compliance program is overseen by a compliance
committee comprised of our high-ranking oÇcers, which meets on a quarterly basis. The head of the
committee in turn reports to the Audit Committee.
Treatment of Data Only Customers. We have changed our methodology for reporting analog cable
video customers to exclude those customers who receive high-speed data service only. This represents a
change in our methodology from prior reports through September 30, 2002, in which high-speed data service
only customers (which numbered approximately 55,900 at September 30, 2002) were included within our
analog cable video customers. We made this change because we determined that a substantial number of
those customers who only received high-speed data service were unable to receive our most basic level of
analog video service because this service was physically secured or blocked, was unavailable in certain areas or
the customers were unaware that this service was available to them. In addition, in light of our decision to
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begin marketing of our high-speed data services as a separate product, we believed that separate disclosure of
this information would assist investors in understanding our current business and in monitoring what we
expected to be an increasing number of data only customers.
Disclosure Committee. We established a Disclosure Committee, consisting of senior personnel from the
business units, our internal audit group, and the Ñnance and legal groups, and we now follow an extensive
review and certiÑcation process in connection with our Ñlings with the SEC and other disclosure documents.
Audit Committee. We modiÑed our Audit Committee's charter to expand the role of the committee and
to comply with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules issued thereunder (including Nasdaq rules).
Accounting Policy Changes. Consistent with the description of the restatement, we have revised a
number of our accounting policies, including treatment of launch incentives received from programmers. For a
complete discussion of accounting changes and adjustments brought about as a result of the re-audit or
restatement, see ""Restatement of Prior Results'' below.
Restatement of Prior Results
There were no restatements in 2003 of prior results. However, certain reclassiÑcations have been made to
2002 and 2001 amounts to conform to 2003 presentation. Also, as discussed in our annual report on
Form 10-K available at www.sec.gov, for the year ended December 31, 2002, on November 19, 2002, we
announced that we had determined that additional franchise costs and deferred income tax liability should
have been recorded for the diÅerences between the Ñnancial statement and tax basis of assets we acquired in
connection with certain cable businesses acquired throughout 1999 and 2000. As a result of this restatement,
we engaged KPMG LLP to perform audits as of and for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 because
our former accountants, Arthur Andersen LLP, were no longer available to provide an opinion as to restated
Ñnancial statements. In connection with these audits, we concluded that it was appropriate to make certain
additional adjustments to previously reported results. Among other things, adjustments were made to previous
interpretations and applications of generally accepted accounting principles (""GAAP'') that had been
consistently followed by us since 2000 and throughout the restatement period.
These adjustments reduced revenues reported in our 2002 quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the Ñrst
three quarters of 2002 by a total of $38 million, and in our 2001 annual report on Form 10-K available at
www.sec.gov, for the year ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 by $146 million and $108 million, respectively.
Such adjustments represent approximately 1%, 4% and 3% of previously reported revenues for the respective
periods in 2002, 2001 and 2000. Our previously reported consolidated net loss increased by a total of
$26 million for the Ñrst three quarters of 2002 and decreased by $11 million for the year ended December 31,
2001. Our previously reported net loss increased by $29 million for the year ended December 31, 2000,
primarily due to adjustments related to the original accounting for acquisitions and elements of our rebuild and
upgrade activities. Net cash Öows from operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000
were reduced by $30 million and $303 million, respectively. The most signiÑcant categories of adjustments
related to the following items outlined below.
Launch Incentives from Programmers. Amounts previously recognized as advertising revenue in
connection with the launch of new programming channels have been deferred and recorded in other long-term
liabilities in the year such launch support was provided, and amortized as a reduction of programming costs
based upon the relevant contract term. These adjustments decreased revenue $30 million for the Ñrst three
quarters of 2002, and $118 million and $76 million for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Additionally, for the year ended December 31, 2000, we increased marketing expense by
$24 million for other promotional activities associated with launching new programming services previously
deferred and subsequently amortized. The corresponding amortization of such deferred amounts reduced
programming expenses by $36 million for the Ñrst three quarters of 2002, and $27 million and $5 million for
the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Customer Incentives and Inducements. Marketing inducements paid to encourage potential customers
to switch from satellite providers to Charter-branded services and enter into multi-period service agreements
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were previously deferred and recorded as property, plant and equipment and recognized as depreciation and
amortization expense over the life of customer contracts. These amounts have been restated as a reduction of
revenue in the period such inducements were paid. Revenue declined a total of $5 million for the Ñrst three
quarters of 2002, and $19 million and $2 million for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. Substantially all of these amounts are oÅset by reduced depreciation and amortization expense.
Capitalized Labor and Overhead Costs. Certain elements of labor costs and related overhead allocations
previously capitalized as property, plant and equipment as part of our rebuild activities, customer installation
and new service introductions have been expensed in the period incurred. Such adjustments increased
operating expenses by $73 million for the Ñrst three quarters of 2002, and $93 million and $52 million for the
years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Customer Acquisition Costs. Certain customer acquisition campaigns were conducted through thirdparty contractors in 2000, 2001 and portions of 2002. The costs of these campaigns were originally deferred
and recorded as other assets and recognized as amortization expense over the average customer contract life.
These amounts have been reported as marketing expense in the period incurred and totaled $32 million for the
Ñrst three quarters of 2002, and $59 million and $4 million and for the years ended December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively. We discontinued this program in the third quarter of 2002 as contracts for third-party
vendors expired. Substantially all of these amounts are oÅset by reduced depreciation and amortization
expense.
Rebuild and Upgrade of Cable Systems. In 2000, as we were completing our acquisitions, we initiated a
three-year program to replace, upgrade and integrate a substantial portion of our network (the rebuild
program). This rebuild/upgrade of the cable network infrastructure was envisioned as providing the platform
capacity through which many broadband communication services could be provided to the marketplace for
many years to come. Such a rebuild program was unprecedented and is not expected to recur. We began
implementation of this three-year rebuild program in January 2000 and adhered to it over the period. It was
expanded in July 2001 to encompass cable system assets acquired in June 2001 from AT&T Broadband. There
were no other signiÑcant modiÑcations to the rebuild program over the three-year period.
As the rebuild program was beginning in early 2000, we were nearing the end of a period in which we
were acquired by Paul G. Allen and merged with Marcus Cable and in which we had subsequently completed
an initial public oÅering and acquired 16 cable businesses adding approximately 5 million additional
customers. We were faced with integrating these acquisitions, administering the rebuild program and also
putting in place processes and new personnel to handle the increased size and complexity of an operation that
had grown exponentially in a period of about 18 months. During the Ñrst quarter of 2000, management also
recognized the need to reassess depreciable lives of the property that was subject to the three-year rebuild
program. Based on a review of the rebuild program, $3 billion of assets were identiÑed as being subject to
replacement, and accordingly, management reduced the useful lives of those assets. In connection with the
restatement, however, it has been determined that some of these assets were to be retained and not replaced
because sections of the network were scheduled to be upgraded and not rebuilt. In a cable system rebuild there
is outright replacement and retirement of substantially all components of the network, whereas an upgrade
involves the retention of the original property, particularly the Ñber and coaxial cabling.
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Presented below is a schedule of the costs of cable distribution system assets subject to the rebuild
program, as originally recorded, reconciled to the Ñnal determinations in the restatement. The depreciation
lives were shortened for this asset pool as discussed previously and supplemented below.
Total
(In millions)

Total asset population subject to rebuild and upgrade, as originally
recorded ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Assets which were never intended to be replaced but rather were
upgraded and remain in service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cost of assets inadvertently excluded from the asset population ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Adjustment to record acquired assets at depreciated replacement cost at
date of acquisition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total adjusted asset value subject to replacement and thus shortened
depreciation life ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 2,998
(946)
401
(1,225)
$ 1,228

In connection with the restatement process, we conducted a detailed system-by-system analysis of the
rebuild program to identify those assets which were intended to be rebuilt versus upgraded and determined
that approximately $844 million of trunk and distribution cabling, and $102 million of headend equipment (in
aggregate, $946 million) was enhanced and retained in service. Accordingly, an adjustment was made in the
restatement with eÅect from January 1, 2000 to properly exclude those assets from the population of assets
treated as subject to replacement and thus for which a shortened depreciation life was previously assigned.
The evaluation conducted in connection with the restatement also revealed the inadvertent exclusion of
$401 million of trunk and distribution cabling and electronics, which were acquired in 1999, from the
population of assets that were subject to shortened depreciation lives. This group of assets were misclassiÑed
within our Ñxed assets sub-ledger for one acquisition and thus omitted from the analysis performed in
connection with the preparation of our historical Ñnancial statements. Accordingly, an adjustment was made
in the restatement to properly include these assets as well.
Furthermore, we reduced the value of assets subject to replacement by a total of approximately
$1.2 billion to record the assets at estimated depreciated replacement cost at the date of acquisition. This
includes a $598 million reduction originally recorded in our previously issued Ñnancial statements and a
$627 million adjustment identiÑed as part of the restatement.
As a result of the items identiÑed above, we determined that depreciation expense was overstated by a
total of $413 million for the Ñrst three quarters of 2002, and $330 million and $119 million in the years ended
2001 and 2000, respectively. This resulted in net loss being overstated by a total of $192 million for the Ñrst
three quarters of 2002, and $146 million and $48 million for the years ended 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Deferred Tax Liabilities/Franchise Assets. Adjustments were made to record deferred tax liabilities
associated with the acquisition of various cable television businesses. These adjustments increased amounts
assigned to franchise assets by $1.4 billion with a corresponding increase in deferred tax liabilities of
$1.2 billion. The balance of the entry was recorded to equity and minority interest. In addition, as described
above, a correction was made to reduce amounts assigned in purchase accounting to assets identiÑed for
replacement over the three-year period of our rebuild and upgrade of our network. This reduced the amount
assigned to the network assets to be retained and increased the amount assigned to franchise assets by
approximately $627 million with a resulting increase in amortization expense for the years restated. Such
adjustments increased the impairment of franchises recognized in the Ñrst quarter of 2002 by $199 million
(before minority interest) and increased amortization expense by $130 million and $121 million for the years
ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. This resulted in net loss being understated by a total of
$71 million for the Ñrst three quarters of 2002, and $57 million and $49 million for the years ended 2001 and
2000, respectively.
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Other Adjustments. In addition to the items described above, certain other adjustments were made that
increased net loss by $38 million and decreased net loss by $10 million, respectively, for the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000. These adjustments were as follows:
‚ During 2000, advertising revenue was recognized in conjunction with the promotion of equipment
oÅered by two set-top terminal manufacturers from which we purchased digital set-top terminals.
However, in connection with our restatement announced in April 2003, we reversed all advertising
revenues from the set-top terminal manufacturers recognized in 2000. Based on a reassessment of the
underlying structure of the arrangements during 2000, the prices paid for set-top terminals and the
advertising revenues recognized were determined to be in excess of fair value. We therefore reduced
our advertising revenue and decreased our related property, plant and equipment associated with the
purchase of set-top terminals.
‚ During 2001 and 2000, certain post-acquisition marketing and customer acquisition costs were charged
against purchase accounting reserves in the Ñnancial statements. These costs have been reclassiÑed to
record them as period cost in the appropriate Ñscal year.
‚ During 2002, 2001 and 2000, certain state taxes, which are equity-based taxes and not based on
income, were reclassiÑed as operating expenses, rather than as taxes recorded in ""other expenses'' on
our consolidated statements of operations.
‚ During 2000, we received management fees from a joint venture pursuant to the terms of the joint
venture agreement and recognized revenue. Based on the limited amount of operational management
activities performed on behalf of the joint venture, we determined this amount should be reclassiÑed
from revenue and recorded as investment income within ""other expense'' on our consolidated
statements of operations.
‚ During 2000 and 2001, we accounted for the outstanding and unexercised portion of separated
employees' options by reversing all (both vested and unvested) previously recorded compensation
expense for separated employees who forfeited stock-based awards. Compensation related to vested
awards should not have been reversed at the time of separation, as the employee did not ""fail to fulÑll
an obligation'' associated with such vested awards. Stock compensation expense was increased to
eliminate the eÅect of such reversal during 2000 and 2001. In addition, the computation of the
compensation expense was adjusted during 2000 to reverse a miscalculation recorded during such
years.
The tables below set forth our condensed consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000, and condensed consolidated statement of operations and condensed consolidated
statement of cash Öows information for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000.
Controls. The major adjustments discussed above, including for the rebuild and upgrade of cable
systems and deferred tax matters/franchise, generally relate to non-routine items and did not result from
control deÑciencies in our core accounting operations. Since our period of rapid growth in 2000 and early 2001,
in which we were rapidly acquiring cable systems, we have integrated the various accounting processes of our
acquired cable systems. We have also substantially improved the quantity and, we believe, the quality of our
accounting and internal audit staÅ. In addition, we are developing better interactions between our accounting
and internal audit staÅ and the other elements of our organization. These changes in our staÅ have been
supplemented with changes in accounting and internal controls processes and systems which we believe result
in an improved ability of management to understand and analyze underlying business data. As part of our
acquisitions integration process, we have, among other things, standardized our data and put in place a data
warehouse, which has enhanced our abilities to analyze our operating data. Budgeting has been integrated into
our Ñnancial systems, through the use of specialized commercial software rather than spreadsheet programs.
Additionally, we have implemented in the Ñrst quarter 2004, a job costing system, that tracks capital at the
project level. These changes have given us the ability to better understand, analyze and manage our business
data. The role of our internal audit staÅ has also been expanded, particularly with respect to capitalization and
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depreciation. We believe that these changes have improved our controls over both recurring transactions and
non-recurring transactions.
The following table sets forth selected consolidated balance sheet information, showing previously
reported and restated amounts, as of December 31, 2001 (in millions):

Property, plant and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Franchises, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other long-term liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

As previously
reported

As restated

$ 7,150
17,139
24,962
16,343
341
3,976
2,862

$ 6,914
18,911
26,463
16,343
1,725
4,434
2,585

The following table sets forth selected consolidated statement of operations information, showing
previously reported and restated amounts, for the year ended December 31, 2001 (in millions, except per share
and share data):
As previously
reported

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Costs and expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Selling, general and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Special chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before minority interest, income taxes and cumulative
eÅect of accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before cumulative eÅect of accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Loss per common share, basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic and diluted

3,953

As restated

$

3,807

1,326
841
3,010
(46)
18

1,486
826
2,693
(5)
18

5,149

5,018

(1,196)

(1,211)

(2,656)
(1,178)
(1,179) $

(2,630)
(1,157)
(1,168)

(4.37)

269,594,386

$

(4.33)
269,594,386

The following table sets forth selected consolidated balance sheet information, showing previously
reported and restated amounts, as of December 31, 2000 (in millions):

Property, plant and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Franchises, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other long-term liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total shareholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
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As previously
reported

As restated

$ 5,267
17,069
23,044
13,061
285
4,090
3,123

$ 4,829
18,835
24,352
13,061
1,568
4,571
2,767

The following table sets forth selected consolidated statement of operations information, showing
previously reported and restated amounts, for the year ended December 31, 2000 (in millions, except per share
and share data):
As previously
reported

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Costs and expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Selling, general and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock compensation expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

As restated

3,249

$

1,036
670
2,473
41

1,187
606
2,398
38

4,220

4,229

$

(1,088)
(2,148)
(858)

$

(3.80)

Loss from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before minority interest and income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

(971)
(2,055)
(829)

Loss per common share, basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

(3.67)

Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic and diluted

3,141

225,697,775

225,697,775

The following table sets forth selected consolidated cash Öow information, showing previously reported
and restated amounts, for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 (in millions):
2001
As previously
reported

Net cash from operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net cash from investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net cash from Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

519
(4,809)
$ 4,162

2000
As previously
reported

As
restated

$ 489
(4,774)
$ 4,156

$ 1,131
(4,054)
$ 2,920

As
restated

$ 828
(3,751)
$ 2,920

Acquisitions
The following table sets forth information regarding our acquisitions from January 1, 2001 to December 31, 2002 (none in 2003):
Acquisition
Date

AT&T Systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cable USA ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Cash
Paid

Purchase Price (Dollars in Millions)
Securities
Issued/Other
Total
Acquired
Consideration
Price
Customers

6/01
8/01

1,711
45

25
55(b)

1,736(a)
100

551,100
30,600

2/02
4/02
9/02

1,756
78
48
15

80
Ì
Ì
Ì

1,836
78
48
15

581,700
N/A
21,600
6,400

Total 2002 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

141

Ì

141

28,000

Total 2001-2002 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$1,897

$80

$1,977

609,700

Total 2001 Acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
High Speed Access Corp. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Enstar Limited Partnership SystemsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Enstar Income Program II-1, L.P. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(a) Comprised of $1.7 billion, as adjusted, in cash and a cable system located in Florida valued at $25 million,
as adjusted.
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(b) In connection with this transaction, at the closing we and Charter Holdco acquired all of the outstanding
stock of Cable USA and the assets of related aÇliates in exchange for cash and 505,664 shares of
Charter Series A convertible redeemable preferred stock. In the Ñrst quarter of 2003, an additional
$0.34 million in cash was paid and 39,595 additional shares of Charter Series A convertible redeemable
preferred stock were issued to certain sellers.
All acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and results of operations
were included in our consolidated Ñnancial statements from their respective dates of acquisition.
We have no current plans to pursue any signiÑcant acquisitions. However, we will continue to evaluate
opportunities to consolidate our operations through the sale of cable systems to, or exchange of like-kind assets
with, other cable operators as such opportunities arise, and on a very limited basis, consider strategic new
acquisitions. Our primary criteria in considering these opportunities are the rationalization of our operations
into geographic clusters and the potential Ñnancial beneÑts we expect to ultimately realize as a result of the
sale, exchange, or acquisition.
Overview of Operations
Approximately 86% and 84% of our revenues for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, are attributable to monthly subscription fees charged to customers for our video, high-speed data,
telephone and commercial services provided by our cable systems. Generally, these customer subscriptions
may be discontinued by the customer at any time. The remaining 14% and 16%, respectively, of revenue is
derived primarily from pay-per-view and VOD programming where users are charged a fee for individual
programs viewed, advertising revenues, installation or reconnection fees charged to customers to commence or
reinstate service, commissions related to the sale of merchandise by home shopping services and franchise fee
revenues, which are collected by us but then paid to local franchising authorities. We have generated increased
revenues during the past three years, primarily through the sale of digital video and high-speed data services to
new and existing customers, price increases on video services and customer growth from acquisitions. Going
forward, our strategy is to grow revenues and improve margins by seeking to stabilize our analog video
customer base and increase revenues per customer. To accomplish this, we are increasing prices for certain
services and we are oÅering new bundling of services combining digital video and our advanced services (such
as high-speed data service and high deÑnition television) at what we believe are attractive price points. In
addition, we are increasing our marketing eÅorts and budget in 2004 to promote our high-speed data services,
digital video services and advanced products and services such as digital video recorders, high deÑnition
television and telephony using VOIP to our existing customer base and to commercial customers. See
""Business Ì Sales and Marketing'' for more details.
Our success in our eÅorts to grow revenues and improve margins will be impacted by our ability to
compete against companies with often fewer regulatory burdens, easier access to Ñnancing, greater personnel
resources, greater brand name recognition and long-established relationships with regulatory authorities and
customers. Additionally, controlling our cost of operations is critical, particularly cable programming costs,
which have historically increased at rates in excess of inÖation and are expected to continue to increase. See
""Business Ì Programming'' for more details. We are attempting to control our costs of operations by
maintaining strict controls on expenses. More speciÑcally, we are focused on managing our cost structure by
renegotiating programming agreements to reduce the rate of historical increases in programming cost,
managing our workforce to control increases and improve productivity, and leveraging our size in purchasing
activities.
Our expenses primarily consist of operating costs, selling, general and administrative expenses, depreciation and amortization expense and interest expense. Operating costs primarily include programming costs, the
cost of our workforce, cable service related expenses, advertising sales costs, franchise fees and expenses
related to customer billings. For the year ended December 31, 2003, income from operations was $516 million
and for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, our loss from operations was $4.3 billion and
$1.2 billion, respectively. Operating margin, which is deÑned as income (loss) from operations divided by
revenues, was 11% for the year ended December 31, 2003, whereas for the years ending December 31, 2002
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and 2001, we had negative operating margins of 95% and 32%, respectively. The improvement in income from
operations and operating margin from 2002 to 2003 was principally due to a $4.6 billion franchise impairment
charge in the fourth quarter of 2002 which did not recur in 2003 and the recognition of gains in 2003 of
$93 million related to unfavorable contracts and other settlements and gain on sale of system. The increase in
loss from operations and negative operating margins from 2001 to 2002 was primarily as a result of a
$4.6 billion franchise impairment charge in the fourth quarter of 2002, partially oÅset by a decrease in
amortization expense of $1.5 billion as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, which eliminated the amortization of franchises determined to have an indeÑnite life.
Although we do not expect charges for impairment in the future of comparable magnitude to the fourth
quarter 2002 impairment charge, potential charges could occur due to changes in market conditions.
We have a history of net losses. Further, we expect to continue to report net losses for the foreseeable
future. Our net losses are principally attributable to insuÇcient revenue to cover our interest costs we incur
because of our high level of debt, the depreciation expenses that we incur resulting from the capital
investments we have made in our cable properties, and the amortization and impairment of our franchise
intangibles. We expect that these expenses (other than amortization and impairment of franchises) will
remain signiÑcant, and we therefore expect to continue to report net losses for the foreseeable future.
Additionally, reported losses allocated to minority interest on the statement of operations will be limited to the
extent of any remaining minority interest on the balance sheet related to Charter Holdco. Accordingly,
commencing in 2004, we expect to absorb all, or substantially all, future losses before income taxes because
minority interest in Charter Holdco was substantially eliminated at December 31, 2003. For the year ended
December 31, 2003, 53.5% of our losses before income taxes were classiÑed as minority interest.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
Certain of our accounting policies require our management to make diÇcult, subjective or complex
judgments. Management has discussed these policies with the Audit Committee of Charter's board of
directors and the Audit Committee has reviewed the following disclosure. We consider the following policies
to be the most critical in understanding the estimates, assumptions and judgments that are involved in
preparing our Ñnancial statements and the uncertainties that could aÅect our results of operations, Ñnancial
condition and cash Öows:
‚ Capitalization of labor and overhead costs;
‚ Useful lives of property, plant and equipment;
‚ Impairment of property, plant, and equipment, franchises, and goodwill;
‚ Income taxes; and
‚ Litigation.
In addition, there are other items within our Ñnancial statements that require estimates or judgment but
are not deemed critical, such as the allowance for doubtful accounts, but changes in judgment, or estimates in
these other items could also have a material impact on our Ñnancial statements.
Capitalization of labor and overhead costs. The cable industry is capital intensive, and a large portion of
our resources are spent on capital activities associated with extending, rebuilding, and upgrading our cable
network. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the net carrying amount of our property, plant and equipment
(consisting primarily of cable network assets) was approximately $7.0 billion (representing 33% of total
assets) and $7.7 billion (representing 34% of total assets), respectively. Total capital expenditures for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were approximately $854 million, $2.2 billion and $2.9 billion,
respectively.
Costs associated with network construction, initial customer installations, installation refurbishments and
the addition of network equipment necessary to provide advanced services are capitalized. Costs capitalized as
part of initial customer installations include materials, direct labor, and certain indirect costs. These indirect
costs are associated with the activities of personnel who assist in connecting and activating the new service and
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consist of compensation and overhead costs associated with these support functions. The costs of disconnecting service at a customer's dwelling or reconnecting service to a previously installed dwelling are charged
to operating expense in the period incurred. Costs for repairs and maintenance are charged to operating
expense as incurred, while equipment replacement and betterments, including replacement of cable drops
from the pole to the dwelling, are capitalized.
Direct labor costs directly associated with capital projects are capitalized. We capitalize direct labor costs
associated with personnel based upon the speciÑc time devoted to network construction and customer
installation activities. Capitalizable activities performed in connection with customer installations include:
‚ Scheduling a ""truck roll'' to the customer's dwelling for service connection;
‚ VeriÑcation of serviceability to the customer's dwelling (i.e., determining whether the customer's
dwelling is capable of receiving service by our cable network and/or receiving advanced or data
services);
‚ Customer premise activities performed by in-house Ñeld technicians and third-party contractors in
connection with customer installations, installation of network equipment in connection with the
installation of expanded services and equipment replacement and betterment; and
‚ Verifying the integrity of the customer's network connection by initiating test signals downstream from
the headend to the customer's digital set-top terminal.
We capitalized internal direct labor costs of $88 million, $173 million and $171 million, for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Capitalized internal direct labor costs decreased in
2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to the substantial completion of the upgrade of our systems and a
decrease in the amount of capitalizable installation costs.
Judgment is required to determine the extent to which indirect costs (""overhead'') are incurred as a
result of speciÑc capital activities, and therefore should be capitalized. We capitalize overhead using an
overhead rate applied to the amount of direct labor capitalized. We have established the overhead rates based
on an analysis of the nature of costs incurred in support of capitalizable activities and a determination of the
portion of costs that is directly attributable to capitalizable activities. The primary costs that are included in
the determination of the overhead rate are (i) employee beneÑts and payroll taxes associated with capitalized
direct labor, (ii) direct variable costs associated with capitalizable activities, consisting primarily of
installation and construction vehicle costs, (iii) the cost of support personnel, such as dispatch, that directly
assist with capitalizable installation activities, and (iv) indirect costs directly attributable to capitalizable
activities.
While we believe our existing capitalization policies are appropriate, a signiÑcant change in the nature or
extent of our system activities could aÅect management's judgment about the extent to which we should
capitalize direct labor or overhead in the future. We monitor the appropriateness of our capitalization policies,
and perform updates to our internal overhead study on a periodic basis to determine whether facts or
circumstances warrant a change to our capitalization policies. We capitalized overhead of $86 million,
$162 million and $134 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Useful lives of property, plant and equipment. We evaluate the appropriateness of estimated useful lives
assigned to our property, plant and equipment, and revise such lives to the extent warranted by changing facts
and circumstances. Beginning in January 2000, we commenced a signiÑcant initiative to rebuild and upgrade
portions of our cable network. We reduced the useful lives of certain assets with a book value of $1.1 billion in
2000 and an additional $125 million in 2001. These assets were expected to be replaced and retired through
that process in approximately one to three years, representing management's best estimate of the expected
pattern of the retirement from service of such assets. A signiÑcant change in assumptions about the extent or
timing of future asset usage or retirements could materially aÅect future depreciation expense.
Depreciation expense related to property, plant and equipment totaled $1.5 billion, $1.4 billion and
$1.2 billion, representing approximately 34%, 16% and 24% of costs and expenses, for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Of these amounts, approximately $183 million and
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$352 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, relates to network assets which
were replaced and retired over the three-year period of the rebuild initiative. Depreciation is recorded using
the straight-line method over management's estimate of the estimated useful lives of the related assets as
follows:
Cable distribution systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Customer equipment and installations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Vehicles and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Buildings and leasehold improvementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Furniture and ÑxturesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

7-15
3-5
1-5
5-15
5

years
years
years
years
years

Impairment of property, plant and equipment, franchises and goodwill. As discussed above, the net
carrying value of our property, plant and equipment is signiÑcant. We also have recorded a signiÑcant amount
of cost related to franchises, pursuant to which we are granted the right to operate our cable distribution
network throughout our service areas. The net carrying value of franchises as of December 31, 2003 and 2002
was approximately $13.7 billion (representing 64% of total assets) and $13.7 billion (representing 61% of total
assets), respectively. Furthermore, we recorded approximately $52 million of goodwill as a result of the
acquisition of High Speed Access in February 2002.
We adopted SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 2002. SFAS No. 142 requires that franchise intangible assets
that meet the indeÑnite life criteria no longer be amortized against earnings but instead must be tested for
impairment annually or more frequently as warranted by events or changes in circumstances. In determining
whether our franchises have an indeÑnite life, we considered the exclusivity of the franchise, the expected
costs of franchise renewals, and the technological state of the associated cable systems with a view to whether
or not we are in compliance with any technology upgrading requirements. We have concluded that as of
January 1, 2002, December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2003 more than 99% of our franchises qualify for
indeÑnite life treatment under SFAS No. 142, and that less than one percent of our franchises do not qualify
for indeÑnite-life treatment due to technological or operational factors that limit their lives. Costs of Ñnitelived franchises, along with costs associated with franchise renewals, will be amortized on a straight-line basis
over 10 years, which represents management's best estimate of the average remaining useful lives of such
franchises. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, our franchises were amortized over an average useful life of
15 years. Franchise amortization expense related to franchises not qualifying for indeÑnite life treatment
totaled $9 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. Franchise amortization expense
was $1.5 billion, representing approximately 29% of costs and expenses, for the year ended December 31,
2001. We expect amortization expense on franchise assets will decrease to approximately $4 million annually
based on our ability in 2003 to renew franchise agreements we previously classiÑed as having Ñnite lives
without substantial costs. Actual amortization expense to be reported in future periods could diÅer from these
estimates as a result of new intangible asset acquisitions or divestitures, changes in useful lives and other
relevant factors. Our goodwill is also deemed to have an indeÑnite life under SFAS No. 142.
SFAS No. 144, Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, requires that we evaluate
the recoverability of our property, plant and equipment and franchise assets which did not qualify for indeÑnite
life treatment under SFAS No. 142 upon the occurrence of events or changes in circumstances which indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Such events or changes in circumstances could
include such factors as changes in technological advances, Öuctuations in the fair value of such assets, adverse
changes in relationships with local franchise authorities, adverse changes in market conditions or poor
operating results. Under SFAS No. 144, a long-lived asset is deemed impaired when the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the projected undiscounted future cash Öows associated with the asset. Furthermore, we
were required to evaluate the recoverability of our indeÑnite life franchises, as well as goodwill, as of
January 1, 2002 upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, and on an annual basis or more frequently as deemed
necessary.
Under both SFAS No. 144 and SFAS No. 142, if an asset is determined to be impaired, it is required to
be written down to its estimated fair market value. We determine fair market value based on estimated
discounted future cash Öows, using reasonable and appropriate assumptions that are consistent with internal
40

forecasts. Our assumptions include these and other factors: penetration rates for analog and digital video and
high-speed data, revenue growth rates, expected operating margins and capital expenditures. Considerable
management judgment is necessary to estimate future cash Öows, and such estimates include inherent
uncertainties, including those relating to the timing and amount of future cash Öows and the discount rate used
in the calculation. We utilize an independent third-party appraiser with expertise in the cable industry to assist
in the determination of the fair value of intangible assets.
During the Ñrst quarter of 2002, we had an independent appraiser perform valuations of our franchises as
of January 1, 2002. Based on the guidance prescribed in Emerging Issues Task Force (""EITF'') Issue
No. 02-7, Unit of Accounting for Testing of Impairment of IndeÑnite-Lived Intangible Assets, franchises were
aggregated into essentially inseparable asset groups to conduct the valuations. The asset groups generally
represent geographic clusters of our cable systems, which management believes represent the highest and best
use of those assets. We determined that our franchises were impaired and as a result recorded the cumulative
eÅect of a change in accounting principle of $206 million (approximately $572 million before minority interest
eÅects of $306 million and tax eÅects of $60 million). As required by SFAS No. 142, the standard has not
been retroactively applied to results for the period prior to adoption.
We performed our annual impairment assessment as of October 1, 2002 using an independent third-party
appraiser and following the guidance of EITF Issue 02-17, Recognition of Customer Relationship Intangible
Assets Acquired in a Business Combination, which was issued in October 2002 and requires the consideration
of assumptions that marketplace participants would consider, such as expectations of future contract renewals
and other beneÑts related to the intangible asset. Revised estimates of future cash Öows and the use of a lower
projected long-term growth rate in our valuation, led to recognition of a $4.6 billion impairment charge in the
fourth quarter of 2002.
The independent third party appraiser's valuations as of January 1, 2002, October 1, 2002 and October 1,
2003, yielded total enterprise values of approximately $30 billion, $25 billion and $25 billion, respectively,
which included approximately $2.4 billion, $3.1 billion and $3.2 billion, respectively, assigned to customer
relationships. SFAS No. 142 does not permit the recognition of intangible assets not previously recognized.
Accordingly, the impairment included approximately $572 million and $3.1 billion, before tax eÅects,
attributable to customer relationships as of January 1, 2002 and October 1, 2002, respectively. The valuation
completed at October 1, 2003 showed franchise values in excess of book value and thus resulted in no
impairment. Additionally, as a result of the sale of Port Orchard, Washington cable system on October 1,
2003, net carrying values of franchises were reduced by $42 million.
The valuations involve numerous assumptions as noted above. While the economic conditions at the time
of each valuation indicate that the combination of assumptions utilized in the appraisals are reasonable, as
market conditions change so will the assumptions with a resulting impact on the valuation.
Income Taxes. All operations are held through Charter Holdco and its direct and indirect subsidiaries.
Charter Holdco and the majority of its subsidiaries are not subject to income tax. However, certain of these
subsidiaries are corporations and are subject to income tax. All of the taxable income, gains, losses, deductions
and credits of Charter Holdco are passed through to its members: Charter, Charter Investment, Inc. and
Vulcan Cable III, Inc. Charter is responsible for its share of taxable income or loss of Charter Holdco
allocated to it in accordance with the Charter Holdco limited liability company agreement (""LLC
Agreement'') and partnership tax rules and regulations.
The LLC Agreement provides for certain special allocations of net tax proÑts and net tax losses (such net
tax proÑts and net tax losses being determined under the applicable federal income tax rules for determining
capital accounts). Pursuant to the LLC Agreement, through the end of 2003, net tax losses of Charter Holdco
that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on its percentage ownership of
outstanding common units were allocated instead to membership units held by Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and
Charter Investment, Inc. (the ""Special Loss Allocations'') to the extent of their respective capital account
balances. After 2003, pursuant to the LLC Agreement, net tax losses of Charter Holdco are to be allocated to
Charter, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. based generally on their respective percentage
ownership of outstanding common units to the extent of their respective capital account balances. The LLC
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Agreement further provides that, beginning at the time Charter Holdco generates net tax proÑts, the net tax
proÑts that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on its percentage ownership of
outstanding common membership units will instead generally be allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and
Charter Investment, Inc. (the ""Special ProÑt Allocations''). The Special ProÑt Allocations to Vulcan
Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. will generally continue until the cumulative amount of the
Special ProÑt Allocations oÅsets the cumulative amount of the Special Loss Allocations. The amount and
timing of the Special ProÑt Allocations are subject to the potential application of, and interaction with, the
Curative Allocation Provisions described in the following paragraph. The LLC Agreement generally provides
that any additional net tax proÑts are to be allocated among the members of Charter Holdco based generally
on their respective percentage ownership of Charter Holdco common membership units.
Because the respective capital account balance of each of Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. was reduced to zero by December 31, 2002, certain net tax losses of Charter Holdco that were to be
allocated for 2002, 2003 (subject to resolution of the issue described in ""Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in
Charter and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put Rights Ì CC VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004
Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov) and possibly later years to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter
Investment, Inc. will instead be allocated to Charter (the ""Regulatory Allocations''). The LLC Agreement
further provides that, to the extent possible, the eÅect of the Regulatory Allocations is to be oÅset over time
pursuant to certain curative allocation provisions (the ""Curative Allocation Provisions'') so that, after certain
oÅsetting adjustments are made, each member's capital account balance is equal to the capital account
balance such member would have had if the Regulatory Allocations had not been part of the LLC Agreement.
The cumulative amount of the actual tax losses allocated to Charter as a result of the Regulatory Allocations
through the year ended December 31, 2003 is approximately $2.0 billion to $2.6 billion pending the resolution
of the issue described in ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our
Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put Rights Ì
CC VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov.
As a result of the Special Loss Allocations and the Regulatory Allocations referred to above, the
cumulative amount of losses of Charter Holdco allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. is in excess of the amount that would have been allocated to such entities if the losses of Charter Holdco
had been allocated among its members in proportion to their respective percentage ownership of Charter
Holdco common membership units. The cumulative amount of such excess losses was approximately
$3.1 billion through December 31, 2002 and $2.0 billion to $2.5 billion through December 31, 2003, depending
upon the resolution of the issue described in ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Transactions
Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter and Its Subsidiaries Ì
Equity Put Rights Ì CC VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at
www.sec.gov.
In certain situations, the Special Loss Allocations, Special ProÑt Allocations, Regulatory Allocations and
Curative Allocation Provisions described above could result in Charter paying taxes in an amount that is more
or less than if Charter Holdco had allocated net tax proÑts and net tax losses among its members based
generally on the number of common membership units owned by such members. This could occur due to
diÅerences in (i) the character of the allocated income (e.g., ordinary versus capital), (ii) the allocated
amount and timing of tax depreciation and tax amortization expense due to the application of section 704(c)
under the Internal Revenue Code, (iii) the potential interaction between the Special ProÑt Allocations and
the Curative Allocation Provisions, (iv) the amount and timing of alternative minimum taxes paid by Charter,
if any, (v) the apportionment of the allocated income or loss among the states in which Charter Holdco does
business, and (vi) future federal and state tax laws. Further, in the event of new capital contributions to
Charter Holdco, it is possible that the tax eÅects of the Special ProÑt Allocations, Special Loss Allocations,
Regulatory Allocations and Curative Allocation Provisions will change signiÑcantly pursuant to the provisions
of the income tax regulations. Such change could defer the actual tax beneÑts to be derived by Charter with
respect to the net tax losses allocated to it or accelerate the actual taxable income to Charter with respect to
the net tax proÑts allocated to it. As a result, it is possible under certain circumstances, that Charter could
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receive future allocations of taxable income in excess of its currently allocated tax deductions and available tax
loss carryforwards.
In addition, under their exchange agreement with Charter, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter
Investment, Inc. may exchange some or all of their membership units in Charter Holdco for Charter's Class B
common stock, be merged with Charter, or be acquired by Charter in a non-taxable reorganization. If such an
exchange were to take place prior to the date that the Special ProÑt Allocation provisions had fully oÅset the
Special Loss Allocations, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. could elect to cause Charter
Holdco to make the remaining Special ProÑt Allocations to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. immediately prior to the consummation of the exchange. In the event Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter
Investment, Inc. choose not to make such election or to the extent such allocations are not possible, Charter
would then be allocated tax proÑts attributable to the membership units received in such exchange pursuant to
the Special ProÑt Allocation provisions. Mr. Allen has generally agreed to reimburse Charter for any
incremental income taxes that Charter would owe as a result of such an exchange and any resulting future
Special ProÑt Allocations to Charter.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, we have recorded net deferred income tax liabilities of $417 million
and $519 million, respectively. Additionally, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, we have deferred tax assets of
$1.7 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, which primarily relate to Ñnancial and tax losses allocated to Charter
from Charter Holdco. We are required to record a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. Given the uncertainty surrounding
our ability to utilize our deferred tax assets, these items have been oÅset with a corresponding valuation
allowance of $1.3 billion and $1.4 billion at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
We are currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service for the tax years ending
December 31, 1999 and 2000. Management does not expect the results of this examination to have a material
adverse eÅect on our consolidated Ñnancial condition, results of operations or our liquidity, including our
ability to comply with our debt covenants.
Litigation. As described in the ""Legal Proceedings'' section of the Charter Communications, Inc. 2003
Annual Report on Form 10-K available at www.sec.gov, numerous allegations have been made against us.
These legal contingencies have a high degree of uncertainty. No reserves have been established for these
matters because we are unable to predict the outcome. When a contingency becomes estimable and probable,
a reserve is established. We have established reserves for certain other matters. If any of the litigation matters
described are resolved unfavorably, such resolution could have a material adverse eÅect on our consolidated
Ñnancial condition, results of operations or our liquidity, including our ability to comply with our debt
covenants.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth the percentages of revenues that items in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations constitute for the indicated periods (dollars in millions, except per share and share
data):
Year Ended December 31,
2002

2003

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Costs and Expenses:
Operating (excluding depreciation
and amortization) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏ
Impairment of franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on sale of system ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense
(income), net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Special charges, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unfavorable contracts and other
settlements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

4,819

1,952
940
1,479
Ì
(21)
4
21
(72)

Income (loss) from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest expense, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain (loss) on derivative instruments
and hedging activities, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on debt exchange, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

100% $

2001

4,566

100% $

3,807

100%

1,807
963
1,439
4,638
Ì

40%
21%
31%
102%
Ì

1,486
826
2,693
Ì
Ì

39%
22%
71%
Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

5
36

Ì
1%

(5)
18

Ì
Ì

(1)%

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

40%
19%
31%
Ì
Ì

4,303

89%

8,888

195%

5,018

132%

516
(1,557)

11%

(4,322)
(1,503)

(95)%

(1,211)
(1,310)

(32)%

65
267
(3)
(13)

(115)
Ì
(3)
(1)

(50)
Ì
(54)
(5)

Loss before minority interest, income
taxes and cumulative eÅect of
accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interestÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(725)
377

(5,944)
3,176

(2,630)
1,461

Loss before income taxes and
cumulative eÅect of accounting
change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income tax beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(348)
110

(2,768)
460

(1,169)
12

(238)

(2,308)

(1,157)

(206)

(10)

(238)

(2,514)

(1,167)

(4)

(3)

(1)

Loss before cumulative eÅect of
accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cumulative eÅect of accounting
change, net of tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì
redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss applicable to common stock

$

(242)

$

(2,517)

$

(1,168)

Loss per common share, basic and
diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

(0.82)

$

(8.55)

$

(4.33)

Weighted average common shares
outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

294,597,519
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294,440,261

269,594,386

Year Ended December 31, 2003 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2002
Revenues. Revenues increased by $253 million, or 6%, from $4.6 billion for the year ended December 31, 2002 to $4.8 billion for the year ended December 31, 2003. This increase is principally the result of an
increase of 427,500 high-speed data customers, as well as price increases for video and high-speed data
services, and is oÅset partially by a decrease of 147,500 and 10,900 in analog and digital video customers,
respectively. Included within the decrease of analog and digital video customers and reducing the increase of
high-speed data customers are 25,500 analog video customers, 12,500 digital video customers and 12,200 highspeed data customers sold in the Port Orchard, Washington sale on October 1, 2003. Our goal is to increase
revenues by mitigating our past analog video customer losses, implementing limited price increases on certain
services and packages and increasing revenues from incremental high-speed data services, digital video and
advanced products and services such as digital video recorders, high deÑnition television, VOD and telephony
using VOIP to our existing customer base and commercial customers.
Average monthly revenue per analog video customer increased from $56.91 for the year ended
December 31, 2002 to $61.92 for the year ended December 31, 2003. Average monthly revenue per analog
video customer represents total annual revenue, divided by twelve, divided by the average number of analog
video customers.
Revenues by service oÅering are as follows (dollars in millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2002
% of
% of
Revenues
Revenues
Revenues

2003
Revenues

VideoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
High-speed dataÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003 over 2002
%
Change
Change

$3,461
556
263
204
335

72%
12%
5%
4%
7%

$3,420
337
302
161
346

75%
7%
7%
3%
8%

$ 41
219
(39)
43
(11)

1%
65%
(13)%
27%
(3)%

$4,819

100%

$4,566

100%

$253

6%

Video revenues consist primarily of revenues from analog and digital video services provided to our noncommercial customers. Video revenues increased by $41 million, or 1%, for the year ended December 31, 2003
compared to the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase was primarily due to price increases partially
oÅset by a decline in analog and digital video customers.
Revenues from high-speed data services provided to our non-commercial customers increased $219 million, or 65%, from $337 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 to $556 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003. Approximately 93% of the increase related to the increase in the average number of
customers, whereas approximately 7% related to the increase in average price of the service. The increase was
primarily due to the addition of high-speed data customers within our existing service areas. We were also able
to oÅer this service to more of our customers, as the estimated percentage of homes passed that could receive
high-speed data service increased from 82% as of December 31, 2002 to 87% as of December 31, 2003 as a
result of our system upgrades.
Advertising sales revenues consist primarily of revenues from commercial advertising customers,
programmers and other vendors. Advertising sales decreased $39 million, or 13%, from $302 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002, to $263 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 primarily as a result of
a decrease in advertising from vendors oÅset partially by an increase in local advertising sales revenues. For the
years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, we received $15 million and $79 million, respectively, in advertising
revenue from vendors.
Commercial revenues consist primarily of revenues from video and high-speed data services to our
commercial customers. Commercial revenues increased $43 million, or 27%, from $161 million for the year
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ended December 31, 2002, to $204 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, primarily due to an increase
in commercial high-speed data revenues.
Other revenues consist of revenues from franchise fees, equipment rental, customer installations, home
shopping, dial-up Internet service, late payment fees, wire maintenance fees and other miscellaneous revenues.
For the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, franchise fees represented approximately 48% and 46%,
respectively, of total other revenues. Other revenues decreased $11 million, or 3%, from $346 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002 to $335 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The decrease was due
primarily to a decrease in franchise fees after an FCC ruling in March 2002, no longer requiring the collection
of franchise fees for high-speed data services. Franchise fee revenues are collected from customers and
remitted to franchise authorities.
The decrease in accounts receivable of 27% compared to the increase in revenues of 6% is primarily due
to the timing of collection of receivables from programmers for fees associated with the launching of their
networks coupled with our tightened credit and collections policy. These fees from programmers are not
recorded as revenue but, rather, are recorded as reductions of programming expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the contract. Programmer receivables decreased $40 million, or 57%, from $70 million as of
December 31, 2002 to $30 million as of December 31, 2003.
Operating expenses. Operating expenses increased $145 million, or 8%, from $1.8 billion for the year
ended December 31, 2002 to $2.0 billion for the year ended December 31, 2003. Programming costs included
in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations were $1.2 billion and $1.2 billion, representing 64%
and 65% of total operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Key
expense components as a percentage of revenues are as follows (dollars in millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2002
% of
% of
Revenues
Expenses
Revenues

2003
Expenses

Programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003 over 2002
%
Change
Change

$1,249
88
615

26%
2%
12%

$1,166
87
554

26%
2%
12%

$ 83
1
61

7%
1%
11%

$1,952

40%

$1,807

40%

$145

8%

Programming costs consist primarily of costs paid to programmers for the provision of analog, premium
and digital channels and pay-per-view programs. The increase in programming costs of $83 million, or 7%, was
due to price increases, particularly in sports programming, and due to an increased number of channels carried
on our systems, partially oÅset by decreases in analog and digital video customers. Programming costs were
oÅset by the amortization of payments received from programmers in support of launches of new channels
against programming costs of $62 million and $57 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.
Our cable programming costs have increased, in every year we have operated, in excess of customary
inÖationary and cost-of-living type increases, and we expect them to continue to increase due to a variety of
factors, including additional programming being provided to customers as a result of system rebuilds that
increase channel capacity, increased costs to produce or purchase cable programming and inÖationary or
negotiated annual increases. Our increasing programming costs will result in declining video product margins
to the extent we are unable to pass on cost increases to our customers. We expect to partially oÅset any
resulting margin compression from our traditional video services with revenue from advanced video services,
increased incremental high-speed data revenues, advertising revenues and commercial services revenues.
Advertising sales expenses consist of costs related to traditional advertising services provided to
advertising customers, including salaries and beneÑts and commissions. Advertising sales expenses increased
$1 million, or 1%, primarily due to increased sales commissions, taxes and beneÑts. Service costs consist
primarily of service personnel salaries and beneÑts, franchise fees, system utilities, Internet service provider
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fees, maintenance and pole rent expense. The increase in service costs of $61 million, or 11%, resulted
primarily from additional activity associated with ongoing infrastructure maintenance and customer service,
including activities associated with our promotional program.
Selling, general and administrative expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased by
$23 million, or 2%, from $963 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 to $940 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003. Key components of expense as a percentage of revenues are as follows (dollars in
millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2002
% of
% of
Revenues
Expenses
Revenues

2003
Expenses

General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
MarketingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003 over 2002
%
Change
Change

$833
107

17%
2%

$810
153

18%
3%

$ 23
(46)

3%
(30)%

$940

19%

$963

21%

$(23)

(2)%

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries and beneÑts, rent expense, billing costs,
call center costs, internal network costs, bad debt expense and property taxes. The increase in general and
administrative expenses of $23 million, or 3%, resulted primarily from increases in salaries and beneÑts of
$4 million, call center costs of $25 million and internal network costs of $16 million. These increases were
partially oÅset by a decrease in bad debt and collection expense of $27 million as we continue to realize
beneÑts from our strengthened credit policies.
Marketing expenses decreased $46 million, or 30%, due to reduced promotional activity related to our
service oÅerings including reductions in advertising, telemarketing and direct sales activities. However, we
expect marketing expenses to increase in 2004.
Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $40 million, or 3%,
from $1.4 billion in 2002 to $1.5 billion in 2003 due primarily to an increase in depreciation expense related to
additional capital expenditures in 2003 and 2002.
Impairment of franchises. We performed our annual impairment assessments on October 1, 2002 and
2003 using an independent third-party appraiser. Revised estimates of future cash Öows and the use of a lower
projected long-term growth rate in our valuation led to a $4.6 billion impairment charge in the fourth quarter
of 2002. Our 2003 assessment performed on October 1, 2003 did not result in an impairment. We do not
expect to incur impairment charges of comparable magnitude to the 2002 charge in the future.
Gain on sale of system. Gain on sale of system of $21 million for the year ended December 31, 2003
represents the gain recognized on the sale of cable systems in Port Orchard, Washington which closed on
October 1, 2003.
Option compensation expense (income), net. Option compensation expense decreased by $1 million for
the year ended December 31, 2003 compared to the year ended December 31, 2002. Option compensation
expense includes expense related to exercise prices on certain options that were issued prior to our initial
public oÅering in 1999 that were less than the estimated fair values of our common stock at the time of grant.
Compensation expense is being recognized over the vesting period of such options and will continue to be
recorded until the last vesting period lapses in April 2004. On January 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, using the prospective method under which we will recognize
compensation expense of a stock-based award to an employee over the vesting period based on the fair value of
the award on the grant date.
Special charges, net. Special charges of $21 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 represent
approximately $26 million of severance and related costs of our ongoing initiative to reduce our workforce
partially oÅset by a $5 million credit from a settlement from the Internet service provider Excite@Home
related to the conversion of about 145,000 high-speed data customers to our Charter Pipeline service in 2001.
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In the fourth quarter of 2002, we recorded a special charge of $35 million, of which $31 million is associated
with our workforce reduction program. The remaining $4 million is related to legal and other costs associated
with our shareholder lawsuits and governmental investigations. We expect to continue to record additional
special charges in 2004 related to the reorganization of our operations and costs of litigation.
Unfavorable contracts and other settlements. Unfavorable contracts and other settlements of $72 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 represents the settlement of estimated liabilities recorded in
connection with prior business combinations. The majority of this beneÑt (approximately $52 million) is due
to the renegotiation in 2003 of a major programming contract, for which a liability had been recorded for the
above market portion of that agreement in conjunction with the Falcon acquisition in 1999 and the Bresnan
acquisition in 2000. The remaining beneÑt relates to the reversal of previously recorded liabilities, which,
based on an evaluation of current facts and circumstances, are no longer required.
Interest expense, net. Net interest expense increased by $54 million, or 4%, from $1.5 billion for the year
ended December 31, 2002 to $1.6 billion for the year ended December 31, 2003. The increase in net interest
expense was a result of increased average debt outstanding in 2003 of $18.9 billion compared to $17.8 billion in
2002, partially oÅset by a decrease in our average borrowing rate from 8.02% in 2002 to 7.99% in 2003. The
increased debt was primarily used for capital expenditures.
Gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging activities, net. Net gain on derivative instruments
and hedging activities increased $180 million from a loss of $115 million for the year ended December 31,
2002 to a gain of $65 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The increase is primarily due to an
increase in gains on interest rate agreements, which do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, which increased from a loss of $101 million for
the year ended December 31, 2002 to a gain of $57 million for the year ended December 31, 2003.
Gain on debt exchange, net. Net gain on debt exchange of $267 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003 represents the gain realized on the purchase, in a non-monetary transaction, of a total of
$609 million principal amount of our outstanding convertible senior notes and $1.3 billion principal amount of
Charter Holdings' senior notes and senior discount notes in consideration for a total of $1.6 billion principal
amount of 10.25% notes due 2010 issued by our indirect subsidiary, CCH II. The gain is net of the write-oÅ of
deferred Ñnancing costs associated with the retired debt of $27 million.
Loss on equity investments. Loss on equity investments remained constant at $3 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. Loss on equity investments is primarily due to losses on investments
carried under the equity method of accounting oÅset by realized gains on marketable securities.
Other expense, net. Other expense increased by $12 million from $1 million in 2002 to $13 million in
2003. This increase is primarily due to increases in costs associated with amending a revolving credit facility of
our subsidiaries and costs associated with terminated debt transactions.
Minority interest. Minority interest represents the allocation of losses to the minority interest based on
ownership of Charter Holdco, the 10% dividend on preferred membership units in our indirect subsidiary,
Charter Helicon, LLC and the 2% accretion of the preferred membership interests in our indirect subsidiary,
CC VIII, LLC, and since June 6, 2003, the pro rata share of the proÑts of CC VIII, LLC. See ""Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and
Mr. Allen's Investment in Charter Communications, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put Rights Ì CC
VIII'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov. Additionally,
reported losses allocated to minority interest on the statement of operations will be limited to the extent of any
remaining minority interest on the balance sheet related to Charter Holdco. Accordingly, commencing in
2004, Charter expects to absorb all, or substantially all, future losses before income taxes because minority
interest in Charter Holdco was substantially eliminated at December 31, 2003. For the year ended
December 31, 2003, 53.5% of our losses before income taxes were classiÑed as minority interest.
Income Tax BeneÑt. Income tax beneÑt of $110 million and $460 million was recognized for the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The income tax beneÑt was realized through decreases in
certain deferred tax liabilities related to our investment in Charter Holdco, as well as to the change in the
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deferred tax liabilities of certain of our indirect corporate subsidiaries. In 2003, Charter received tax loss
allocations from Charter Holdco. Previously, the tax losses had been allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and
Charter Investment, Inc. in accordance with the Special Loss Allocations provided under the Charter Holdco
limited liability company agreement. We do not expect to recognize a similar beneÑt related to our investment
in Charter Holdco after 2003 due to limitations on our ability to oÅset future tax beneÑts against the
remaining deferred tax liabilities. However, the actual tax provision calculation in future periods will be the
result of current and future temporary diÅerences, as well as future operating results.
Cumulative eÅect of accounting change, net of tax. Cumulative eÅect of accounting change in 2002
represents the impairment charge recorded as a result of adopting SFAS No. 142.
Net loss. Net loss decreased by $2.3 billion, or 91%, from $2.5 billion in 2002 to $238 million in 2003 as
a result of the factors described above. The impact of the gain on sale of system, unfavorable contracts and
settlements and gain on debt exchange, net of minority interest and income tax impacts, was to decrease net
loss by $168 million in 2003. The impact of the impairment of franchises and the cumulative eÅect of
accounting change, net of minority interest and income tax impacts, was to increase net loss by $1.6 billion in
2002.
Preferred stock dividends. On August 31, 2001, Charter issued 505,664 shares (and on February 28,
2003 issued an additional 39,595 shares) of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock in connection
with the Cable USA acquisition in August 2001, on which it pays a quarterly cumulative cash dividends at an
annual rate of 5.75% on a liquidation preference of $100 per share.
Loss per common share. The loss per common share decreased by $7.73, from $8.55 per common share
for the year ended December 31, 2002 to $0.82 per common share for the year ended December 31, 2003 as a
result of the factors described above.
Year Ended December 31, 2002 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2001
Revenues. Revenues increased by $759 million, or 20%, from $3.8 billion in 2001 to $4.6 billion in 2002.
This increase is principally the result of an increase of 538,000 and 585,200 in the number of digital video and
high-speed data customers, respectively, as well as price increases, and is oÅset by a decrease of 357,400 in
analog video customers. Average monthly revenue per analog video customer increased from $45.68 in 2001 to
$56.91 in 2002. Average monthly revenue per analog video customer represents total annual revenue, divided
by twelve, divided by the average number of analog video customers.
Revenues by service oÅering are as follows (dollars in millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2001
% of
% of
Revenues
Revenues
Revenues

2002
Revenues

VideoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
High-speed dataÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002 over 2001
%
Change
Change

$3,420
337
302
161
346

75%
7%
7%
3%
8%

$2,971
148
197
123
368

78%
4%
5%
3%
10%

$449
189
105
38
(22)

15%
128%
53%
31%
(6)%

$4,566

100%

$3,807

100%

$759

20%

Video revenues consist primarily of revenues from analog and digital video services provided to our noncommercial customers. Video revenues increased by $449 million, or 15%, to $3.4 billion in 2002 compared to
$3.0 billion in 2001. The increase was due to a full year of revenue from the AT&T Broadband systems
acquired in June 2001, general price increases and the addition of approximately 538,000 digital video
customers partially oÅset by a reduction of approximately 357,400 analog video customers. Overall, the net
49

increase in the average number of customers resulted in approximately 7% of the increase in video revenue,
whereas approximately 93% resulted from the increase in average price of our video products.
Revenues from high-speed data services provided to our non-commercial customers increased $189 million, or 128%, from $148 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $337 million for the year ended
December 31, 2002. Approximately 73% of the increase related to the increase in the average number of
customers, whereas approximately 27% related to the increase in average price of the service. The increase was
primarily due to the addition of 585,200 high-speed data customers. Between 2001 and 2002, we were able to
oÅer this service to more of our customers, as the estimated percentage of homes passed that could receive
high-speed data service increased from 66% to 82% as a result of our ongoing system upgrades.
Advertising sales revenues consist primarily of revenues from commercial advertising customers,
programmers and other vendors. Advertising sales increased $105 million, or 53%, from $197 million in 2001
to $302 million in 2002. The increase was due to an increase of $53 million, from $13 million in 2001 to
$66 million in 2002, in advertising contracts with programmers, $40 million of additional sales primarily due to
the increased advertising capacity as a result of an increased number of channels carried by our systems and
$14 million related to the acquisition of AT&T Broadband systems in June 2001. For the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, we received $13 million and $14 million, respectively, in advertising revenues
from our two largest suppliers of digital set-top terminals representing 0.3% and 0.4% of total revenues,
respectively. Revenues from advertising provided to vendors and programmers are recognized based upon the
fair value of advertising. Vendor advertising purchases are made pursuant to written agreements that are
generally consistent with other third-party commercial advertising agreements and at prices that we believe
approximate fair value. In some cases we purchased equipment from the vendors at the same time.
Commercial revenues consist primarily of revenues from video and high-speed data services to our
commercial customers. Commercial revenues increased $38 million, or 31%, from $123 million for the year
ended December 31, 2001, to $161 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, primarily due to an increase
in commercial high-speed data revenues.
Other revenues consist of revenues from franchise fees, equipment rental, customer installations, home
shopping, dial-up Internet service, late payment fees, wire maintenance fees and other miscellaneous revenues.
For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, franchise fees represented approximately 46% and 39%,
respectively, of total other revenues. Other revenues decreased $22 million, or 6%, from $368 million for the
year ended December 31, 2001 to $346 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. The decrease was due
to decreases in late payment fees charged to customers and other miscellaneous revenues. Franchise fee
revenues are collected from customers and remitted to franchise authorities.
The decrease in accounts receivable of 11% compared to the increase in revenues of 20% is primarily due
to the timing of collection of receivables from programmers for fees associated with the launching of their
networks, coupled with our tightened credit and collections policy. These fees from programmers are not
recorded as revenue but, rather, are recorded as reductions of programming expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the contract. Programmer receivables decreased $27 million, or 28%, from $97 million as of
December 31, 2001 to $70 million as of December 31, 2002.
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Operating expenses. Operating expenses increased $321 million, or 22%, from $1.5 billion in 2001 to
$1.8 billion in 2002. Programming costs included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
were $1.2 billion and $963 million, representing 65% of total operating expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Key expense components as a percentage of revenues are as
follows (dollars in millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2001
% of
% of
Revenues
Expenses
Revenues

2002
Expenses

Programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002 over 2001
%
Change
Change

$1,166
87
554

26%
2%
12%

$ 963
64
459

25%
2%
12%

$203
23
95

21%
36%
21%

$1,807

40%

$1,486

39%

$321

22%

Programming costs consist primarily of costs paid to programmers for the provision of analog, premium
and digital channels and pay-per-view programs. The increase in programming costs of $203 million, or 21%,
was primarily due to price increases, particularly in sports programming, an increased number of channels
carried on our systems and an increase in digital video customers. In addition, approximately $51 million of
the increase results from a full year of costs related to the acquisition of AT&T Broadband systems in June
2001. Programming costs were oÅset by the amortization of payments received from programmers in support
of launches of new channels against programming costs of $57 million and $35 million for the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Advertising sales expenses consist of costs related to traditional advertising services provided to
advertising customers, including salaries and beneÑts and commissions. Advertising sales expenses increased
$23 million, or 36%, primarily due to increased sales commissions resulting from the increase in advertising
revenues. Service costs consist primarily of service personnel salaries and beneÑts, franchise fees, system
utilities, Internet service provider fees, maintenance and pole rent expense. The increase in service costs of
$95 million, or 21%, resulted primarily from our growth in digital video and high-speed data services.
Selling, general and administrative expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses increased by
$137 million, or 17%, from $826 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $963 million for the year
ended December 31, 2002. Key components of expense as a percentage of revenues are as follows (dollars in
millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2001
% of
% of
Revenues
Expenses
Revenues

2002
Expenses

General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
MarketingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002 over 2001
%
Change
Change

$810
153

18%
3%

$689
137

18%
4%

$121
16

18%
12%

$963

21%

$826

22%

$137

17%

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries and beneÑts, rent expense, billing costs,
call center costs, internal network costs, bad debt expense and property taxes. The increase in general and
administrative expenses of $121 million, or 18%, resulted primarily from increases in salaries and beneÑts of
$66 million, bad debt and collection expense of $24 million and insurance of $13 million. The increase in bad
debt expense resulted primarily from continuing eÅects of our aggressive discounting of our analog video
service during late 2000 and most of 2001 in an eÅort to grow our customer base and respond to price
competition from satellite providers. This practice led to an increase in customers during the discounted period
whose service was subsequently disconnected for non-payment or who subsequently cancelled their service
without payment for services provided. We also lengthened the period during which we extended credit to
customers, which increased exposure to customers whose accounts were subject to cancellation and increased
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bad debt expense. These increases were partially oÅset by a decrease in billing expenses of $12 million as a
result of renegotiated contracts with third-party billing providers.
Marketing expenses increased $16 million, or 12%, due to increased costs associated with promotions of
our service oÅerings including advertising, telemarketing and direct sales.
Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense decreased by $1.3 billion, or
47%, from $2.7 billion in 2001 to $1.4 billion in 2002. This decrease was due primarily to the adoption on
January 1, 2002 of SFAS No. 142, which requires that franchise intangible assets that meet the indeÑnite life
criteria of SFAS No. 142 no longer be amortized against earnings but instead be tested for impairment on an
annual basis. As a result of this change, total amortization of franchise assets decreased from $1.5 billion in
2001 to $9 million in 2002. The decrease was partially oÅset by the increase in depreciation expense related to
additional capital expenditures in 2002.
Impairment of franchises. We performed our annual impairment assessment on October 1, 2002 using
an independent third-party appraiser. Revised estimates of future cash Öows and the use of a lower projected
long-term growth rate in our valuation led to a $4.6 billion impairment charge in the fourth quarter of 2002.
We do not expect to incur impairment charges of comparable magnitude in the future.
Option compensation expense (income), net. Option compensation expense increased by $10 million
from $5 million of net beneÑt in 2001 to $5 million of expense in 2002. The net beneÑt in 2001 was primarily
the result of the reversal of $22 million of expense previously recorded in connection with approximately
7 million options for which the rights were waived by our former President and Chief Executive OÇcer as part
of his September 2001 separation agreement. Option compensation expense was recorded in 2002 because
exercise prices on certain options issued prior to our initial public oÅering in 1999 were less than the estimated
fair values of our common stock at the time of grant. Compensation expense is being recognized over the
vesting period of such options, which ends in April 2004. On January 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 123
using the prospective method under which we recognize compensation expense of a stock-based award to an
employee over the vesting period based on the fair value of the award on the grant date. For more information,
see Note 19 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements contained herein.
Special charges, net. In the fourth quarter of 2002, we recorded a special charge of $35 million, of which
$31 million is associated with our workforce reduction program. The remaining $4 million is related to legal
and other costs associated with our shareholder lawsuits and governmental investigations. Special charges of
$18 million in 2001 represent charges associated with the transition of approximately 145,000 data customers
from the Excite@Home Internet service to our Charter Pipeline service, as well as employee severance costs.
Interest expense, net. Net interest expense increased by $193 million, or 15%, from $1.3 billion in 2001
to $1.5 billion in 2002. The increase in net interest expense was a result of increased average debt outstanding
in 2002 of $17.8 billion compared to $15.7 billion in 2001, partially oÅset by a decrease in our average
borrowing rate from 8.40% in 2001 to 8.02% in 2002. The increased debt was used for capital expenditures.
Gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging activities, net. Loss on derivative instruments and
hedging activities increased $65 million from $50 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to
$115 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. The increase is primarily due to an increase in losses on
interest rate agreements, which do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133, which increased
from $48 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $101 million for the year ended December 31,
2002.
Loss on equity investments. Loss on equity investments decreased by $51 million, or 94%, from
$54 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $3 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. This
decrease is primarily due to a decrease of $38 million in our investment in High Speed Access, a related party
until our acquisition of certain of its assets by Charter, as described more fully in the section entitled ""Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement
available at www.sec.gov.
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Minority interest. Minority interest increased by $1.7 billion, from $1.5 billion in 2001 to $3.2 billion in
2002. Minority interest represents the allocation of losses to the minority interest based on ownership of
Charter Holdco, the 10% dividend on preferred membership units in our indirect subsidiary, Charter Helicon,
LLC, and the 2% accretion of the preferred membership interests in our indirect subsidiary, CC VIII, LLC
issued to certain sellers of the Bresnan systems acquired by CC VIII systems in February 2000. The increase
is a result of an increase in loss before minority interest. See ""Certain Relationships and Related
Transactions Ì Transactions Arising Out of Our Organizational Structure and Mr. Allen's Investment in
Charter Communications, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries Ì Equity Put Rights Ì CC VIII'' in the Charter
Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov.
Income tax beneÑt. Income tax beneÑt of $460 million and $12 million were recognized for the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The income tax beneÑts are realized through reductions in
deferred tax liabilities related to our investment in Charter Holdco, as well as the change in the deferred tax
liabilities of certain of our indirect corporate subsidiaries.
Cumulative eÅect of accounting change, net of tax. Cumulative eÅect of accounting change in 2002
represents the impairment charge recorded as a result of adopting SFAS No. 142. Cumulative eÅect of
accounting change in 2001 represents losses incurred upon adoption of SFAS No. 133.
Net loss. Net loss increased by $1.3 billion, or 115%, from $1.2 billion in 2001 to $2.5 billion in 2002 as
a result of the combination of factors described above. The impact of the impairment of franchises and the
cumulative eÅect of accounting change, net of minority interest and income tax impacts, was to increase net
loss by $1.6 billion in 2002. This was oÅset somewhat by the decrease in amortization expense, net of minority
interest and income tax impacts, in 2002 verses 2001 of $645 million as a result of the adoption of SFAS
No. 142 on January 1, 2002.
Preferred stock dividends. On August 31, 2001, Charter issued 505,664 shares (and on February 28,
2003 issued an additional 39,595 shares) of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock in connection
with the Cable USA acquisition in August 2001, on which it pays a quarterly cumulative cash dividends at an
annual rate of 5.75% on a liquidation preference of $100 per share.
Loss per common share. The loss per common share increased by $4.22, from $4.33 per common share
for the year ended December 31, 2001 to $8.55 per common share for the year ended December 31, 2002 as a
result of the factors described above.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
Introduction
This section contains a discussion of our liquidity and capital resources, including a discussion of our cash
position, sources and uses of cash, access to debt facilities and other Ñnancing sources, historical Ñnancing
activities, cash needs, capital expenditures and outstanding debt.
Overview
Our business requires signiÑcant cash to fund capital expenditures, debt service costs and ongoing
operations. We have historically funded our operating activities and capital requirements through cash Öows
from operating activities, borrowings under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, issuances of debt securities
by us and our subsidiaries and our issuances of equity securities. The mix of funding sources changes from
period to period, but for the year ended December 31, 2003, approximately 80% of our funding requirements
were from cash Öows from operating activities and 20% was from cash on hand. In 2003, net cash Öows used in
Ñnancing activities were $142 million, reÖecting a net repayment of debt. We expect that our mix of sources of
funds will continue to change in the future based on our overall needs relative to our cash Öow and on the
availability under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, our access to the debt and equity markets and our
ability to generate cash Öows from operating activities.
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We have a signiÑcant level of debt. In 2004, $188 million of our debt matures, and in 2005 and 2006, an
additional $1.0 billion and $1.2 billion matures, respectively. In subsequent years, substantial additional
amounts will become due under our remaining obligations. As the principal amounts owing under our various
debt obligations become due, sustaining our liquidity will likely depend upon our ability to access additional
sources of capital over time. A default under the covenants governing any of our debt instruments could result
in the acceleration of our payment obligations under that debt and, under certain circumstances, in crossdefaults under our other debt obligations, which would have a material adverse eÅect on our consolidated
Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
As part of our plan to sell certain non-strategic assets, on October 1, 2003, we completed the sale of our
Port Orchard, Washington system for approximately $91 million, subject to adjustments. Additionally, on
March 1, 2004, Charter Holdings and several of its subsidiaries closed the sale of cable systems in Florida,
Pennsylvania, Maryland, Delaware and West Virginia. An additional closing for a cable system in New York
occurred in April 2004. Subject to post-closing contractual adjustments, the Company expects the total net
proceeds from the sale of all these systems to be approximately $733 million, of which $10 million is currently
held in an indemnity escrow account (with the unused portion thereof to be released by March 1, 2005). The
net proceeds received to date have been used to repay a portion of amounts outstanding under subsidiary credit
facilities.
In September 2003, CCH II, Charter and Charter Holdings purchased, in a non-monetary transaction, a
total of approximately $609 million principal amount of Charter's convertible senior notes and approximately
$1.3 billion principal amount of the senior notes and senior discount notes issued by Charter Holdings from
institutional investors in a small number of privately negotiated transactions. As consideration for these
securities, CCH II issued approximately $1.6 billion principal amount of 10.25% senior notes due 2010,
achieving approximately $294 million of debt discount. The transactions were eÅected through a distribution
of equity by CCH II to Charter and Charter Holdings. CCH II also issued an additional $30 million principal
amount of 10.25% senior notes for cash and used the proceeds for transaction costs and for general corporate
purposes. As a result of the transaction, a $267 million gain was recorded and maturities were extended for a
majority of the debt exchanged. Also, in November 2003, CCO Holdings sold $500 million total principal
amount of 8∂% senior notes due 2013, the proceeds of which were used to repay (but not to reduce
permanently) amounts outstanding under our subsidiaries' bank credit facilities.
We are currently in compliance with the covenants under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries and our
indentures and those of our subsidiaries, and we expect to remain in compliance with those covenants
throughout 2004. If our actual operating results do not result in compliance with these covenants, or if other
events of noncompliance occur, funding under the credit facilities may not be available and defaults on some
or potentially all debt obligations could occur. However, we expect that our cash on hand, cash Öows from
operating activities, proceeds from the completion of the sale of certain non-strategic assets in the Ñrst quarter
of 2004 and the amounts available under our subsidiaries' credit facilities should be suÇcient to satisfy our
liquidity needs through 2004. As of December 31, 2003, we held $127 million in cash and cash equivalents and
we had total potential unused availability of $1.7 billion under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, although
the actual unused availability at year-end was $828 million because of limits imposed under covenant
restrictions. However, cash Öows from operating activities and amounts available under credit facilities may
not be suÇcient to permit us to satisfy our principal repayment obligations scheduled to come due in 2005 and
thereafter. Our signiÑcant amount of debt may negatively aÅect our ability to access additional capital in the
future. In addition, the maximum allowable leverage ratios under our credit facilities will decline over time
and the total potential borrowing available under our subsidiaries' current credit facilities (subject to covenant
restrictions and limitations) will decrease from approximately $9.0 billion as of the end of 2003 to
approximately $8.7 billion and approximately $7.7 billion by the end of 2004 and 2005, respectively.
Continued access to these credit facilities is subject to our remaining in compliance with the applicable
covenants of these credit facilities, including covenants tied to our operating performance. If there is an event
of default under our subsidiaries' credit facilities, such as the failure to maintain the applicable required
Ñnancial ratios, we would be unable to borrow under these credit facilities, which could materially adversely
impact our ability to operate our business and to make payments under our debt instruments.
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Although Mr. Allen and his aÇliates have purchased equity from us and our subsidiaries in the past,
Mr. Allen and his aÇliates are not obligated to purchase equity from, contribute to or loan funds to us or to
our subsidiaries in the future.
In addition, because of our corporate structure, we may have less access to capital than certain of our
operating subsidiaries. Therefore our ability to repay any of our existing convertible senior notes is subject to
additional uncertainties. Charter is a holding company and its principal assets are its interest in Charter
Holdco and the mirror notes payable by Charter Holdco to Charter, which have the same principal amount
and terms as those of Charter's existing convertible senior notes. As a result, if Charter is not able to obtain
additional Ñnancing, its ability to make interest payments on its existing convertible senior notes, and, in 2005
and 2006, to repay the outstanding principal of its existing convertible senior notes as they mature, will depend
on the receipt of payments or distributions from Charter Holdco or its subsidiaries.
The indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes permit Charter Holdings to make distributions up
to its formulaic capacity to Charter Holdco for payment of interest on the convertible senior notes, only if,
after giving eÅect to the distribution, Charter Holdings can incur additional debt under the leverage ratio of
8.75 to 1.0, there is no default under the indentures and other speciÑed tests are met. However, in the event
that Charter Holdings could not incur any additional debt under the 8.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio, the indentures
governing the Charter Holdings notes permit Charter Holdings and its subsidiaries to make speciÑed
investments in Charter Holdco or Charter, up to its formulaic capacity, if there is no default under the
indentures. There were no defaults under the Charter Holdings indentures and other speciÑed tests were met
for the quarter ended December 31, 2003. However, Charter Holdings did not meet the leverage ratio test at
December 31, 2003, and as a result, distributions from Charter Holdings to us will be restricted until that test
is met. Our ability to make payments on our convertible senior notes is dependent on Charter Holdco's
liquidity or on the ability for it to obtain distributions from Charter Holdings and our other subsidiaries making
distributions, loans, or payments to Charter Holdco, and on Charter Holdco paying or distributing such funds
to us. As of December 31, 2003, Charter Holdco had $41 million in cash on hand and is owed $37 million in
intercompany loans, which are available to Charter Holdco to service interest on the convertible senior notes.
Accordingly, our ability to make interest payments, or principal payments at maturity in 2005 and 2006, with
respect to our currently outstanding convertible senior notes is contingent upon us obtaining additional
Ñnancing or receiving distributions or other payments from our subsidiaries.
No assurances can be given that we will not experience liquidity problems because of adverse market
conditions or other unfavorable events or if we do not obtain suÇcient additional Ñnancing on a timely basis.
If, at any time, additional capital or borrowing capacity is required beyond amounts internally generated or
available through existing credit facilities or in traditional debt or equity Ñnancings, we would consider:
‚ requesting waivers or amendments with respect to our credit facilities, the availability and terms of
which would be subject to market conditions;
‚ further reducing our expenses and capital expenditures, which would likely impair our ability to
increase revenue;
‚ selling assets;
‚ issuing debt securities which may have structural or other priorities over our existing notes; or
‚ issuing equity that would be dilutive to existing shareholders.
If the above strategies are not successful, ultimately, we could be forced to restructure our obligations or
seek protection under the bankruptcy laws. In addition, if we need to raise additional capital through the
issuance of equity or Ñnd it necessary to engage in a recapitalization or other similar transaction, our
shareholders could suÅer signiÑcant dilution and our noteholders might not receive all principal and interest
payments to which they are contractually entitled.
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Summary of Outstanding Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes our payment obligations as of December 31, 2003 under our long-term
debt and certain other contractual obligations and commitments (dollars in millions).
Contractual Obligations

Total

Payments by Period
Less than
1-3
3-5
1 year
years
years

More than
5 years

Long-Term Debt(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Capital and Operating Lease Obligations(1)
Programming Minimum Commitments(2)
Other(3) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$19,208
80
1,949
282

$188
19
320
63

$2,199
29
684
86

$6,293
14
703
49

$10,528
18
242
84

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$21,519

$590

$2,998

$7,059

$10,872

(1) The tables present maturities of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2003. Refer to Notes 9
and 23 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements contained in herein for a description of our long-term debt
and other contractual obligations and commitments.
(2) We pay programming fees under multi-year contracts ranging from three to six years typically based on a
Öat fee per customer, which may be Ñxed for the term or may in some cases, escalate over the term.
Programming costs included in the accompanying statement of operations were $1.2 billion, $1.2 billion
and $963 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Certain of our
programming agreements are based on a Öat fee per month or have guaranteed minimum payments. The
table sets forth the aggregate guaranteed minimum commitments under our programming contracts.
(3) ""Other'' represents other guaranteed minimum commitments, which consist primarily of commitments to
our billing services vendors.
The following items are not included in the contractual obligations table due to various factors discussed
below. However, we incur these costs as part of our operations:
‚ We also rent utility poles used in our operations. Generally, pole rentals are cancelable on short notice,
but we anticipate that such rentals will recur. Rent expense incurred for pole rental attachments for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, was $40 million, $41 million and $33 million,
respectively.
‚ We pay franchise fees under multi-year franchise agreements based on a percentage of revenues earned
from video service per year. We also pay other franchise related costs, such as public education grants
under multi-year agreements. Franchise fees and other franchise-related costs included in the
accompanying statement of operations were $162 million, $160 million and $144 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
‚ We also have $153 million in letters of credit, primarily to our various worker's compensation, property
casualty and general liability carriers as collateral for reimbursement of claims. These letters of credit
reduce the amount we may borrow under our credit facilities.
Historical Operating, Financing and Investing Activities
We held $127 million in cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2003 compared to $321 million as
of December 31, 2002. The decrease in cash and cash equivalents reÖects the use of cash in funding
operations, capital expenditures and debt service cost.
Operating Activities. Net cash provided by operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001 was $765 million, $748 million and $489 million, respectively. Operating activities provided
$17 million more cash in 2003 than in 2002 primarily due to an increase in revenue over cash costs year over
year partially oÅset by changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided $82 million less cash in 2003
than in 2002.
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Operating activities provided $259 million more cash in 2002 than in 2001 primarily due to increased
revenues of $759 million over 2001 and changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided $65 million
more cash in 2002 than in 2001 oÅset in part by increases in operating expenses and cash interest expense.
Investing Activities. Net cash used in investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001 was $817 million, $2.4 billion and $4.8 billion, respectively. Investing activities used $1.5 billion less
cash in 2003 than in 2002 primarily as a result of reductions in capital expenditures and acquisitions.
Purchases of property, plant and equipment used $1.3 billion less cash in 2003 than in 2002 as a result of
reduced rebuild and upgrade activities and our eÅorts to reduce capital expenditures. Payments for
acquisitions used $139 million less cash in 2003 than in 2002.
Investing activities used $2.4 billion less cash in 2002 than in 2001 primarily as a result of reductions in
capital expenditures and acquisitions. Purchases of property, plant and equipment used $746 million less cash
in 2002 than in 2001 as a result of our eÅorts to reduce capital expenditures. Payments for acquisitions used
$1.6 billion less cash in 2002 than in 2001.
Financing Activities. Net cash used in Ñnancing activities was $142 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003, whereas net cash provided by Ñnancing activities for the year ended December 31, 2002
and 2001 was $1.9 billion and $4.2 billion, respectively. Financing activities provided $2.1 billion less cash in
2003 than in 2002. The decrease in cash provided in 2003 compared to 2002 was primarily due to a decrease in
borrowings of long-term debt.
Financing activities provided $2.2 billion less cash in 2002 than in 2001. The decrease in cash provided in
2002 compared to 2001 was primarily due to a decrease in borrowings of long-term debt. In addition, in 2001
we received proceeds from the issuance of Class A common stock of $1.2 billion which did not recur in 2002.
These decreases in cash provided were oÅset partially by decreases in cash used for repayments of long-term
debt.
Capital Expenditures
We have signiÑcant ongoing capital expenditure requirements. However, we experienced a signiÑcant
decline in such requirements in 2003, compared to prior years. This decline in 2003 was primarily the result of
a substantial reduction in rebuild costs as our network had been largely upgraded and rebuilt in prior years,
consumption of inventories, negotiated savings in contract labor and network components including digital settop terminals and cable modems and reduced volume of installation related activities. Capitalized labor and
overhead declined $161 million in 2003 compared to 2002. Capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions of
cable systems, were $854 million, $2.2 billion and $2.9 billion for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively. The majority of the capital expenditures in 2003 related to our customer premise
equipment. The majority of the capital expenditures in 2002 related to our rebuild and upgrade program and
purchases of customer premise equipment. See the table on the next page for more details.
Upgrading our cable systems has enabled us to oÅer digital television, high-speed data services, VOD,
interactive services, additional channels and tiers, and expanded pay-per-view options to a larger customer
base. Our capital expenditures are funded primarily from cash Öows from operating activities, the issuance of
debt and borrowings under credit facilities. In addition, during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, our liabilities related to capital expenditures decreased $33 million, $55 million and $88 million,
respectively.
During 2004, we expect to spend a total of $850 million to $950 million on capital expenditures. The
nature of these expenditures is expected to continue to migrate from upgrade/rebuild to customer premise
equipment and scalable infrastructure. Expected capital expenditures for 2004 are consistent with our total
capital expenditures for 2003 and signiÑcantly lower than 2002 levels because our rebuild and upgrade plans
are largely completed, a greater portion of our work force is focused on maintenance and period related
activities, our purchases of digital set-top terminals have declined and the volume of installation related
activities has declined. We expect to fund capital expenditures for 2004 primarily from cash Öows from
operating activities and borrowings under our subsidiaries' credit facilities.
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We have adopted capital expenditure disclosure guidance, which was developed by eleven publicly traded
cable system operators, including Charter, with the support of the National Cable & Telecommunications
Association (""NCTA''). The new disclosure is intended to provide more consistency in the reporting of
operating statistics in capital expenditures and customers among peer companies in the cable industry. These
disclosure guidelines are not required disclosure under GAAP, nor do they impact our accounting for capital
expenditures under GAAP.
The following table presents our major capital expenditures categories in accordance with NCTA
disclosure guidelines for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 (dollars in millions):
For the Years
Ended
December 31,
2003
2002

Customer premise equipment(a) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Scalable infrastructure(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Line extensions(c) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Upgrade/Rebuild(d) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Support capital(e) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$380
67
131
132
144

$ 748
261
101
777
280

Total capital expenditures(f) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$854

$2,167

(a) Customer premise equipment includes costs incurred at the customer residence to secure new customers,
revenue units and additional bandwidth revenues. It also includes customer installation costs in
accordance with SFAS 51 and customer premise equipment (e.g., set-top terminals and cable modems,
etc.).
(b) Scalable infrastructure includes costs, not related to customer premise equipment or our network, to
secure growth of new customers, revenue units and additional bandwidth revenues or provide service
enhancements (e.g., headend equipment).
(c) Line extensions include network costs associated with entering new service areas (e.g., Ñber/coaxial
cable, ampliÑers, electronic equipment, make-ready and design engineering).
(d) Upgrade/rebuild includes costs to modify or replace existing Ñber/coaxial cable networks, including
betterments.
(e) Support capital includes costs associated with the replacement or enhancement of non-network assets due
to technological and physical obsolescence (e.g., non-network equipment, land, buildings and vehicles).
(f) Represents all capital expenditures made in 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Description of Our Outstanding Debt
Unless stated otherwise, the information in this section is as of December 31, 2003. See section entitled
""Subsequent Events'' for a discussion of the Charter Communications Operating, LLC reÑnancing in
April 2004.
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As of December 31, 2003, our total debt was approximately $18.6 billion, as summarized below (dollars
in millions):
December 31, 2003
Face
Accreted
Value
Value(a)

Long-Term Debt
Charter Communications, Inc.:
October and November 2000
5.750% convertible senior notes
due 2005(c) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
May 2001
4.750% convertible senior notes
due 2006(c) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Charter Holdings:
March 1999
8.250% senior notes due 2007 ÏÏ
8.625% senior notes due 2009 ÏÏ
9.920% senior discount notes
due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2000
10.000% senior notes due 2009
10.250% senior notes due 2010
11.750% senior discount notes
due 2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2001
10.750% senior notes due 2009
11.125% senior notes due 2011
13.500% senior discount notes
due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
May 2001
9.625% senior notes due 2009
(includes the January 2002
additional bond issue) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
10.000% senior notes due 2011
(includes the January 2002
additional bond issue) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
11.750% senior discount notes
due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2002
12.125% senior discount notes
due 2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CCH II, LLC
10.250% senior notes due 2010

$

618

$

Semi-Annual
Interest Payment
Dates

Start Date for
Interest Payment
on Discount Notes

Maturity
Date(b)

618

4/15&10/15

10/15/05

156

156

12/1&6/1

6/1/06

451
1,244

450
1,242

4/1&10/1
4/1&10/1

4/1/07
4/1/09

1,108

1,082

4/1&10/1

640
318

640
318

4/1&10/1
1/15&7/15

450

400

1/15&7/15

874
500

873
500

4/1&10/1
1/15&7/15

675

517

1/15&7/15

640

638

5/15&11/15

11/15/09

710

708

5/15&11/15

5/15/11

939

717

5/15&11/15

11/15/06

5/15/11

330

231

1/15&7/15

7/15/07

1/15/12

1,601

1,601

3/15&9/15

59

10/1/04

4/1/11
4/1/09
1/15/10

7/15/05

1/15/10
10/1/09
1/15/11

7/15/06

1/15/11

9/15/10

December 31, 2003
Face
Accreted
Value
Value(a)

CCO Holdings, LLC
8∂% senior notes due 2013 ÏÏÏÏ
Renaissance Media Group LLC:
10.000% senior discount notes
due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC V Holdings, LLC:
11.875% senior discount notes
due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Credit Facilities
Charter OperatingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VI Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Falcon Cable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VIII OperatingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Semi-Annual
Interest Payment
Dates

Start Date for
Interest Payment
on Discount Notes

Maturity
Date(b)

500

500

5/15&11/15

11/15/13

114

116

4/15&10/15

10/15/03

4/15/08

113

113

6/1&12/1

6/1/04

12/1/08

4,459
868
856
1,044

4,459
868
856
1,044

$19,208

$18,647

(a) The accreted value presented above represents the face value of the notes less the original issue discount
at the time of sale plus the accretion to the balance sheet date.
(b) In general, the obligors have the right to redeem all of the notes set forth (except the Charter Holdings
notes with terms of eight years) in the above tables in whole or part at their option, beginning at various
times prior to their stated maturity dates, subject to certain conditions, upon the payment of the
outstanding principal amount (plus a speciÑed redemption premium) and all accrued and unpaid interest.
We currently have no intention of redeeming any of these notes prior to their stated maturity dates. For
additional information, see Note 9 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements contained herein.
(c) The 5.75% convertible senior notes and the 4.75% convertible senior notes are convertible at the option of
the holders into shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 46.3822 and 38.0952 shares,
respectively, per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $21.56 and $26.25 per
share, respectively, subject to certain adjustments. SpeciÑcally, the adjustments include anti-dilutive
provisions, which cause adjustments to occur automatically based on the occurrence of speciÑed events to
provide protection rights to holders of the notes. Additionally, the conversion ratio may be adjusted by us
when deemed appropriate.
As of December 31, 2003, we had unused total potential availability of $1.7 billion under our subsidiaries'
credit facilities, although our Ñnancial covenants limited our availability to $828 million at December 31,
2003. Continued access to these credit facilities is subject to our remaining in compliance with the applicable
covenants of these credit facilities.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the weighted average interest rate on our bank debt was
approximately 5.4%, the weighted average interest rate on our high-yield debt was approximately 10.3%, and
the weighted average rate on the convertible debt was approximately 5.5% and 5.3%, respectively, resulting in
a blended weighted average interest rate of 8.2% and 7.9%, respectively. Approximately 80% of our debt
eÅectively bore Ñxed interest rates including the eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of
December 31, 2003 compared to approximately 79% at December 31, 2002. The fair value of our high-yield
debt was $10.6 billion and $4.4 billion at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The fair value of bank
debt was $6.9 billion and $6.4 billion at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The fair value of high-yield
debt and bank debt is based on quoted market prices.
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Credit Facility and Existing Notes Terms, Restrictions and Covenants
The following table presents information relative to borrowing and covenant compliance under our credit
facilities as of December 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):
Charter
Operating

CC VI
Operating

Falcon Cable
Communications

CC VIII
Operating

Total

Credit facilities outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other debt(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Intercompany debt(2)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$4,459
233
37

$ 868
21
Ì

$ 856
Ì
Ì

$1,044
23
Ì

$7,227
277
37

Total deÑned bank debt(3) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$4,729

$ 889

$ 856

$1,067

$7,541

Adjusted EBITDA(4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$1,235

$ 183

$ 272

$ 299

N/A

Bank Compliance Leverage Ratio
(Total Debt/Adjusted EBITDA)(5) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ

3.83

4.85

3.15

3.56

N/A

Maximum Allowable Leverage Ratio(6) ÏÏÏÏÏ

4.00

5.50

4.50

4.00

N/A

Total Credit Facilities(7) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$5,140

$1,102

$1,310

$1,407

$8,959

Potential Bank Availability(8)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 213

$ 119

$ 366

$ 130

$ 828

(1) Includes other permitted bank level debt, capitalized leases and letters of credit, which are classiÑed as
debt by the respective credit facility agreements for the calculation of maximum allowable leverage. For
Charter Operating, this includes the Renaissance Media Group LLC senior discount notes with an
accreted value of $116 million as of December 31, 2003.
(2) Includes permitted intercompany loans between Charter Holdings or Charter Communications Holding
Company to the respective bank group entities. These amounts eliminate in consolidation.
(3) This represents our subsidiaries' total debt as deÑned for purposes of the covenants in their respective
credit agreements.
(4) Adjusted EBITDA in our credit facilities is not deÑned the same for all of our borrowing entities.
Generally, however, Adjusted EBITDA approximates EBITDA (net income (loss) before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization and minority interest) adjusted for certain non-cash items including
impairment of franchises, option compensation expense and gain/loss on derivative instruments and in
some cases non-recurring charges such as special charges and certain other expense or income items.
Adjusted EBITDA as deÑned in our credit facilities also excludes certain corporate costs, as deÑned.
(5) Bank Compliance Leverage Ratio represents total debt as of such date determined as deÑned in the
applicable credit agreement, including intercompany debt, divided by Adjusted EBITDA, annualized.
(6) Maximum Allowable Leverage Ratio represents the maximum bank compliance leverage ratio permitted
under the respective bank agreements. This is the most restrictive of the Ñnancial covenants.
(7) Total Credit Facilities represents the total borrowing capacity of the credit facilities.
(8) Potential Bank Availability represents the Total Credit Facilities capacity less Credit Facilities Outstanding, adjusted for any limitations due to covenant restrictions.
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The maximum allowable leverage ratio declines over the term of each credit facility before becoming
Ñxed until the credit facility matures as follows:
Charter Operating:

CC VI Operating:

4.00 until maturity

5.50 through June 30, 2004
4.50 through June 30, 2005
4.00 thereafter until maturity

Falcon Cable Communications:

CC VIII Operating:

4.50 through June 29, 2004
3.50 through June 29, 2005
3.00 thereafter until maturity

4.00 until maturity

Based on outstanding indebtedness as of December 31, 2003, total future principal payments on
borrowings under our credit facilities as of December 31, 2003 are presented below (dollars in millions).
While current maturities of debt in 2004 are presented in the table below, current maturities are not presented
on the balance sheet as we intend to reÑnance the amounts due in 2004 with availability under the revolving
portions of our credit facilities.
Charter
Operating

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

CC VI
Operating

Falcon Cable
Communications

36
249
640
942
2,592

$ 67
67
89
173
472

$

5
5
122
724
Ì

$4,459

$868

$856

CC VIII
Operating

$

Total

80
105
148
241
470

$ 188
426
999
2,080
3,534

$1,044

$7,227

The table below presents the total future principal payments on outstanding borrowings under our
subsidiaries bank credit facilities, assuming that the maximum potential borrowings under such facilities were
outstanding as of December 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):
Charter
Operating

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

CC VI
Operating

Falcon Cable
Communications

43
513
1,050
942
2,592

$ 102
120
193
214
473

$

29
170
387
724
Ì

$5,140

$1,102

$1,310

CC VIII
Operating

$

Total

84
215
397
241
470

$ 258
1,018
2,027
2,121
3,535

$1,407

$8,959

The following description is merely a summary of certain material provisions of our and our subsidiaries'
existing notes and the credit facilities of our subsidiaries (collectively, the ""Debt Agreements''). The
summary does not restate the terms of the Debt Agreements in their entirety, nor does it describe all terms of
the Debt Agreements. The agreements and instruments governing each of the Debt Agreements are
complicated and you should consult such agreements and instruments for more detailed information regarding
our Debt Agreements. Our Debt Agreements are listed as exhibits to the Charter Communications, Inc. 2003
Annual Report Form 10-K available at www.sec.gov, and are incorporated by reference to the Charter
Communications, Inc. 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K from other SEC Ñlings of Charter or its
subsidiaries as indicated in the list of exhibits.
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Charter Operating Credit Facilities
The Charter Operating credit facilities were amended and restated as of June 19, 2003 to allow for the
insertion of intermediate holding companies between Charter Holdings and Charter Operating. In exchange
for the lenders' consent to the organizational restructuring, Charter Operating's pricing increased by 50 basis
points across all levels in the pricing grid then in eÅect under the Charter Operating credit facilities.
Obligations under the Charter Operating credit facilities are guaranteed by Charter Holdings, CCO
Holdings and by Charter Operating's subsidiaries, other than the non-recourse subsidiaries, subsidiaries
precluded from so guaranteeing by reason of the provisions of other indebtedness to which they are subject,
and immaterial subsidiaries. The non-recourse subsidiaries include CCO NR Holdings, LLC, and subsidiaries
contributed to CCO NR Holdings, LLC by Charter Holdings in the recent organizational restructuring that
occurred in June and July of 2003, including the CC V/CC VIII Companies, the CC VI Companies and the
CC VII Companies and their respective subsidiaries. The obligations under the Charter Operating credit
facilities are secured by pledges of all equity interests in Charter Operating's direct subsidiaries, all equity
interests owned by its guarantor subsidiaries in their respective subsidiaries, and intercompany obligations
owing to Charter Operating and/or its guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates. The obligations are also
secured by a pledge of CCO Holdings' equity interests in all of its direct subsidiaries (including Charter
Operating) as collateral under these credit facilities.
The Charter Operating credit facilities provide for borrowings of up to $5.1 billion and provide for four
term facilities: two Term A facilities with a total principal amount of $1.1 billion that matures in September
2007, each with diÅerent amortization schedules, one that began in June 2002 and one beginning in
September 2005; and two Term B facilities with a total principal amount of $2.7 billion, of which $1.8 billion
matures in March 2008 and $884 million matures in September 2008. The amortization of the principal
amount of the Term B term loan facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal
balance due in the year of maturity. The Charter Operating credit facilities also provide for two revolving
credit facilities, in a total amount of $1.3 billion, one which will reduce annually beginning in March 2004 and
one which will reduce quarterly beginning in September 2005, with a maturity date in September 2007.
Supplemental credit facilities in the amount of approximately $100 million may be available from lenders
within or outside the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the Charter Operating credit
facilities bear interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 3.0% for
Eurodollar loans (3.15% to 3.92% as of December 31, 2003) and 2.0% for base rate loans. A quarterly
commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
revolving credit facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings under the Charter Operating credit facilities were
approximately $4.5 billion and the unused total potential availability was $681 million, although our Ñnancial
covenants limited the availability under these facilities to $213 million as of December 31, 2003.
CC VI Operating Credit Facilities
The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are guaranteed by CC VI Operating's parent,
CC VI Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of CC VI Operating other than immaterial subsidiaries. The
obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are secured by pledges of all equity interests owned by
CC VI Operating and its guarantor subsidiaries in other persons, and by intercompany obligations owing
CC VI Operating and/or its guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates, but are not secured by other assets of
CC VI Operating or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are also
secured by pledges by CC VI Holdings of all equity interests it holds in other persons, and intercompany
obligations owing to it by its aÇliates, but are not secured by the other assets of CC VI Holdings.
The CC VI Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one with a principal amount of
$380 million that matures May 2008 (Term A), and the other with a principal amount of $372 million that
matures November 2008 (Term B). The CC VI Operating credit facilities also provide for a $350 million
reducing revolving credit facility with a maturity date in May 2008. Supplemental credit facilities in the
amount of approximately $300 million may be available until December 31, 2004 from lenders within or
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outside the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the CC VI Operating credit facilities bear
interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.5% for Eurodollar
loans (2.40% to 3.66% as of December 31, 2003) and 1.5% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of
0.25% per year is payable on the unborrowed balance of the Term A facility and the revolving facility.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings under the CC VI Operating credit facilities were
$868 million and unused availability was $234 million, although our Ñnancial covenants limited the availability
under these facilities to $119 million as of December 31, 2003.
Falcon Cable Credit Facilities
The obligations under the Falcon credit facilities are guaranteed by the direct parent of Falcon Cable
Communications, Charter Communications VII, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of Falcon Cable Communications (except for certain excluded subsidiaries). The obligations under the Falcon credit facilities are secured
by pledges of all of the equity interests in the guarantor subsidiaries of Falcon Cable Communications, but are
not secured by other assets of Falcon Cable Communications or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the
Falcon credit facilities are also secured by a pledge of the equity interests of Charter Communications VII in
Falcon Cable Communications and intercompany obligations owing to Charter Communications VII by
Falcon Cable Communications and its guarantor subsidiaries, but are not secured by the other assets of
Charter Communications VII.
The Falcon credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one with a principal amount of $190 million
that matures June 2007 (Term B), and the other with the principal amount of $285 million that matures
December 2007 (Term C). The Falcon credit facilities also provide for a reducing revolving facility of up to
approximately $60 million (maturing in December 2006), a reducing supplemental facility of up to
approximately $105 million (maturing in December 2007) and a second reducing revolving facility of up to
$670 million (maturing in June 2007). Supplemental credit facilities in the amount of up to $486 million may
also be available from lenders within or outside the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the
Falcon Cable credit facilities bear interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a
margin of up to 2.25% for Eurodollar loans (2.40% to 3.42% as of December 31, 2003) and up to 1.25% for
base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per year is payable on the
unborrowed balance of the revolving facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings were $856 million and unused availability was
$454 million, although our Ñnancial covenants limited the availability under these facilities to $366 million as
of December 31, 2003.
CC VIII Operating Credit Facilities
The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are guaranteed by the parent company of
CC VIII Operating, CC VIII Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of CC VIII Operating other than
immaterial subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are secured by pledges
of all equity interests owned by CC VIII Operating and its guarantor subsidiaries in other persons, and by
intercompany obligations owing to CC VIII Operating and/or its guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates, but
are not secured by other assets of CC VIII Operating or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VIII
Operating credit facilities are also secured by pledges of equity interests owned by CC VIII Holdings in other
persons, and by intercompany obligations owing to CC VIII Holdings by its aÇliates, but are not secured by
the other assets of CC VIII Holdings.
The CC VIII Operating credit facilities provide for borrowings of up $1.4 billion as of December 31,
2003. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities, a Term A facility with a reduced
current total principal amount of $375 million, that continues reducing quarterly until it reaches maturity in
June 2007, and a Term B facility with a principal amount of $490 million, that continues reducing quarterly
until it reaches maturity in February 2008. The amortization of the principal amount of the Term B term loan
facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal balance due in the year of
maturity. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities also provide for two reducing revolving credit facilities, in
64

the total amount of $542 million, which reduce quarterly beginning in June 2002 and September 2005,
respectively, with maturity dates in June 2007. Supplemental facilities in the amount of approximately
$300 million may be available from lenders within or outside the lending group that agree to provide it.
Amounts under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities bear interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate,
each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.50% for Eurodollar loans (2.15% to 3.66% as of December 31, 2003)
and up to 1.50% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of 0.25% is payable on the unborrowed
balance of the revolving credit facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings were $1.0 billion, and unused availability was
$363 million although our Ñnancial covenants limited the availability under these facilities to $130 million.
Credit Facilities Ì Restrictive Covenants
Each of the credit facilities of our subsidiaries contains representations and warranties, aÇrmative and
negative covenants similar to those described below with respect to the indentures governing our public notes
and the notes of our subsidiaries, information requirements, events of default and Ñnancial covenants. The
Ñnancial covenants measure performance against standards set for leverage, debt service coverage, and
operating cash Öow coverage of cash interest expense on a quarterly basis or as applicable. Additionally, the
credit facilities contain provisions requiring mandatory loan prepayments under speciÑc circumstances,
including when signiÑcant amounts of assets are sold and the proceeds are not reinvested in assets useful in the
business of the borrower within a speciÑed period. The Charter Operating credit facility also provides that in
the event that any indebtedness of CCO Holdings remains outstanding on the date, which is six months prior
to its scheduled Ñnal maturity, the term loans under the Charter Operating credit facility will mature and the
revolving credit facilities will terminate on such date. As of December 31, 2003, we were in compliance with
the covenants of our credit facilities. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants.''
The Charter Operating, CC VIII Operating, Falcon and CC VI Operating credit facilities generally
permit our subsidiaries to make distributions to pay interest on the CCH II notes, the CCO Holdings notes
and the convertible senior notes of Charter and the senior notes of Charter Holdings, in each case provided the
respective borrower's interest coverage ratio (as deÑned in the relevant credit agreement) for the most recent
Ñscal quarter preceding the distribution exceeds 1.75, including the amount of such distribution. In addition,
distributions for interest or other purposes are permitted if the relevant borrower meets speciÑed conditions
and Ñnancial ratios. In each case, such distributions are not permitted during the existence of a default under
the related credit facilities. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Restrictive Covenants.''
The events of default for these credit facilities include, among other things, (i) the failure to make
payments when due or within the applicable grace period, (ii) the failure to comply with speciÑed covenants
or (iii) the occurrence of events that cause or permit the acceleration of other indebtedness owing by the
guarantor, borrower or the borrower's restricted subsidiaries in amounts in excess of the amounts speciÑed
below.
Guarantor/Borrower

Principal Amount

Charter Holdings and CCO Holdings/Charter Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VI Holdings/CC VI OperatingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Charter Communications VII/Falcon Cable Communications ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VIII Holdings/CC VIII Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$50
$25
$10
$25

million
million
million
million

Although there are no direct cross-defaults between our subsidiaries' separate credit facilities, an event of
default resulting in the acceleration of the debt under any of our subsidiaries' credit facilities would cause an
event of default under the indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes, CCH II notes, CCO Holdings
notes and our other notes, which would in turn trigger the cross-default provision of the Charter Operating
credit facilities. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Acceleration of Indebtedness of Subsidiaries.''
Further, while intermediate holding companies between Charter Holdings and CCO Holdings are not
guarantors under the Charter Operating credit facilities, their defaults on certain indebtedness of $50 million
or more is an event of default under the Charter Operating credit facilities.
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The credit facilities of our subsidiaries contain change of control provisions, making it an event of default,
and permitting acceleration of the debt, in the event of certain speciÑed changes of control, including if
Mr. Allen, his estate, heirs and related entities, fails to maintain, directly or indirectly, at least 51% voting
interest in the related borrower, or ceases to own of record or beneÑcially, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of
the equity interests in the related borrower. See ""Ì Certain Trends and Uncertainties Ì Long-Term
Indebtedness Ì Change of Control Payments.''
Existing Notes
On September 23, 2003, we and our subsidiaries, CCH II and Charter Holdings, purchased, in a nonmonetary transaction, a total of approximately $609 million principal amount of our outstanding convertible
senior notes and approximately $1.3 billion principal amount of the senior notes and senior discount notes
issued by Charter Holdings from institutional investors in a small number of privately negotiated transactions.
As consideration for these securities, CCH II issued approximately $1.6 billion principal amount of 10.25%
senior notes due 2010, achieving approximately $294 million of debt discount. CCH II also issued an
additional $30 million principal amount of 10.25% senior notes for an equivalent amount of cash and used the
net proceeds for transaction costs and general corporate purposes. See discussion of the CCH II notes below
for more details.
5.75% Charter Convertible Notes
In October and November 2000, we issued 5.75% convertible senior notes with a total principal amount at
maturity of $750 million. As of December 31, 2003, there was $618 million in total principal amount of these
notes outstanding. The 5.75% Charter convertible notes are convertible at the option of the holder into shares
of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 46.3822 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is
equivalent to a price of $21.56 per share, subject to certain adjustments. SpeciÑcally, the adjustments include
anti-dilutive provisions, which cause adjustments to occur automatically based on the occurrence of speciÑed
events to provide protection rights to holders of the notes. Additionally, we may adjust the conversion ratio
under certain circumstances when deemed appropriate. These notes are redeemable at our option at amounts
decreasing from 102.3% to 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on
October 15, 2003, to the date of redemption.
The 5.75% Charter convertible notes rank equally with any of our future unsubordinated and unsecured
indebtedness, but are structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities of
our subsidiaries. Upon a change of control, subject to certain conditions and restrictions, we may be required
to repurchase the notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of their principal amount plus accrued interest at the
repurchase date.
4.75% Charter Convertible Notes
In May 2001, we issued 4.75% convertible senior notes with a total principal amount at maturity of
$633 million. As of December 31, 2003, there was $156 million in total principal amount of these notes
outstanding. The 4.75% Charter convertible notes are convertible at the option of the holder into shares of
Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 38.0952 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is
equivalent to a price of $26.25 per share, subject to certain adjustments. SpeciÑcally, the adjustments include
anti-dilutive provisions, which automatically occur based on the occurrence of speciÑed events to provide
protection rights to holders of the notes. Additionally, we may adjust the conversion ratio under certain
circumstances when deemed appropriate. These notes are redeemable at our option at amounts decreasing
from 101.9% to 100% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on June 4, 2004, to
the date of redemption.
The 4.75% Charter convertible notes rank equally with any of our future unsubordinated and unsecured
indebtedness, but are structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities of
our subsidiaries. Upon a change of control, subject to certain conditions and restrictions, we may be required
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to repurchase the notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of their principal amount plus accrued interest at the
repurchase date.
March 1999 Charter Holdings Notes
The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three separate indentures, each dated as of
March 17, 1999, among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust
Company, as trustee. Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged these notes for new March 1999
Charter Holdings notes with substantially similar terms, except that the new March 1999 Charter Holdings
notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer and
are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. Cash interest on the March 1999 9.920% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to
April 1, 2004.
The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital. They
rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital, including the January 2000, January 2001, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings notes. They
are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II notes,
the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the March 1999 8.250% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on April 1, 2007. On or after April 1, 2004, Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the March 1999 8.625% Charter Holdings notes and the March
1999 9.920% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional redemption price
declines to 100% of the principal amount of March 1999 Charter Holdings notes redeemed, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after April 1, 2007.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding March 1999 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the March 1999 Charter Holdings senior notes contain restrictive covenants
that limit certain transactions or activities by Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries. See ""Ì Summary of Restrictive Covenants under Charter Holdings High-Yield Note Indentures.'' All but two of Charter
Holdings' direct and indirect subsidiaries are currently restricted subsidiaries.
January 2000 Charter Holdings Notes
The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three separate indentures, each dated as of
January 12, 2000, among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust
Company, as trustee. In June 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged these notes for new
January 2000 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that the new January 2000
Charter Holdings notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting
their transfer and are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. Cash interest on the January 2000 11.75% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to
January 15, 2005.
The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital, including the March 1999, January 2001, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings
notes. They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the
CCH II notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
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Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the January 2000 10.00% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on April 1, 2009. On or after January 15, 2005, Charter Holdings
and Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the January 2000 10.25% Charter Holdings notes and the
January 2000 11.75% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional
redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount of the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes
redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after January 15, 2008.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2000 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999 Charter Holdings notes. See ""Ì Summary of Restrictive Covenants under Charter Holdings
High-Yield Note Indentures.''
January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes
The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three separate indentures, each dated as of
January 10, 2001, each among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust
Company, as trustee. In March 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged these notes for new
January 2001 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that the new January 2001
Charter Holdings notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting
their transfer, and are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. Cash interest on the January 2001 13.500% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to
January 15, 2006.
The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital, including the March 1999, January 2000, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings
notes. They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the
CCH II notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the January 2001 10.750%
Charter Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on October 1, 2009. On or after January 15, 2006, Charter
Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the January 2001 11.125% Charter Holdings notes
and the January 2001 13.500% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional
redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount of the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes
redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after January 15, 2009.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2001 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999 and January 2000 Charter Holdings notes. See ""Ì Summary of Restrictive Covenants under
Charter Holdings High-Yield Note Indentures.''
May 2001 Charter Holdings Notes
The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three separate indentures, each among Charter
Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee. In September
2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged substantially all of these notes for new May 2001
Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that the new May 2001 Charter Holdings
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notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer, and
are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. Cash interest on the May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to
May 15, 2006.
The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital. They
rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital, including the March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.
They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II
notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the May 2001 9.625% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on November 15, 2009. Before May 15, 2004, Charter Holdings
and Charter Capital may redeem up to 35% of the May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May
2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes, in each case, at a premium with proceeds of certain oÅerings of equity
securities. In addition, on or after May 15, 2006, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem some or
all of the May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes at
any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount
of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on
or after May 15, 2009.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding May 2001 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events of
default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999, January 2000 and January 2001 Charter Holdings notes. See ""Ì Summary of Restrictive
Covenants under Charter Holdings High-Yield Note Indentures.''
January 2002 Charter Holdings Notes
The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three separate indentures, each among
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee, two of
which were supplements to the indentures for the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes. In July 2002, Charter
Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged substantially all of these notes for new January 2002 Charter
Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that the new January 2002 notes are registered under
the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer and are not subject to further
registration or special interest obligations.
The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. Cash interest on the January 2002 12.125% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to
January 15, 2007.
The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with the current and future unsecured and unsubordinated debt of Charter Holdings,
including the March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and May 2001 Charter Holdings notes. They are
structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II notes, the
CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
The Charter Holdings 12.125% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the issuers at
amounts decreasing from 106.063% to 100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2007. At any time prior
to January 15, 2005, the issuers may redeem up to 35% of the total principal amount of the 12.125% senior
discount notes at a redemption price of 112.125% of the accreted value under certain conditions.
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In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2002 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and May 2001 Charter Holdings notes. See ""Ì Summary of
Restrictive Covenants under Charter Holdings High-Yield Note Indentures.''
Summary of Restrictive Covenants under Charter Holdings High-Yield Notes.
The limitations on incurrence of debt and issuance of preferred stock contained in Charter Holdings'
indentures permit Charter Holdings and its subsidiaries to incur additional debt or issue preferred stock, so
long as there is no default under the Charter Holdings indentures. Except as provided below, these limitations
restrict the incurrence of debt unless, after giving pro forma eÅect to the incurrence, Charter Holdings could
meet a leverage ratio (ratio of consolidated debt to four times EBITDA, as deÑned, from the most recent
quarter for which internal Ñnancial reports are available) of 8.75 to 1.0. In addition, regardless of whether the
leverage ratio could be met, so long as no default exists or would result from the incurrence or issuance,
Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to issue:
‚ up to $3.5 billion of debt under credit facilities,
‚ up to $75 million of debt incurred to Ñnance the purchase or capital lease of new assets,
‚ up to $300 million of additional debt for any purpose,
‚ additional debt in an amount equal to 200% of proceeds of new cash equity proceeds received by
Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries since March 1999, the date of our Ñrst indenture, and
not allocated for restricted payments or permitted investments, and
‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as intercompany debt, reÑnancing of existing
debt, and interest rate swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates.
The restricted subsidiaries of Charter Holdings are generally not permitted to issue debt securities
contractually subordinated to other debt of the issuing subsidiary or preferred stock, in either case in any
public or Rule 144A oÅering.
The Charter Holdings indentures permit Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries to incur debt
under one category, and later reclassify that debt into another category. Our subsidiaries' credit agreements
generally impose more restrictive limitations on incurring new debt than Charter Holdings' indentures, so our
subsidiaries that are subject to credit agreements are not permitted to utilize the full debt incurrence that
would otherwise be available under the Charter Holdings indenture covenants.
Generally, under Charter Holdings' high-yield indentures:
‚ Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are generally permitted to pay dividends on equity
interests, repurchase interests, or make other speciÑed restricted payments only if Charter Holdings
can incur $1.00 of new debt under the leverage ratio test, which requires that Charter Holdings meet an
8.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio after giving pro forma eÅect to the transaction and if no default exists or
would exist as a consequence of such incurrence. If those conditions are met, restricted payments in a
total amount of up to 100% of Charter Holding's consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, minus 1.2 times its
consolidated interest expense, plus 100% of new cash and non-cash equity proceeds received by
Charter Holdings and not allocated to the debt incurrence covenant or to permitted investments, all
cumulatively from March 1999, the date of the Ñrst Charter Holdings indenture, plus $100 million.
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In addition, Charter Holdings may make distributions or restricted payments, so long as no default exists
or would be caused by transactions:
‚ to repurchase management equity interests in amounts not to exceed $10 million per Ñscal year,
‚ regardless of the existence of any default, to pay pass-through tax liabilities in respect of ownership of
equity interests in Charter Holdings or its restricted subsidiaries, or
‚ to make other speciÑed restricted payments including merger fees up to 1.25% of the transaction value,
repurchases using concurrent new issuances, and certain dividends on existing subsidiary preferred
equity interests.
‚ Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries may not make investments except permitted investments if there is a default under the indentures or if Charter Holdings could not incur $1.00 of new
debt under the 8.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio test described above after giving eÅect to the transaction.
Permitted investments include:
‚ investments by Charter Holdings in restricted subsidiaries or by restricted subsidiaries in Charter
Holdings,
‚ investments in productive assets (including through equity investments) up to $150 million,
‚ investments aggregating up to 100% of new cash equity proceeds received by Charter Holdings since
March 1999 and not allocated to the debt incurrence or restricted payments covenant, and
‚ other investments up to $50 million.
Charter Holdings is not permitted to grant liens on its assets other than speciÑed permitted liens.
Permitted liens include liens securing debt and other obligations incurred under our subsidiaries' credit
facilities, liens securing the purchase price of new assets, other liens securing indebtedness up to $50 million
and speciÑed liens incurred in the ordinary course of business. The lien covenant does not restrict liens on
assets of subsidiaries of Charter Holdings.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, its co-issuer, are generally not permitted to sell all or substantially
all of their assets or merge with or into other companies unless their leverage ratio after any such transaction
would be no greater than their leverage ratio immediately prior to the transaction, or unless Charter Holdings
and its subsidiaries could incur $1.00 of new debt under the 8.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio test described above after
giving eÅect to the transaction, no default exists, and the surviving entity is a U.S. entity that assumes the
Charter Holdings notes.
Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of
restricted subsidiaries, issue equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair market
value of the assets or equity interests, consisting of at least 75% in cash, assumption of liabilities, securities
converted into cash within 60 days or productive assets. Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are
then required within 365 days after any asset sale either to commit to use the net cash proceeds over a
speciÑed threshold to acquire assets, including current assets, used or useful in their businesses or use the net
cash proceeds to repay debt, or to oÅer to repurchase the Charter Holdings notes with any remaining proceeds.
Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not engage in sale and leaseback
transactions unless, at the time of the transaction, Charter Holdings could have incurred secured indebtedness
in an amount equal to the present value of the net rental payments to be made under the lease, and the sale of
the assets and application of proceeds is permitted by the covenant restricting asset sales.
Charter Holdings' restricted subsidiaries may generally not enter into restrictions on their ability to make
dividends or distributions or transfer assets to Charter Holdings on terms that are materially more restrictive
than those governing their debt, lien, asset sale, lease and similar agreements existing when they entered into
the indentures, unless those restrictions are on customary terms that will not materially impair Charter
Holdings' ability to repay the high-yield notes.
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The restricted subsidiaries of Charter Holdings are generally not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets
to secure debt of Charter Holdings, unless the guarantying subsidiary issues a guarantee of the notes of
comparable priority and tenor, and waives any rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from
the guarantee transaction for at least one year.
The indentures also restrict the ability of Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries to enter into
certain transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in excess of $15 million without a determination by
the board of directors of Charter Holdings that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than arms length,
or transactions with aÇliates involving over $50 million without receiving an independent opinion as to the
fairness of the transaction to the holders of the Charter Holdings notes.
CCH II Notes
In September 2003, CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. jointly issued approximately $1.6 billion total
principal amount of 10.25% senior notes due 2010. The CCH II notes are general unsecured obligations of
CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. They rank equally with all other current or future unsubordinated
obligations of CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. The CCH II notes are structurally subordinated to all
obligations of subsidiaries of CCH II, including the CCO Holdings notes and the credit facilities.
Interest on the CCH II notes accrues at 10.25% per annum, from September 23, 2003 or, if interest
already has been paid, from the date it was most recently paid. Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on
each March 15 and September 15, commencing on March 15, 2004.
At any time prior to September 15, 2006, the issuers of the CCH II notes may redeem up to 35% of the
total principal amount of the CCH II notes on a pro rata basis at a redemption price equal to 110.25% of the
principal amount of CCH II notes redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
On or after September 15, 2008, the issuers of the CCH II notes may redeem all or a part of the notes at
a redemption price that declines ratably from the initial redemption price of 105.125% to a redemption price
on or after September 15, 2009 of 100.0% of the principal amount of the CCH II notes redeemed, plus, in
each case, any accrued and unpaid interest.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, CCH II must oÅer to purchase the outstanding
CCH II notes from the holders at a purchase price equal to 101% of the total principal amount of the notes,
plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
The indenture governing the CCH II notes contains restrictive covenants that limit certain transactions or
activities by CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries, including the covenants summarized below. As of the issue
date, all but two of CCH II's direct and indirect subsidiaries were restricted subsidiaries.
The covenant in the indenture governing the CCH II notes that restricts incurrence of debt and issuance
of preferred stock permits CCH II and its subsidiaries to incur or issue speciÑed amounts of debt or preferred
stock, if, after giving eÅect to the incurrence, CCH II could meet a leverage ratio (ratio of consolidated debt
to four times EBITDA from the most recent Ñscal quarter for which internal Ñnancial reports are available) of
5.5 to 1.0.
In addition, regardless of whether the leverage ratio could be met, so long as no default exists or would
result from the incurrence or issuance, CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to incur or issue:
‚ up to $9.75 billion of debt under credit facilities, including debt under credit facilities outstanding on
the issue date of the CCH II notes,
‚ up to $75 million of debt incurred to Ñnance the purchase or capital lease of new assets,
‚ up to $300 million of additional debt for any purpose, and
‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as intercompany debt, reÑnancing of existing
debt, and interest rate swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates.
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The restricted subsidiaries of CCH II are generally not permitted to issue debt securities contractually
subordinated to other debt of the issuing subsidiary or preferred stock, in either case in any public or
Rule 144A oÅering.
The CCH II indenture permits CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries to incur debt under one category,
and later reclassify that debt into another category. Our subsidiaries' credit agreements generally impose more
restrictive limitations on incurring new debt than the CCH II indenture, so our subsidiaries that are subject to
credit agreements are not permitted to utilize the full debt incurrence that would otherwise be available under
the CCH II indenture covenants.
Generally, under the CCH II indenture, CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to pay
dividends on equity interests, repurchase interests, or make other speciÑed restricted payments only if CCH II
can incur $1.00 of new debt under the leverage ratio test, which requires that CCH II meet a 5.5 to 1.0
leverage ratio after giving eÅect to the transaction, and if no default exists or would exist as a consequence of
such incurrence. If those conditions are met, restricted payments in a total amount of up to 100% of CCH II's
consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, minus 1.3 times its consolidated interest expense, plus 100% of new cash
and non-cash equity proceeds received by CCH II and not allocated to the debt incurrence covenant, all
cumulatively from the Ñscal quarter commenced July 1, 2003, plus $100 million.
In addition, CCH II may make distributions or restricted payments, so long as no default exists or would
be caused by transactions:
‚ to repurchase management equity interests in amounts not to exceed $10 million per Ñscal year,
‚ regardless of the existence of any default, to pay pass-through tax liabilities in respect of ownership of
equity interests in CCH II or its restricted subsidiaries,
‚ regardless of the existence of any default, to pay interest when due on Charter Holdings notes, to pay,
so long as there is no default, interest on the convertible senior notes (including the Notes) of Charter,
to purchase, redeem or reÑnance, so long as CCH II could incur $1.00 of indebtedness under the 5.5 to
1.0 leverage ratio test referred to above and there is no default, Charter Holdings notes, Charter notes,
and other direct or indirect parent company notes (including the CCH II notes),
‚ to make distributions in connection with the private exchanges pursuant to which the CCH II notes
were issued, and
‚ other speciÑed restricted payments including merger fees up to 1.25% of the transaction value,
repurchases using concurrent new issuances, and certain dividends on existing subsidiary preferred
equity interests.
The indenture governing the CCH II notes restricts CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries from making
investments, except speciÑed permitted investments, or creating new unrestricted subsidiaries, if there is a
default under the indenture or if CCH II could not incur $1.00 of new debt under the 5.5 to 1.0 leverage ratio
test described above after giving eÅect to the transaction.
Permitted investments include:
‚ investments by CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries in CCH II and in other restricted subsidiaries, or
entities that become restricted subsidiaries as a result of the investment,
‚ investments aggregating up to 100% of new cash equity proceeds received by CCH II since
September 23, 2003 to the extent the proceeds have not been allocated to the restricted payments
covenant described above,
‚ investments resulting from the private exchanges pursuant to which the CCH II notes were issued,
‚ other investments up to $750 million outstanding at any time, and
‚ certain speciÑed additional investments, such as investments in customers and suppliers in the ordinary
course of business and investments received in connection with permitted asset sales.
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CCH II is not permitted to grant liens on its assets other than speciÑed permitted liens. Permitted liens
include liens securing debt and other obligations incurred under our subsidiaries' credit facilities, liens securing
the purchase price of new assets, other liens securing indebtedness up to $50 million and speciÑed liens
incurred in the ordinary course of business. The lien covenant does not restrict liens on assets of subsidiaries of
CCH II.
CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp., its co-issuer, are generally not permitted to sell all or substantially all
of their assets or merge with or into other companies unless their leverage ratio after any such transaction
would be no greater than their leverage ratio immediately prior to the transaction, or unless CCH II and its
subsidiaries could incur $1.00 of new debt under the 5.50 to 1.0 debt incurrence test described above after
giving eÅect to the transaction, no default exists, and the surviving entity is a U.S. entity that assumes the
CCH II notes.
CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of restricted
subsidiaries, issue equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair market value of
the assets or equity interests, consisting of at least 75% in cash, assumption of liabilities, securities converted
into cash within 60 days or productive assets. CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries are then required within
365 days after any asset sale either to commit to use the net cash proceeds over a speciÑed threshold to acquire
assets, including current assets, used or useful in their businesses or use the net cash proceeds to repay debt, or
to oÅer to repurchase the CCH II notes with any remaining proceeds.
CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not engage in sale and leaseback transactions unless,
at the time of the transaction, CCH II could have incurred secured indebtedness in an amount equal to the
present value of the net rental payments to be made under the lease, and the sale of the assets and application
of proceeds is permitted by the covenant restricting asset sales.
CCH II's restricted subsidiaries may generally not enter into restrictions on their ability to make
dividends or distributions or transfer assets to CCH II on terms that are materially more restrictive than those
governing their debt, lien, asset sale, lease and similar agreements existing when they entered into the
indentures, unless those restrictions are on customary terms that will not materially impair CCH II's ability to
repay the CCH II notes.
The restricted subsidiaries of CCH II are generally not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets to secure
debt of CCH II, unless the guarantying subsidiary issues a guarantee of the CCH II notes of comparable
priority and tenor, and waives any rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from the
guarantee transaction for at least one year.
The indentures also restrict the ability of CCH II and its restricted subsidiaries to enter into certain
transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in excess of $15 million without a determination by the
board of directors that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than arm's length, or transactions with
aÇliates involving over $50 million without receiving an independent opinion as to the fairness of the
transaction to the holders of the CCH II notes.
CCO Holdings Senior Notes
In November 2003, CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. jointly issued $500 million total
principal amount of 8∂% senior notes due 2013. The CCO Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of
CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. They rank equally with all other current or future
unsubordinated obligations of CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. The CCO Holdings notes are
structurally subordinated to all obligations of subsidiaries of CCH II, including the credit facilities.
Interest on the CCO Holdings senior notes accrues at 8∂% per year, from November 10, 2003 or, if
interest already has been paid, from the date it was most recently paid. Interest is payable semi-annually in
arrears on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2004.
At any time prior to November 15, 2006, the issuers of the CCO Holdings senior notes may redeem up to
35% of the total principal amount of the CCO Holdings senior notes to the extent of public equity proceeds
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they have received on a pro rata basis at a redemption price equal to 108.75% of the principal amount of CCO
Holdings senior notes redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
On or after November 15, 2008, the issuers of the CCO Holdings senior notes may redeem all or a part of
the notes at a redemption price that declines ratably from the initial redemption price of 104.375% to a
redemption price on or after November 15, 2011 of 100.0% of the principal amount of the CCO Holdings
senior notes redeemed, plus, in each case, any accrued and unpaid interest.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, CCO Holdings senior must oÅer to purchase the
outstanding CCO Holdings senior notes from the holders at a purchase price equal to 101% of the total
principal amount of the notes, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
The indenture governing the CCO Holdings senior notes contains restrictive covenants that limit certain
transactions or activities by CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries, including the covenants summarized
below. As of the issue date, all but two of CCO Holdings' direct and indirect subsidiaries were restricted
subsidiaries.
The covenant in the indenture governing the CCO Holdings senior notes that restricts incurrence of debt
and issuance of preferred stock permits CCO Holdings and its subsidiaries to incur or issue speciÑed amounts
of debt or preferred stock, if, after giving pro forma eÅect to the incurrence or issuance, CCO Holdings could
meet a leverage ratio (ratio of consolidated debt to four times EBITDA, as deÑned, from the most recent
Ñscal quarter for which internal Ñnancial reports are available) of 4.5 to 1.0.
In addition, regardless of whether the leverage ratio could be met, so long as no default exists or would
result from the incurrence or issuance, CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to incur or
issue:
‚ up to $9.75 billion of debt under credit facilities, including debt under credit facilities outstanding on
the issue date of the CCO Holdings senior notes,
‚ up to $75 million of debt incurred to Ñnance the purchase or capital lease of new assets,
‚ up to $300 million of additional debt for any purpose, and
‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as intercompany debt, reÑnancing of existing
debt, and interest rate swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates.
The restricted subsidiaries of CCO Holdings are generally not permitted to issue debt securities
contractually subordinated to other debt of the issuing subsidiary or preferred stock, in either case in any
public or Rule 144A oÅering.
The CCO Holdings indenture permits CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries to incur debt under
one category, and later reclassify that debt into another category. Our subsidiaries' credit agreements generally
impose more restrictive limitations on incurring new debt than CCO Holdings' indenture, so our subsidiaries
that are subject to credit agreements are not permitted to utilize the full debt incurrence that would otherwise
be available under the CCO Holdings indenture covenants.
Generally, under CCO Holdings' indenture:
‚ CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to pay dividends on equity interests,
repurchase interests, or make other speciÑed restricted payments only if CCO Holdings can incur $1.00
of new debt under the leverage ratio test, which requires that CCO Holdings meet a 4.5 to 1.0 leverage
ratio after giving eÅect to the transaction, and if no default exists or would exist as a consequence of
such incurrence. If those conditions are met, restricted payments in a total amount of up to 100% of
CCO Holdings' consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, minus 1.3 times its consolidated interest expense,
plus 100% of new cash and appraised non-cash equity proceeds received by CCO Holdings and not
allocated to the debt incurrence covenant, all cumulatively from the Ñscal quarter commenced
October 1, 2003, plus $100 million.
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In addition, CCO Holdings may make distributions or restricted payments, so long as no default exists or
would be caused by the transaction:
‚ to repurchase management equity interests in amounts not to exceed $10 million per Ñscal year;
‚ regardless of the existence of any default, to pay pass-through tax liabilities in respect of ownership of
equity interests in Charter Holdings or its restricted subsidiaries;
‚ to pay, regardless of the existence of any default, interest when due on Charter Holdings notes and
CCH II notes;
‚ to pay, so long as there is no default, interest on the Charter convertible notes;
‚ to purchase, redeem or reÑnance Charter Holdings notes, CCH II notes, Charter notes, and other
direct or indirect parent company notes, so long as CCO Holdings could incur $1.00 of indebtedness
under the 4.5 to 1.0 leverage ratio test referred to above and there is no default; or
‚ to make other speciÑed restricted payments including merger fees up to 1.25% of the transaction value,
repurchases using concurrent new issuances, and certain dividends on existing subsidiary preferred
equity interests.
The indenture governing the CCO Holdings senior notes restricts CCO Holdings and its restricted
subsidiaries from making investments, except speciÑed permitted investments, or creating new unrestricted
subsidiaries, if there is a default under the indenture or if CCO Holdings could not incur $1.00 of new debt
under the 4.5 to 1.0 leverage ratio test described above after giving eÅect to the transaction.
Permitted investments include:
‚ investments by CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries in CCO Holdings and in other restricted
subsidiaries, or entities that become restricted subsidiaries as a result of the investment,
‚ investments aggregating up to 100% of new cash equity proceeds received by CCO Holdings since
November 10, 2003 to the extent the proceeds have not been allocated to the restricted payments
covenant described above,
‚ other investments up to $750 million outstanding at any time, and
‚ certain speciÑed additional investments, such as investments in customers and suppliers in the ordinary
course of business and investments received in connection with permitted asset sales.
CCO Holdings is not permitted to grant liens on its assets other than speciÑed permitted liens. Permitted
liens include liens securing debt and other obligations incurred under our subsidiaries' credit facilities, liens
securing the purchase price of new assets, other liens securing indebtedness up to $50 million and speciÑed
liens incurred in the ordinary course of business. The lien covenant does not restrict liens on assets of
subsidiaries of CCO Holdings.
CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital, its co-issuer, are generally not permitted to sell all or
substantially all of their assets or merge with or into other companies unless their leverage ratio after any such
transaction would be no greater than their leverage ratio immediately prior to the transaction, or unless CCO
Holdings and its subsidiaries could incur $1.00 of new debt under the 4.50 to 1.0 leverage ratio test described
above after giving eÅect to the transaction, no default exists, and the surviving entity is a U.S. entity that
assumes the CCO Holdings senior notes.
CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of
restricted subsidiaries, issue equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair market
value of the assets or equity interests, consisting of at least 75% in cash, assumption of liabilities, securities
converted into cash within 60 days or productive assets. CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are then
required within 365 days after any asset sale either to commit to use the net cash proceeds over a speciÑed
threshold to acquire assets, including current assets, used or useful in their businesses or use the net cash
proceeds to repay debt, or to oÅer to repurchase the CCO Holdings senior notes with any remaining proceeds.
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CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not engage in sale and leaseback transactions
unless, at the time of the transaction, CCO Holdings could have incurred secured indebtedness in an amount
equal to the present value of the net rental payments to be made under the lease, and the sale of the assets and
application of proceeds is permitted by the covenant restricting asset sales.
CCO Holdings' restricted subsidiaries may generally not enter into restrictions on their ability to make
dividends or distributions or transfer assets to CCO Holdings on terms that are materially more restrictive
than those governing their debt, lien, asset sale, lease and similar agreements existing when they entered into
the indentures, unless those restrictions are on customary terms that will not materially impair CCO Holdings'
ability to repay the high-yield notes.
The restricted subsidiaries of CCO Holdings are generally not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets to
secure debt of CCO Holdings, unless the guarantying subsidiary issues a guarantee of the notes of comparable
priority and tenor, and waives any rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from the
guarantee transaction for at least one year.
The indenture also restricts the ability of CCO Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries to enter into
certain transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in excess of $15 million without a determination by
the board of directors that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than arms length, or transactions with
aÇliates involving over $50 million without receiving an independent opinion as to the fairness of the
transaction to the holders of the CCO Holdings notes.
CC V Holdings Notes
On December 10, 1998, CC V Holdings, LLC, formerly known as Avalon Cable LLC, and CC V
Holdings Finance, Inc. (formerly Avalon Cable Holdings Finance, Inc.) jointly issued $196.0 million total
principal amount at maturity of 11.875% senior discount notes due 2008. On July 22, 1999, the issuers
exchanged $196.0 million of the original issued and outstanding Avalon notes for an equivalent amount of new
Avalon notes. The form and terms of the new Avalon notes are substantially identical to the original Avalon
notes except that they are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, are not subject to the same
transfer restrictions.
The Avalon notes are guaranteed by certain subsidiaries of CC V Holdings.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, holders of the Avalon notes have the right to sell their
Avalon notes to the issuers of the Avalon notes at 101% of the total principal amount of the Avalon notes, plus
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of purchase.
Our acquisition of Avalon triggered this right. In January 2000, we completed change of control oÅers in
which we repurchased $16.3 million total accreted value of the 11.875% notes at a purchase price of 101% of
accreted value as of January 28, 2000. The repurchase price of $11 million was funded with proceeds of the
sale of the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes.
On December 1, 2003, the issuers redeemed at par value an amount equal to $369.79 per $1,000 in
principal amount at maturity of each senior discount note then outstanding. Based on the amount outstanding
on December 1, 2003, the redemption amount was $67 million.
There were no current payments of cash interest on the Avalon notes before December 1, 2003. The
Avalon notes accreted in value at a rate of 11.875% per year, compounded semi-annually, to a total principal
amount of $180 million on December 1, 2003. At December 31, 2003, after principal repayments in the fourth
quarter of 2003, the total principal amount outstanding was $113 million. Since December 1, 2003, cash
interest on the Avalon notes:
‚ accrues at the rate of 11.875% per year on the principal amount at maturity; and
‚ is payable semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1, 2004.
After December 1, 2003, the issuers of the Avalon notes may redeem the Avalon notes, in whole or in
part, at a speciÑed premium. The optional redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount of the
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Avalon notes redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemptions on or after December 1,
2006.
The limitations on incurrence of debt contained in the indenture governing the CC V notes permit the
CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries to incur additional debt or issue shares of preferred stock, so long
as we are not in default under the CC V indenture:
‚ if, after giving eÅect to the incurrence, the CC V issuers could meet a leverage ratio (ratio of
consolidated debt to four times consolidated cash Öow from the most recent quarter) of 6.5 to 1.0, and,
regardless of whether the leverage ratio could be met,
‚ up to approximately $346 million of debt under a credit facility,
‚ up to $10 million of debt incurred to Ñnance the purchase of new assets,
‚ up to $15 million of additional debt, and
‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as intercompany debt, reÑnancing of existing
debt and interest rate swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates.
The indenture governing the CC V notes permits the CC V issuers to incur debt under one of the
categories above, and reclassify the debt into a diÅerent category. The CC VIII, LLC credit agreement
generally imposes more restrictive limitations on incurring new debt, so CC VIII Operating and its
subsidiaries are not permitted to utilize the full debt incurrence capability provided by the indenture covenants
provided for in the CC V notes.
‚ Under the indenture governing the CC V notes, the CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries are
permitted to pay dividends on equity interests, repurchase interests, make restricted investments, or
make other speciÑed restricted payments only if CC V could, after giving eÅect thereto, incur $1.00 of
additional debt under the leverage ratio test, which would require that the CC V issuers meet the 6.5 to
1.0 leverage ratio of the indebtedness covenant and no default would exist or result as a consequence
thereof. If those conditions are met, the CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries are permitted to
make restricted payments in a total amount not to exceed the result of 100% of the CC V issuers'
consolidated cash Öow, minus 1.4 times their consolidated interest expense, plus 100% of new equity
proceeds received by the CC V issuers, plus returns on certain investments, all cumulatively from
January 1, 1999. The CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries may make permitted investments
up to $10 million and other speciÑed permitted investments, restricted payments up to $5 million, and
other speciÑed restricted payments without meeting the foregoing test.
‚ The CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries are not permitted to grant liens on their assets other
than speciÑed permitted liens. Permitted liens include liens securing debt permitted by the covenant
limiting incurrence of debt, liens securing amounts up to the greater of $15 million or 5% of total assets,
certain existing liens and speciÑed liens incurred in the ordinary course of business.
‚ The CC V issuers are generally not permitted to sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of
their assets or merge with or into other companies unless the CC V issuers and their subsidiaries could
incur $1.00 of additional debt under the leverage ratio test described above, after giving eÅect to the
transaction.
‚ The CC V issuers and their subsidiaries may generally not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of
restricted subsidiaries, equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair
market value of the assets or equity interests, with at least 75% of the consideration for such sale
consisting of a controlling interest in a permitted business or assets useful in a permitted business or
cash, assumption of liabilities or securities promptly converted into cash. The CC V issuers and their
restricted subsidiaries are then required within 360 days after any asset sale either to commit to use the
net cash proceeds over a speciÑed threshold either to acquire assets, including controlling assets in
permitted businesses, make capital expenditures or use the net cash proceeds to repay debt, or to oÅer
to repurchase the CC V notes with any remaining proceeds.
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‚ The CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries may not engage in sale and leaseback transactions
unless, at the time of the transaction, the applicable CC V issuer or restricted subsidiary could have
incurred indebtedness under the leverage ratio test described above in an amount equal to the present
value of the net rental payments to be made under the lease, the gross proceeds of the sale are at least
equal to the fair market value of the subject property, and the sale of the assets and application of
proceeds is permitted by the covenant restricting asset sales.
‚ The CC V issuers' restricted subsidiaries may not enter into restrictions on their abilities to make
dividends or distributions or transfer assets to the CC V issuers except under documents governing
debt, asset sales, leases and like transactions permitted by the indenture.
‚ The restricted subsidiaries of the CC V issuers are generally not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets
to secure debt of the CC V issuers, unless the guarantying subsidiary issues a guarantee of the CC V
notes, and waives any rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from the guarantee
transaction for at least one year.
‚ The CC V issuers and their restricted subsidiaries are generally not permitted to transfer equity
interests in restricted subsidiaries unless the transfer is of all of the equity interests in the restricted
subsidiary or the restricted subsidiary remains a restricted subsidiary and net proceeds of the equity
sale are applied in accordance with the asset sales covenant. Restricted subsidiaries of the CC V issuers
are not permitted to issue equity interests if as a result, the issuing subsidiary would no longer be a
restricted subsidiary.
‚ The indenture governing the CC V notes also restricts the ability of the CC V issuers and their
restricted subsidiaries to enter into certain transactions with aÇliates involving over $2.5 million
without a determination by the board of directors that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than
arms length, or transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in excess of $10 million with aÇliates
without receiving an independent opinion as to the fairness of the transaction to the holders of the
CC V notes.
Renaissance Notes
The 10% senior discount notes due 2008 were issued by Renaissance Media (Louisiana) LLC,
Renaissance Media (Tennessee) LLC and Renaissance Media Holdings Capital Corporation, with Renaissance Media Group LLC as guarantor and the United States Trust Company of New York as trustee.
Renaissance Media Group LLC, which is the direct or indirect parent company of these issuers, is now a
subsidiary of Charter Operating. The Renaissance 10% notes and the Renaissance guarantee are unsecured,
unsubordinated debt of the issuers and the guarantor, respectively. In October 1998, the issuers of the
Renaissance notes exchanged $163 million of the original issued and outstanding Renaissance notes for an
equivalent value of new Renaissance notes. The form and terms of the new Renaissance notes are the same in
all material respects as the form and terms of the original Renaissance notes except that the issuance of the
new Renaissance notes was registered under the Securities Act.
There was no payment of any interest in respect of the Renaissance notes prior to October 15, 2003. Since
October 15, 2003, interest on the Renaissance notes is payable semi-annually in arrears in cash at a rate of
10% per year. On April 15, 2003, the Renaissance notes became redeemable at the option of the issuers
thereof, in whole or in part, initially at 105% of their principal amount at maturity, plus accrued interest,
declining to 100% of the principal amount at maturity, plus accrued interest, on or after April 15, 2006.
Our acquisition of Renaissance triggered change of control provisions of the Renaissance notes that
required us to oÅer to purchase the Renaissance notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of their accreted
value on the date of the purchase, plus accrued interest, if any. In May 1999, we made an oÅer to repurchase
the Renaissance notes, and holders of Renaissance notes representing 30% of the total principal amount
outstanding at maturity tendered their Renaissance notes for repurchase.
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The limitations on incurrence of debt contained in the indenture governing the Renaissance notes permit
Renaissance Media Group and its restricted subsidiaries to incur additional debt, so long as they are not in
default under the indenture:
‚ if, after giving eÅect to the incurrence, Renaissance Media Group could meet a leverage ratio (ratio of
consolidated debt to four times consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, from the most recent quarter) of
6.75 to 1.0, and, regardless of whether the leverage ratio could be met,
‚ up to the greater of $200 million or 4.5 times Renaissance Media Group's consolidated annualized
EBITDA, as deÑned,
‚ up to an amount equal to 5% of Renaissance Media Group's consolidated total assets to Ñnance the
purchase of new assets,
‚ up to two times the sum of (a) the net cash proceeds of new equity issuances and capital contributions,
and (b) 80% of the fair market value of property received by Renaissance Media Group or an issuer as
a capital contribution, in each case received after the issue date of the Renaissance notes and not
allocated to make restricted payments, and
‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as intercompany debt, reÑnancing of existing
debt and interest rate swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates.
The indenture governing the Renaissance notes permits us to incur debt under one of the categories
above, and reclassify the debt into a diÅerent category.
‚ Under the indenture governing the Renaissance notes, Renaissance Media Group and its restricted
subsidiaries are permitted to pay dividends on equity interests, repurchase interests, make restricted
investments, or make other speciÑed restricted payments only if Renaissance Media Group could incur
$1.00 of additional debt under the debt incurrence test, which requires that Renaissance Media Group
meet the 6.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio after giving eÅect to the transaction of the indebtedness covenant
and that no default exists or would occur as a consequence thereof. If those conditions are met,
Renaissance Media Group and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to make restricted payments in
a total amount not to exceed the result of 100% of Renaissance Media Group's consolidated EBITDA,
as deÑned, minus 130% of its consolidated interest expense, plus 100% of new cash equity proceeds
received by Renaissance Media Group and not allocated to the indebtedness covenant, plus returns on
certain investments, all cumulatively from June 1998. Renaissance Media Group and its restricted
subsidiaries may make permitted investments up to $2 million in related businesses and other speciÑed
permitted investments, restricted payments up to $10 million, dividends up to 6% each year of the net
cash proceeds of public equity oÅerings, and other speciÑed restricted payments without meeting the
foregoing test.
‚ Renaissance Media Group and its restricted subsidiaries are not permitted to grant liens on their assets
other than speciÑed permitted liens, unless corresponding liens are granted to secure the Renaissance
notes. Permitted liens include liens securing debt permitted to be incurred under credit facilities, liens
securing debt incurred under the incurrence of indebtedness test, in amounts up to the greater of
$200 million or 4.5 times Renaissance Media Group's consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, liens as
deposits for acquisitions up to 10% of the estimated purchase price, liens securing permitted Ñnancings
of new assets, liens securing debt permitted to be incurred by restricted subsidiaries, and speciÑed liens
incurred in the ordinary course of business.
‚ Renaissance Media Group and the issuers of the Renaissance notes are generally not permitted to sell
or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of their assets or merge with or into other companies
unless their consolidated net worth after any such transaction would be no greater than their
consolidated net worth immediately prior to the transaction, or unless Renaissance Media Group could
incur $1.00 of additional debt under the debt incurrence test, which would require them to meet a
leverage ratio of 6.75 to 1.00 after giving eÅect to the transaction.
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‚ Renaissance Media Group and its subsidiaries may generally not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of
subsidiaries, equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair market value of
the assets, consisting of at least 75% cash, temporary cash investments or assumption of debt. Charter
Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries are then required within 12 months after any asset sale either to
commit to use the net cash proceeds over a speciÑed threshold either to acquire assets used in their
own or related businesses or use the net cash proceeds to repay debt, or to oÅer to repurchase the
Renaissance notes with any remaining proceeds.
‚ Renaissance Media Group and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not engage in sale and
leaseback transactions unless the lease term does not exceed three years or the proceeds are applied in
accordance with the covenant limiting asset sales.
‚ Renaissance Media Group's restricted subsidiaries may generally not enter into restrictions on their
abilities to make dividends or distributions or transfer assets to Renaissance Media Group except those
not more restrictive than is customary in comparable Ñnancings.
‚ The restricted subsidiaries of Renaissance Media Group are not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets
to secure debt of the Renaissance Media Group or its restricted subsidiaries, unless the guarantying
subsidiary issues a guarantee of the Renaissance notes of comparable priority and tenor, and waives any
rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from the guarantee transaction for at least
one year.
‚ Renaissance Media Group and its restricted subsidiaries are generally not permitted to issue or sell
equity interests in restricted subsidiaries, except sales of common stock of restricted subsidiaries so
long as the proceeds of the sale are applied in accordance with the asset sale covenant, and issuances as
a result of which the restricted subsidiary is no longer a restricted subsidiary and any remaining
investment in that subsidiary is permitted by the covenant limiting restricted payments.
‚ The indenture governing the Renaissance Notes also restricts the ability of Renaissance Media Group
and its restricted subsidiaries to enter into certain transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in
excess of $2 million without a determination by the disinterested members of the board of directors
that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than arms length, or transactions with aÇliates
involving over $4 million with aÇliates without receiving an independent opinion as to the fairness of
the transaction to Renaissance Media Group.
All of these covenants are subject to additional speciÑed exceptions. In general, the covenants of our
subsidiaries' credit agreements are more restrictive than those of our indentures.
Our indentures include various events of default, including cross-default provisions. Under these
provisions, a failure by any of the issuers or any of their restricted subsidiaries to pay at the Ñnal maturity
thereof the principal amount of other indebtedness having a principal amount of $100 million or more (or any
other default under any such indebtedness resulting in its acceleration) would result in an event of default
under the indenture governing the applicable notes. As a result, an event of default related to the failure to
repay principal at maturity or the acceleration of the indebtedness under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries
or the CC V and Renaissance indentures could cause a cross-default under our indentures.
The Renaissance indenture contains a similar cross-default provision with a $10 million threshold that
applies to the issuers of the Renaissance notes and their restricted subsidiaries. The CC V indenture contains
events of default that include a cross-default to acceleration of, or failure to make payments when due or
within the applicable grace period, by CC V Holdings, CC V Holdings Finance or any restricted subsidiary, on
any indebtedness of $5 million or more. As a result, an event of default related to the failure to make a
payment when due or the acceleration of the indebtedness under the CC VIII Operating credit facility could
cause a cross-default under the CC V indenture.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Credit Facilities
Amended and Restated Charter Operating Credit Facilities Ì General
The Charter Operating credit facilities were amended and restated concurrently with the sale of
$1.5 billion senior second lien notes in April 2004, among other things, to defer maturities and increase
availability under these facilities and to enable Charter Operating to acquire the interests of the lenders under
the CC VI Operating, CC VIII Operating and Falcon credit facilities.
The amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities:
‚ increase the availability thereunder from $5.1 billion to $6.5 billion; and
‚ provide for two term facilities:
(i) a Term A facility with a total principal amount of $2.0 billion, of which 12.5% matures in 2007,
30% matures in 2008, 37.5% matures in 2009 and 20% matures in 2010; and
(ii) a Term B facility with a total principal amount of $3.0 billion, which shall be repayable in 27 equal
quarterly installments aggregating in each loan year to 1% of the original amount of the Term B
facility, with the remaining balance due at Ñnal maturity in 2011; and
‚ provide for a revolving credit facility, in a total amount of $1.5 billion, with a maturity date in 2010.
Amounts under the amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities bear interest, at Charter
Operating's election, at a base rate or the Eurodollar rate, as deÑned, plus a margin for Eurodollar loans of up
to 3.00% for the Term A facility and revolving credit facility, and up to 3.25% for the Term B facility, and for
base rate loans of up to 2.00% for the Term A facility and revolving credit facility, and up to 2.25% for the
Term B facility. A quarterly commitment fee of up to .75% is payable on the unused balance of the revolving
credit facilities.
Obligations arising under the original $5.1 billion commitment amount (the ""Original Obligations'')
continue to be guaranteed by CCO Holdings and by Charter Operating's domestic subsidiaries, other than the
non-guarantor subsidiaries (deÑned below), existing subsidiaries of Charter Operating precluded from so
guaranteeing by reason of the provisions of other indebtedness to which they are subject and immaterial
subsidiaries. The ""non-guarantor subsidiaries'' include CCO NR Holdings, LLC, and subsidiaries contributed
to CCO NR Holdings, LLC by Charter Holdings in the organizational restructuring that occurred in June of
2003, including CC VI Operating, CC VIII Operating and Falcon and their respective subsidiaries. The
Original Obligations continue to be secured by a pledge of equity interests owned by the subsidiary guarantors,
as well as a pledge of CCO Holdings' equity interests in Charter Operating and its subsidiaries, and
intercompany obligations owing to CCO Holdings by Charter Operating and its subsidiaries, and intercompany obligations owing to the subsidiary guarantors. Obligations arising under the amended commitment
amount of $6.5 billion (the ""Amended Obligations'') are secured by a lien on all assets of Charter Operating,
to the extent such lien can be perfected under the Uniform Commercial Code by Ñling a Ñnancing statement,
which assets include capital stock owned by Charter Operating and intercompany obligations owing to it from
its subsidiaries, CC VI Operating, CC VIII Operating and Falcon.
At such time as the Charter Holdings Leverage Ratio, as deÑned in the indentures governing the Charter
Holdings senior notes and senior discount notes and as certiÑed by an oÇcer of Charter Holdings, is below
8.75 to 1.0: (i) the guarantors' guarantees will be amended to increase the amount guaranteed to include all of
the Amended Obligations; (ii) most of the non-guarantor subsidiaries will become additional subsidiary
guarantors of the Amended Obligations; and (iii) the guarantees of the Amended Obligations will be secured
by a lien on all assets of the subsidiary guarantors (including the additional subsidiary guarantors), to the
extent such lien can be perfected under the Uniform Commercial Code by Ñling a Ñnancing statement;
provided that the guarantee and pledge of such interests by CC V Holdings, LLC and its subsidiaries will not
occur until the notes issued by CC V Holdings, LLC are redeemed. The CC V Holdings notes are required to
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be redeemed within 45 days after the Charter Holdings leverage ratio is below 8.75 to 1.0, provided that such
ratio remains below such leverage ratio for the entire 45-day period.
Amended and Restated Charter Operating Credit Facilities Ì Restrictive Covenants
The Charter Operating credit facilities contain representations and warranties, and aÇrmative and
negative covenants customary for Ñnancings of this type. The Ñnancial covenants measure performance against
standards set for leverage, debt service coverage, and interest coverage, tested as of the end of each quarter.
The maximum allowable leverage ratio is 4.25 to 1.0 until maturity, tested as of the end of each quarter
beginning June 30, 2004. Additionally, the Charter Operating credit facilities contain provisions requiring
mandatory loan prepayments under speciÑed circumstances, including when signiÑcant amounts of assets are
sold and the proceeds are not reinvested in assets useful in the business of the borrower within a speciÑed
period, and upon the incurrence of certain indebtedness when the ratio of senior Ñrst lien debt to operating
cash Öow is greater than 2.0 to 1.0.
The Charter Operating credit facilities permit Charter Operating and its subsidiaries to make distributions to pay interest on the Charter Operating senior second lien notes, the CCH II senior notes, the CCO
Holdings senior notes, the Charter convertible senior notes and the Charter Holdings senior notes, provided
that, among other things, no default has occurred and is continuing under the amended and restated Charter
Operating credit facilities. Conditions to future borrowings include absence of default or an event of default
under the amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities and the continued accuracy in all material
respects of the representations and warranties, including the absence since December 31, 2003 of any event,
development or circumstance that has had or could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse eÅect
on our business.
The events of default under the Charter Operating credit facilities include, among other things:
(i) the failure to make payments when due or within the applicable grace period,
(ii) the failure to comply with speciÑed covenants,
(iii) the failure to pay or the occurrence of events that cause or permit the acceleration of other
indebtedness owing by CCO Holdings, Charter Operating or Charter Operating's subsidiaries in amounts
in excess of $50 million in aggregate principal amount,
(iv) the failure to pay or the occurrence of events that result in the acceleration of other
indebtedness owing by certain of CCO Holdings' direct and indirect parent companies in amounts in
excess of $200 million in aggregate principal amount,
(v) Paul Allen and/or certain of his family members and/or their exclusively owned entities
(collectively, the ""Paul Allen Group'') ceasing to have the power, directly or indirectly, to vote at least
35% of the ordinary voting power of Charter Operating,
(vi) the consummation of any transaction resulting in any person or group (other than the Paul
Allen Group) having power, directly or indirectly, to vote more than 35% of the ordinary voting power of
Charter Operating, unless the Paul Allen Group holds a greater share of ordinary voting power of Charter
Operating,
(vii) certain of Charter Operating's indirect or direct parent companies having indebtedness in
excess of $500 million aggregate principal amount which remains undefeased three months prior to the
Ñnal maturity of such indebtedness, and
(viii) Charter Operating ceasing to be a wholly-owned direct subsidiary of CCO Holdings, except in
certain very limited circumstances.
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Charter Operating Notes
On April 27, 2004, Charter Operating and Charter Communications Operating Capital Corp. jointly
issued $1.1 billion of 8% senior second lien notes due 2012 and $400 million of 83/8% senior second lien notes
due 2014, for total gross proceeds of $1.5 billion.
The Charter Operating notes were sold in a private transaction that was not subject to the registration
requirements of the Securities Act of 1933. The Charter Operating notes are not expected to have the beneÑt
of any exchange or other registration rights, except in speciÑed limited circumstances.
On the issue date of the Charter Operating notes, because of restrictions contained in the Charter
Holdings indentures, there were no Charter Operating note guarantees, even though Charter Operating's
immediate parent, CCO Holdings, and certain of our subsidiaries were obligors and/or guarantors under the
amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities. Upon the occurrence of the guarantee and pledge
date (generally, the Ñfth business day after the Charter Holdings leverage ratio is certiÑed to be below 8.75 to
1.0), CCO Holdings and those subsidiaries of Charter Operating that are then guarantors of, or otherwise
obligors with respect to, indebtedness under the amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities and
related obligations will be required to guarantee the Charter Operating notes. The note guarantee of each such
guarantor will be:
‚ a senior obligation of such guarantor;
‚ structurally senior to the outstanding senior notes of CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp.
(except in the case of CCO Holdings' note guarantee, which is structurally pari passu with such senior
notes), the outstanding senior notes of CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp., the outstanding senior
notes and senior discount notes of Charter Holdings and the outstanding convertible senior notes of
Charter (but subject to provisions in the Charter Operating indenture that permit interest and subject
to meeting the 4.25 and 1.0 leverage ratio test, principal payments to be made thereon); and
‚ senior in right of payment to any future subordinated indebtedness of such guarantor.
All the subsidiaries of Charter Operating (except CCO NR Sub, LLC, and certain other subsidiaries that
are not deemed material and are designated as nonrecourse subsidiaries under the amended and restated
Charter Operating credit facilities) are restricted subsidiaries of Charter Operating under the Charter
Operating notes. Unrestricted subsidiaries generally will not be subject to the restrictive covenants in the
Charter Operating indenture.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, Charter Operating must oÅer to purchase the Charter
Operating notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the total principal amount of the Charter Operating notes
repurchased plus any accrued and unpaid interest thereon.
The limitations on incurrence of debt contained in the indenture governing the Charter Operating notes
permit Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries that are guarantors of the Charter Operating notes to
incur additional debt or issue shares of preferred stock if, after giving pro forma eÅect to the incurrence,
Charter Operating could meet a leverage ratio test (ratio of consolidated debt to four times EBITDA, as
deÑned, from the most recent Ñscal quarter for which internal Ñnancial reports are available) of 4.25 to 1.0.
In addition, regardless of whether the leverage ratio test could be met, so long as no default exists or
would result from the incurrence or issuance, Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries are permitted to
incur or issue:
‚ up to $6.5 billion of debt under credit facilities (but such incurrence is permitted only by Charter
Operating and its restricted subsidiaries that are guarantors of the Charter Operating notes, so long as
there are such guarantors), including debt under credit facilities outstanding on the issue date of the
Charter Operating notes;
‚ up to $75 million of debt incurred to Ñnance the purchase or capital lease of assets;
‚ up to $300 million of additional debt for any purpose; and
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‚ other items of indebtedness for speciÑc purposes such as reÑnancing of existing debt and interest rate
swaps to provide protection against Öuctuation in interest rates and, subject to meeting the leverage
ratio test, debt existing at the time of acquisition of a restricted subsidiary.
The Charter Operating indenture provides that Charter Operating will not pay, or permit its subsidiaries
to pay, any interest or principal on $361 million of intercompany loans received by it and its subsidiaries in
November 2003 from CCO Holdings, all of which shall become a common equity capital contribution to
Charter Operating on the guarantee and pledge date.
The indenture governing the Charter Operating notes permits Charter Operating to incur debt under one
of the categories above, and later reclassify the debt into a diÅerent category. The amended and restated
Charter Operating credit facilities generally impose more restrictive limitations on incurring new debt than the
Charter Operating indenture, so our subsidiaries that are subject to credit facilities are not permitted to utilize
the full debt incurrence that would otherwise be available under the Charter Operating indenture covenants.
Generally, under Charter Operating's indenture, Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries are
permitted to pay dividends on equity interests, repurchase interests, or make other speciÑed restricted
payments only if Charter Operating could incur $1.00 of new debt under the leverage ratio test, which requires
that Charter Operating meet a 4.25 to 1.0 leverage ratio after giving eÅect to the transaction, and if no default
exists or would exist as a consequence of such incurrence. If those conditions are met, restricted payments are
permitted in a total amount of up to 100% of Charter Operating's consolidated EBITDA, as deÑned, minus 1.3
times its consolidated interest expense, plus 100% of new cash and appraised non-cash equity proceeds
received by Charter Operating and not allocated to the debt incurrence covenant, all cumulatively from the
Ñscal quarter commenced April 1, 2004, plus $100 million.
In addition, Charter Operating may make distributions or restricted payments, so long as no default exists
or would be caused by the transaction:
‚ to repurchase management equity interests in amounts not to exceed $10 million per Ñscal year;
‚ regardless of the existence of any default, to pay pass-through tax liabilities in respect of ownership of
equity interests in Charter Operating or its restricted subsidiaries;
‚ to pay, regardless of the existence of any default, interest when due on the Charter Holdings notes, the
CCO Holdings notes, and our notes;
‚ to pay, so long as there is no default, interest on the Charter convertible notes;
‚ to purchase, redeem or reÑnance the Charter Holdings notes, our notes, the CCO Holdings notes, the
Charter notes, and other direct or indirect parent company notes, so long as Charter Operating could
incur $1.00 of indebtedness under the 4.25 to 1.0 leverage ratio test referred to above and there is no
default; or
‚ to make other speciÑed restricted payments including merger fees up to 1.25% of the transaction value,
repurchases using concurrent new issuances, and certain dividends on existing subsidiary preferred
equity interests.
The indenture governing the Charter Operating notes restricts Charter Operating and its restricted
subsidiaries from making investments, except speciÑed permitted investments, or creating new unrestricted
subsidiaries, if there is a default under the indenture or if Charter Operating could not incur $1.00 of new debt
under the 4.25 to 1.0 leverage ratio test described above after giving eÅect to the transaction.
Permitted investments include:
‚ investments by Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries in Charter Operating and in other
restricted subsidiaries, or entities that become restricted subsidiaries as a result of the investment;
‚ investments aggregating up to 100% of new cash equity proceeds received by Charter Operating since
April 27, 2004 to the extent the proceeds have not been allocated to the restricted payments covenant
described above;
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‚ other investments up to $750 million outstanding at any time; and
‚ certain speciÑed additional investments, such as investments in customers and suppliers in the ordinary
course of business and investments received in connection with permitted asset sales.
Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries are not permitted to grant liens senior to the liens
securing the Charter Operating notes, other than permitted liens, on their assets to secure indebtedness, or
other obligations, if, after giving eÅect to such incurrence, the senior secured leverage ratio (generally, the
ratio of obligations secured by Ñrst priority liens to four times EBITDA, as deÑned, from the most recent Ñscal
quarter for which internal Ñnancial reports are available) would exceed 3.75 to 1.0. Permitted liens include
liens securing indebtedness and other obligations under permitted credit facilities, liens securing the purchase
price of new assets, liens securing amounts up to $50 million and liens incurred in the ordinary course of
business.
Charter Operating and Charter Communications Operating Capital Corp., its co-issuer, are generally not
permitted to sell all or substantially all of their assets or merge with or into other companies unless their
leverage ratio after any such transaction would be no greater than their leverage ratio immediately prior to the
transaction, or unless Charter Operating and its subsidiaries could incur $1.00 of new debt under the 4.25 to
1.0 leverage ratio test described above after giving eÅect to the transaction, no default exists, and the surviving
entity is a U.S. entity that assumes the Charter Operating notes.
Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries generally may not otherwise sell assets or, in the case of
restricted subsidiaries, issue equity interests, unless they receive consideration at least equal to the fair market
value of the assets or equity interests, consisting of at least 75% in cash, assumption of liabilities, securities
converted into cash within 60 days or productive assets. Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries are
then required within 365 days after any asset sale either to commit to use the net cash proceeds over a
speciÑed threshold to acquire assets, including current assets, used or useful in their businesses or use the net
cash proceeds to repay debt, or to oÅer to repurchase the Charter Operating notes with any remaining
proceeds.
Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries may generally not engage in sale and leaseback
transactions unless, at the time of the transaction, Charter Operating could have incurred secured indebtedness in an amount equal to the present value of the net rental payments to be made under the lease, and the
sale of the assets and application of proceeds is permitted by the covenant restricting asset sales.
Charter Operating's restricted subsidiaries may generally not enter into restrictions on their ability to
make dividends or distributions or transfer assets to Charter Operating on terms that are materially more
restrictive than those governing their debt, lien, asset sale, lease and similar agreements existing when Charter
Operating entered into the indenture governing the Charter Operating Senior second lien notes unless those
restrictions are on customary terms that will not materially impair Charter Operating's ability to repay the
Charter Operating notes.
The restricted subsidiaries of Charter Operating are generally not permitted to guarantee or pledge assets
to secure debt of Charter Operating, unless the guarantying subsidiary issues a guarantee of the notes of
comparable priority and tenor, and waives any rights of reimbursement, indemnity or subrogation arising from
the guarantee transaction for at least one year.
The indenture also restricts the ability of Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries to enter into
certain transactions with aÇliates involving consideration in excess of $15 million without a determination by
the board of directors that the transaction is on terms no less favorable than arms-length, or transactions with
aÇliates involving over $50 million without receiving an independent opinion as to the fairness of the
transaction to the holders of the Charter Operating notes.
Charter Operating and its restricted subsidiaries are generally not permitted to transfer equity interests in
restricted subsidiaries unless the transfer is of all of the equity interests in the restricted subsidiary or the
restricted subsidiary remains a restricted subsidiary and net proceeds of the equity sale are applied in
accordance with the asset sales covenant.
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Until the guarantee and pledge date, the Charter Operating notes are secured by a second-priority lien on
all of Charter Operating's assets that secure the obligations of Charter Operating under the Charter Operating
credit facility and speciÑed related obligations. The collateral secures the obligations of Charter Operating
with respect to the 8% senior second lien notes due 2012 and the 83/8% senior second lien notes due 2014 on a
ratable basis. The collateral consists of substantially all of Charter Operating's assets in which security
interests may be perfected under the Uniform Commercial Code by Ñling a Ñnancing statement (including
capital stock and intercompany obligations), including, but not limited to:
‚ all of the capital stock of all of Charter Operating's direct subsidiaries, including, but not limited to,
CCO NR Holdings, LLC; and
‚ all intercompany obligations owing to Charter Operating including, but not limited to, intercompany
notes from CC VI Operating, CC VIII Operating and Falcon, which notes are supported by the same
guarantees and collateral that supported these subsidiaries' credit facilities prior to the amendment and
restatement of the Charter Operating credit facilities.
On and after the guarantee and pledge date, the collateral for the Charter Operating notes will consist of
all of Charter Operating's and its subsidiaries' assets that secure the obligations of Charter Operating or any
subsidiary of Charter Operating with respect to the Charter Operating credit facility and the related
obligations or certain other indebtedness on such date. It is currently contemplated that, as of the guarantee
and pledge date, such collateral will consist of the capital stock of Charter Operating held by CCO Holdings,
all of the intercompany obligations owing to CCO Holdings by Charter Operating or any subsidiary of Charter
Operating, and substantially all of Charter Operating's and the guarantors' assets (other than the assets of
CCO Holdings) in which security interests may be perfected under the Uniform Commercial Code by Ñling a
Ñnancing statement (including capital stock and intercompany obligations), including, but not limited to:
‚ with certain exceptions, all capital stock (limited in the case of capital stock of foreign subsidiaries, if
any, to 66% of the capital stock of Ñrst tier foreign Subsidiaries) held by Charter Operating or any
guarantor; and
‚ with certain exceptions, all intercompany obligations owing to Charter Operating or any guarantor.
In addition, within a time frame speciÑed under the Charter Operating credit facility (45 days after
Charter Holdings satisÑes the Leverage Condition, as deÑned), Charter Operating will be required to redeem,
or cause to be redeemed, in full the notes outstanding under the CC V indenture. Within Ñve business days
after the redemption, and provided that such Leverage Condition remains satisÑed, CC V Holdings, LLC and
its subsidiaries will be required to guarantee the Charter Operating credit facility and the related obligations
and to secure those guarantees with Ñrst-priority liens, and to guarantee the notes and to secure the Charter
Operating senior second lien notes with second-priority liens, on substantially all of their assets in which
security interests may be perfected under the Uniform Commercial Code by Ñling a Ñnancing statement
(including capital stock and intercompany obligations). In addition, if Charter Operating or its subsidiaries
exercise any option to redeem in full the notes outstanding under the Renaissance indenture, then, provided
that the Leverage Condition remains satisÑed the Renaissance entities will be required to provide corresponding guarantees of the amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities and related obligations and note
guarantees and to secure the Charter Operating notes and the amended and restated Charter Operating credit
facilities and related obligations with corresponding liens.
In the event that additional liens are granted by Charter Operating or its subsidiaries to secure obligations
under the amended and restated Charter Operating credit facilities or the related obligations, second priority
liens on the same assets will be granted to secure the Charter Operating notes, which liens will be subject to
the provisions of an intercreditor agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, no such second priority
liens need be provided if the time such lien would otherwise be granted is not during a guarantee and pledge
availability period (when the Leverage Condition is satisÑed), but such second priority lien will be required to
be provided in accordance with the foregoing sentence on or prior to the Ñfth business day of the
commencement of the next succeeding guarantee and pledge availability period.
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Related Party Transactions
See ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Business Relationships'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement available at www.sec.gov for information regarding related party
transactions and transactions with other parties with whom we or our related parties may have a relationship.
Certain Trends and Uncertainties
The following discussion highlights a number of trends and uncertainties, in addition to those discussed
elsewhere in this annual report and in other documents that we Ñle with the SEC, that could materially impact
our business, results of operations and Ñnancial condition.
Substantial Leverage. We and our subsidiaries have a signiÑcant amount of debt. As of December 31,
2003, our total debt was approximately $18.6 billion. In 2004, $188 million of our debt matures, and in 2005
and 2006, an additional $1.0 billion and $1.2 billion matures, respectively. In subsequent years, substantial
additional amounts will become due under our remaining obligations. We believe that as a result of our
signiÑcant levels of debt, our access to the debt markets could be limited when substantial amounts of our
current indebtedness become due. If our business does not generate suÇcient cash Öow from operating
activities, and suÇcient funds are not available to us from borrowings under our credit facilities or from other
sources, we may not be able to repay our debt, grow our business, respond to competitive challenges, or to fund
our other liquidity and capital needs. Further, if we are unable to reÑnance that debt, ultimately, we could be
forced to restructure our obligations or seek protection under the bankruptcy laws. If we need to raise
additional capital through the issuance of equity or Ñnd it necessary to engage in a recapitalization or other
similar transaction, our shareholders could suÅer signiÑcant dilution and our noteholders might not receive all
principal and interest payments to which they are contractually entitled. For more information, see the section
above entitled ""Liquidity and Capital Resources.''
Restrictive Covenants. The credit facilities of our subsidiaries and the indentures governing the publicly
held notes of our subsidiaries contain a number of signiÑcant covenants that could adversely impact our
business. In particular, the credit facilities and indentures of our subsidiaries restrict our subsidiaries' ability
to:
‚ pay dividends or make other distributions;
‚ make certain investments or acquisitions;
‚ enter into related party transactions;
‚ dispose of assets or merge;
‚ incur additional debt;
‚ issue equity;
‚ repurchase or redeem equity interests and debt;
‚ grant liens; and
‚ pledge assets.
Furthermore, our subsidiaries' credit facilities require our subsidiaries to maintain speciÑed Ñnancial
ratios and meet Ñnancial tests. These Ñnancial ratios tighten and may become more diÇcult to maintain over
time. The ability to comply with these provisions may be aÅected by events beyond our control. The breach of
any of these covenants will result in a default under the applicable debt agreement or instrument and could
trigger acceleration of the related debt under the applicable agreement, and in certain cases under other
agreements governing our indebtedness. Any default under the credit facilities or indentures applicable to us
or our subsidiaries could adversely aÅect our growth, our Ñnancial condition and our results of operations and
the ability to make payments on the publicly held notes of Charter and our subsidiaries, and the credit
facilities of our subsidiaries. For more information, see the section above entitled ""Liquidity and Capital
Resources.''
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Liquidity. Our business requires signiÑcant cash to fund capital expenditures, debt service costs and
ongoing operations. Our ongoing operations will depend on our ability to generate cash and to secure Ñnancing
in the future. We have historically funded liquidity and capital requirements through cash Öows from
operating activities, borrowings under the credit facilities of our subsidiaries, issuances of debt securities by us
or our subsidiaries, our issuances of equity securities and cash on hand.
Our ability to operate depends on our continued access to credit under our subsidiaries' credit facilities.
Our total potential borrowing availability under the current credit facilities of our subsidiaries totaled
$1.7 billion as of December 31, 2003, although the actual availability under the covenant restrictions at that
time was only $828 million. Our access to those funds is subject to our satisfaction of the covenants in those
credit facilities and the indentures governing our and our subsidiaries' debt. In addition, an event of default
under the credit facilities and indentures, if not waived, could result in the acceleration of those debt
obligations, which would in turn result in the acceleration of other debt obligations, and could result in
exercise of remedies by our creditors and could force us to seek the protection of the bankruptcy laws, which
could materially adversely impact our ability to operate our business and to make payments under our debt
instruments.
If, at any time, additional capital or capacity is required beyond amounts internally generated or available
through existing credit facilities or in traditional debt or equity Ñnancings, we would consider:
‚ requesting waivers or amendments with respect to our credit facilities, the availability and terms of
which would be subject to market conditions;
‚ further reducing our expenses and capital expenditures, which would likely impair our ability to
increase revenue;
‚ selling assets;
‚ issuing debt securities which may have structural or other priorities over our existing notes; or
‚ issuing equity securities that would be dilutive to existing shareholders.
If the above strategies were not successful, ultimately, we could be forced to restructure our obligations or
seek protection under the bankruptcy laws. In addition, if we need to raise additional capital through the
issuance of equity or Ñnd it necessary to engage in a recapitalization or other similar transaction, our
shareholders could suÅer signiÑcant dilution and our noteholders might not receive all principal and interest
payments to which they are contractually entitled.
For more information, see the section above entitled ""Liquidity and Capital Resources.''
Acceleration of Indebtedness of Our Subsidiaries. In the event of a default under our subsidiaries' credit
facilities or notes, our subsidiaries' creditors could elect to declare all amounts borrowed, together with
accrued and unpaid interest and other fees, to be due and payable. In such event, our subsidiaries' credit
facilities and indentures will not permit our subsidiaries to distribute funds to Charter Holdco or Charter to
pay interest or principal on our notes. If the amounts outstanding under such credit facilities or notes are
accelerated, all of our subsidiaries' debt and liabilities would be payable from our subsidiaries' assets, prior to
any distribution of our subsidiaries' assets to pay the interest and principal amounts on our notes. In addition,
the lenders under our subsidiaries' credit facilities could foreclose on their collateral, which includes equity
interests in our subsidiaries, and they could exercise other rights of secured creditors. In any such case, we
might not be able to repay or make any payments on our notes. Additionally, an acceleration or payment
default under our subsidiaries' credit facilities would cause a cross-default in the indentures governing the
Charter Holdings notes, CCH II notes, CCO Holdings notes and our convertible senior notes and would
trigger the cross-default provision of the Charter Operating credit agreement. Any default under any of our
subsidiaries' credit facilities or notes might adversely aÅect the holders of our notes and our growth, Ñnancial
condition and results of operations and could force us to examine all options, including seeking the protection
of the bankruptcy laws.
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Charter Communications, Inc.'s Public Notes are Subordinated in Right of Payment to all Liabilities of
our Subsidiaries. The borrowers and guarantors under the Charter Operating credit facilities, the CC VI
Operating credit facilities, the Falcon credit facilities and the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are our
indirect subsidiaries. A number of our subsidiaries are also obligors under other debt instruments, including
Charter Holdings, CCH II and CCO Holdings, which are each a co-issuer of senior notes and/or senior
discount notes. As of December 31, 2003, our total debt was approximately $18.6 billion, $17.9 billion of
which would have been senior in right of payment to the Charter public notes. In a liquidation, the lenders
under all of our subsidiaries' credit facilities and the holders of the other debt instruments and all other
creditors of our subsidiaries will have the right to be paid before us from any of our subsidiaries' assets.
If we caused a subsidiary to make a distribution to enable us to make payments in respect of our public
notes, and such transfer were deemed a fraudulent transfer or an unlawful distribution, the holders of our
public notes could be required to return the payment to (or for the beneÑt of) the creditors of our subsidiaries.
In the event of the bankruptcy, liquidation or dissolution of a subsidiary, following payment by such subsidiary
of its liabilities, such subsidiary may not have suÇcient assets remaining to make any payments to us as an
equity holder or otherwise and may be restricted by bankruptcy and insolvency laws from making any such
payments. This would aÅect our ability to make payments to the holders of our public notes.
Securities Litigation and Government Investigations. A number of putative federal class action lawsuits
have been Ñled against us and certain of our former and present oÇcers and directors alleging violations of
securities laws, which have been consolidated for pretrial purposes. In addition, a number of other lawsuits
have been Ñled against us in other jurisdictions. A shareholders derivative suit was Ñled in the U.S. District
Court for the Eastern District of Missouri, and several class action lawsuits were Ñled in Delaware state court
against us and certain of our directors and oÇcers. Finally, two shareholders derivative suits were Ñled in
Missouri state court against us, our then current directors and our former independent auditor; these actions
were consolidated during the fourth quarter of 2002. The federal shareholders derivative suit, the Delaware
class actions and the consolidated derivative suit each allege that the defendants breached their Ñduciary
duties.
In August 2002, we became aware of a grand jury investigation being conducted by the U.S. Attorney's
OÇce for the Eastern District of Missouri into certain of our accounting and reporting practices focusing on
how we reported customer numbers, and our reporting of amounts received from digital set-top terminal
suppliers for advertising. The U.S. Attorney's OÇce has publicly stated that we are not currently a target of
the investigation. We have also been advised by the U.S. Attorney's OÇce that no member of our board of
directors, including our Chief Executive OÇcer, is a target of the investigation. On July 24, 2003, a federal
grand jury charged four former oÇcers of Charter with conspiracy and mail and wire fraud, alleging improper
accounting and reporting practices focusing on revenue from digital set-top terminal suppliers and inÖated
customer account numbers. On July 25, 2003, one of the former oÇcers who was indicted entered a guilty
plea. We are fully cooperating with the investigation.
On November 4, 2002, we received an informal, non-public inquiry from the staÅ of the SEC. The SEC
subsequently issued a formal order of investigation dated January 23, 2003, and subsequent related document
and testimony subpoenas. The investigation and subpoenas generally concern our prior reports with respect to
our determination of the number of customers and various of our accounting policies and practices including
our capitalization of certain expenses and dealings with certain vendors, including programmers and digital
set-top terminal suppliers. We are fully cooperating with the SEC StaÅ.
Due to the inherent uncertainties of litigation and investigations, Charter cannot predict the ultimate
outcome of these proceedings. An unfavorable outcome in the lawsuits or the government investigations
described above could have a material adverse eÅect on our consolidated Ñnancial condition, results of
operations or our liquidity, including our ability to comply with our debt covenants.
In addition, the restatement of our 2000, 2001 and 2002 Ñnancial statements may lead to additional
allegations in the pending securities class and shareholders derivative actions against us, or to additional claims
being Ñled or to investigations being expanded or commenced. These proceedings, and our actions in response
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to these proceedings, could result in substantial costs, substantial potential liabilities and the diversion of
management's attention, and could adversely aÅect our ability to execute our business and Ñnancial strategies.
Competition. The industry in which we operate is highly competitive. In some instances, we compete
against companies with fewer regulatory burdens, easier access to Ñnancing, greater personnel resources,
greater brand name recognition and long-established relationships with regulatory authorities and customers.
Increasing consolidation in the cable industry and the repeal of certain ownership rules may provide additional
beneÑts to certain of our competitors, either through access to Ñnancing, resources or eÇciencies of scale.
Our principal competitor for video services throughout our territory is direct broadcast satellite television
services, also known as DBS. Competition from DBS, including intensive marketing eÅorts and aggressive
pricing, has had an adverse impact on our ability to retain customers. Local telephone companies and electric
utilities can compete in this area, and they increasingly may do so in the future. The subscription television
industry also faces competition from free broadcast television and from other communications and entertainment media. With respect to our Internet access services, we face competition, including intensive marketing
eÅorts and aggressive pricing, from telephone companies and other providers of ""dial-up'' and digital
subscriber line technology, also known as DSL. Further loss of customers to DBS or other alternative video
and data services could have a material negative impact on our business.
Mergers, joint ventures and alliances among franchised, wireless or private cable operators, satellite
television providers, local exchange carriers and others, and the repeal of certain ownership rules may provide
additional beneÑts to some of our competitors, either through access to Ñnancing, resources or eÇciencies of
scale, or the ability to provide multiple services in direct competition with us.
Variable Interest Rates. At December 31, 2003, excluding the eÅects of hedging, approximately 39% of
our debt bears interest at variable rates that are linked to short-term interest rates. In addition, a signiÑcant
portion of our existing debt, assumed debt or debt we might arrange in the future will bear interest at variable
rates. If interest rates rise, our costs relative to those obligations will also rise. As of December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002, the weighted average interest rate on the bank debt was approximately 5.4%, respectively,
the weighted average interest rate on the high-yield debt was approximately 10.3%, and the weighted average
interest rate on the convertible debt was approximately 5.5% and 5.3%, respectively, resulting in a blended
weighted average interest rate of 8.2% and 7.9%, respectively. Approximately 80% of our debt was eÅectively
Ñxed including the eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of December 31, 2003 compared to
approximately 79% at December 31, 2002.
Streamlining of Operations. In the past, we experienced rapid growth from acquisitions of a number of
smaller cable operators and the rapid rebuild and rollout of advanced services. Our future success will depend
in part on our ability to standardize and streamline our operations. The failure to implement a consistent
corporate culture and management, operating or Ñnancial systems or procedures necessary to standardize and
streamline our operations and eÅectively operate our enterprise could have a material adverse eÅect on our
business, results of operations and Ñnancial condition. In addition, our ability to properly manage our
operations will be impacted by our ability to attract, retain and incentivize experienced, qualiÑed, professional
management.
Services. We expect that a substantial portion of our near-term growth will be achieved through
revenues from high-speed data services, digital video, bundled service packages, and to a lesser extent various
commercial services that take advantage of cable's broadband capacity. The technology involved in our
product and service oÅerings generally requires that we have permission to use intellectual property and that
such property not infringe on rights claimed by others. We may not be able to oÅer these advanced services
successfully to our customers or provide adequate customer service and these advanced services may not
generate adequate revenues. Also, if the vendors we use for these services are not Ñnancially viable over time,
we may experience disruption of service and incur costs to Ñnd alternative vendors. In addition, if it is
determined that the product being utilized infringes on the rights of others, we may be sued or be precluded
from using the technology.
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Increasing Programming Costs. Programming has been, and is expected to continue to be, our largest
operating expense item. In recent years, the cable industry has experienced a rapid escalation in the cost of
programming, particularly sports programming. This escalation may continue, and we may not be able to pass
programming cost increases on to our customers. As measured by programming costs, and excluding premium
services (substantially all of which were renegotiated and renewed in 2003), as of February 18, 2004,
approximately 34% of our current programming contracts are scheduled to expire by the end of 2004, and
approximately another 11% by the end of 2005. There can be no assurance that these agreements will be
renewed on favorable or comparable terms. The inability to fully pass these programming cost increases on to
our customers would have an adverse impact on our cash Öow and operating margins.
Class A Common Stock and Notes Price Volatility. The market price of our Class A common stock and
the publicly-traded notes issued by us and our subsidiaries has been and is likely to continue to be highly
volatile. We expect that the price of our securities may Öuctuate in response to various factors, including the
factors described throughout this section and various other factors, which may be beyond our control. These
factors beyond our control could include: Ñnancial forecasts by securities analysts; new conditions or trends in
the cable or telecommunications industry; general economic and market conditions and speciÑcally, conditions
related to the cable or telecommunications industry; any further downgrade of our debt ratings; announcement
of the development of improved or competitive technologies; the use of new products or promotions by us or
our competitors; changes in accounting rules; new regulatory legislation adopted in the United States; and any
action taken or requirements imposed by Nasdaq if our Class A common stock trades below $1.00 per share
for over 30 consecutive trading days.
In addition, the securities market in general, and the Nasdaq National Market and the market for cable
television securities in particular, have experienced signiÑcant price Öuctuations. Volatility in the market price
for companies may often be unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of those companies.
These broad market and industry factors may seriously harm the market price of our Class A common stock
and our subsidiaries' notes, regardless of our operating performance. In the past, securities litigation has often
commenced following periods of volatility in the market price of a company's securities, and several purported
class action lawsuits were Ñled against us in 2001 and 2002, following a decline in our stock price.
Economic Slowdown; Global ConÖict. It is diÇcult to assess the impact that the general economic
slowdown and global conÖict will have on future operations. However, the economic slowdown has resulted
and could continue to result in reduced spending by customers and advertisers, which could reduce our
revenues, and also could aÅect our ability to collect accounts receivable and maintain customers. In addition,
any prolonged military conÖict would materially and adversely aÅect our revenues from our systems providing
services to military installations. If we experience reduced operating revenues, it could negatively aÅect our
ability to make expected capital expenditures and could also result in our inability to meet our obligations
under our Ñnancing agreements. These developments could also have a negative impact on our Ñnancing and
variable interest rate agreements through disruptions in the market or negative market conditions.
Long-Term Indebtedness Ì Change of Control Payments. We may not have the ability to raise the
funds necessary to fulÑll our obligations under the Charter convertible senior notes or the notes and credit
facilities of our subsidiaries following a change of control. Under the indentures governing the Charter
convertible senior notes, upon the occurrence of speciÑed change of control events, including certain speciÑed
dispositions of our stock by Mr. Allen, we are required to oÅer to repurchase all of the outstanding Charter
convertible senior notes. However, we may not have suÇcient funds at the time of the change of control event
to make the required repurchase of the Charter convertible senior notes and our subsidiaries are limited in
their ability to make distributions or other payments to us to fund any required repurchase. In addition, a
change of control under our subsidiaries' credit facilities and indentures governing their notes would require
the repayment of borrowings under those credit facilities and indentures. Because such credit facilities and
notes are obligations of our subsidiaries, the credit facilities and the notes would have to be repaid by our
subsidiaries before their assets could be available to us to repurchase the Charter convertible senior notes. Our
failure to make or complete a change of control oÅer would place us in default under the Charter convertible
senior notes. The failure of our subsidiaries to make a change of control oÅer or repay the amounts outstanding
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under their credit facilities would place them in default of these agreements and could result in a default under
the indentures governing the Charter convertible senior notes.
Regulation and Legislation. Cable systems are extensively regulated at the federal, state, and local level,
including rate regulation of basic service and equipment and municipal approval of franchise agreements and
their terms, such as franchise requirements to upgrade cable plant and meet speciÑed customer service
standards. Cable operators also face signiÑcant regulation of their channel carriage. They currently can be
required to devote substantial capacity to the carriage of programming that they would not carry voluntarily,
including certain local broadcast signals, local public, educational and government access programming, and
unaÇliated commercial leased access programming. This carriage burden could increase in the future,
particularly if the FCC were to require cable systems to carry both the analog and digital versions of local
broadcast signals or multiple channels added by digital broadcasters. The FCC is currently conducting a
proceeding in which it is considering this channel usage possibility, although it recently issued a tentative
decision against such dual carriage. In addition, the carriage of new high deÑnition broadcast and satellite
programming services over the next few years may consume signiÑcant amounts of system capacity without
contributing to proportionate increases in system revenue.
There is also uncertainty whether local franchising authorities, state regulators, the FCC, or the
U.S. Congress will impose obligations on cable operators to provide unaÇliated Internet service providers with
regulated access to cable plant. If they were to do so, and the obligations were found to be lawful, it could
complicate our operations in general, and our Internet operations in particular, from a technical and marketing
standpoint. These open access obligations could adversely impact our proÑtability and discourage system
upgrades and the introduction of new products and services. The United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth
Circuit recently vacated in part a FCC ruling deÑning cable modem service as an ""information service'' and
remanded for further proceedings. The Ninth Circuit held that cable modem service is not ""cable service'' but
is part ""telecommunications service'' and part ""information service.'' The decision will likely be appealed, but
it may possibly lead to cable operators having to contribute to the federal government's universal service fund,
to open access requirements, and to other common carrier regulations. As we oÅer other advanced services
over our cable system, we are likely to face additional calls for regulation of our capacity and operation. These
regulations, if adopted, could adversely aÅect our operations.
A recent court decision concerning the Digital Millennium Copyright Act (""DMCA'') has enabled
copyright owners to obtain expedited subpoenas compelling disclosure by Internet service providers of the
names of customers that are otherwise known only by an Internet protocol, or IP, address or screen name. This
has led to a marked increase in the volume of subpoenas received by us, as copyright owners seek to constrain
the use of peer-to-peer networks for unauthorized copying and distribution of copyrighted works. Internet
service providers also have a DMCA obligation to adopt and implement a policy of terminating the accounts
of repeat copyright infringers. The increased activity and responsibilities in this area pose an additional burden
on our operations.
Interest Rate Risk
We use interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements and
interest rate collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as interest rate agreements) as required under
the terms of the credit facilities of our subsidiaries. Our policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of Ñxed
and variable rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, we agree to exchange, at speciÑed intervals, the
diÅerence between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional
principal amount. Interest rate collar agreements are used to limit our exposure to, and to derive beneÑts from,
interest rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of rates.
At December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had outstanding $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion and $520 million and
$520 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate swaps and collars, respectively. The notional
amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts exchanged by the parties and, thus, are not a
measure of our exposure to credit loss. See ""Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk,''
for further information regarding the fair values and contract terms of our interest rate agreements.
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards
In December 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (""FIN 46R''), which addresses how a business enterprise should evaluate
whether it has a controlling Ñnancial interest in an entity through means other than voting rights and
accordingly should consolidate the entity. FIN 46R replaces FASB Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities, which was issued in January 2003. We will be required to apply FIN 46R to variable
interests in variable interest entities created after December 31, 2003. For variable interests in variable interest
entities created before December 31, 2003, the FIN 46R will be applied beginning on March 31, 2004. For any
variable interest entities that must be consolidated under FIN 46R that were created before December 31,
2003, the assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interests of the variable interest entity initially would be
measured at their carrying amounts with any diÅerence between the net amount added to the balance sheet
and any previously recognized interest being recognized as the cumulative eÅect of an accounting change. If
determining the carrying amounts is not practicable, fair value at the date FIN 46R Ñrst applies may be used
to measure the assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interest of the variable interest entity. We have identiÑed
DBroadband Holdings, LLC as a variable interest entity in accordance with FIN 46R. As we are not the
primary beneÑciary of the variable interest entity (as deÑned by FIN 46R), DBroadband Holdings, LLC has
not been included in our consolidated Ñnancial statements. In future periods, we will continue to reassess our
relationship with DBroadband Holdings, LLC to ensure proper recognition of the relationship in accordance
with FIN 46R. See ""Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Ì Third Party Business Relationships in
which Mr. Allen has an Interest Ì Digeo, Inc.'' in the Charter Communications, Inc. 2004 Proxy Statement
available at www.sec.gov.
In December 2003, the SEC issued StaÅ Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, Revenue Recognition.
SAB No. 104 revises or rescinds portions of interpretative guidance on revenue recognition. SAB No. 104
became eÅective immediately upon release and requires registrants to either restate prior Ñnancial statements
or report a change in accounting principle. The adoption of SAB No. 104 did not have a material impact on
our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Interest Rate Risk
We are exposed to various market risks, including Öuctuations in interest rates. We use interest rate risk
management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements and interest rate collar agreements
(collectively referred to herein as interest rate agreements) as required under the terms of the credit facilities
of our subsidiaries. Our policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of Ñxed and variable rate debt. Using
interest rate swap agreements, we agree to exchange, at speciÑed intervals through 2007, the diÅerence
between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal
amount. Interest rate collar agreements are used to limit our exposure to, and to derive beneÑts from, interest
rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of rates. Interest rate risk management
agreements are not held or issued for speculative or trading purposes.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, long-term debt totaled approximately $18.6 billion and $18.7 billion,
respectively. This debt was comprised of approximately $7.2 billion and $7.8 billion of debt under our
subsidiaries' credit facilities, $10.6 billion and $9.5 billion of high-yield debt and approximately $774 million
and $1.4 billion of debt related to our convertible senior notes at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the weighted average rate on the bank debt was approximately 5.4%, the
weighted average rate on the high-yield debt was approximately 10.3%, and the weighted average rate on the
convertible debt was approximately 5.5% and 5.3%, respectively, resulting in a blended weighted average
interest rate of 8.2% and 7.9%, respectively. Approximately 80% of our debt was eÅectively Ñxed including the
eÅects of our interest rate hedge agreements as of December 31, 2003 compared to approximately 79% at
December 31, 2002. The fair value of our total high-yield debt was $10.6 billion and $4.4 billion at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The fair value of bank debt was $6.9 billion and $6.4 billion at
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December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The fair value of high-yield debt and bank debt is based on quoted
market prices.
We have certain interest rate derivative instruments that have been designated as cash Öow hedging
instruments. Such instruments are those which eÅectively convert variable interest payments on certain debt
instruments into Ñxed payments. For qualifying hedges, SFAS No. 133 allows derivative gains and losses to
oÅset related results on hedged items in the consolidated statement of operations. We have formally
documented, designated and assessed the eÅectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting. For the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, net gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging
activities includes gains of $8 million and losses of $14 million and $2 million, respectively, which represent
cash Öow hedge ineÅectiveness on interest rate hedge agreements arising from diÅerences between the critical
terms of the agreements and the related hedged obligations. Changes in the fair value of interest rate
agreements designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash Öows associated with Öoating-rate debt
obligations are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss. For the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, a gain of $48 million and losses of $65 million and $39 million, respectively, related to
derivative instruments designated as cash Öow hedges were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss
and minority interest. The amounts are subsequently reclassiÑed into interest expense as a yield adjustment in
the same period in which the related interest on the Öoating-rate debt obligations aÅects earnings (losses).
Certain interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges, as they do not meet the
eÅectiveness criteria speciÑed by SFAS No. 133. However, we believe such instruments are closely correlated
with the respective debt, thus managing associated risk. Interest rate derivative instruments not designated as
hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging
activities in our statements of operations. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, net gain
(loss) on derivative instruments and hedging activities includes gains of $57 million and losses of $101 million
and $48 million, respectively, for interest rate derivative instruments not designated as hedges.
The table set forth below summarizes the fair values and contract terms of Ñnancial instruments subject
to interest rate risk maintained by us as of December 31, 2003 (dollars in millions):
2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Debt
Fixed Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 618 $ 156 $ 451 $ 227
Average Interest Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ì
5.75% 4.75%
8.25% 10.93%
Variable Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 188 $ 426 $ 999 $2,080 $3,534
Average Interest Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
3.40% 4.99% 6.12%
6.85%
7.91%
Interest Rate Instruments
Variable to Fixed Swaps ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 715 $ 990 $ 873 $ 400 $ Ì
Average Pay Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
7.36% 7.10% 7.30%
7.35%
Ì
Average Receive RateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
3.68% 5.28% 6.43%
7.00%
Ì

Thereafter

Total

Fair Value at
December 31,
2003

$10,529
10.43%
$
Ì
Ì

$11,981
10.04%
$ 7,227
7.07%

$10,590

$

$ 2,978
7.25%
5.46%

$

Ì
Ì
Ì

$ 6,949
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The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts exchanged by the parties and,
thus, are not a measure of our exposure to credit loss. The amounts exchanged are determined by reference to
the notional amount and the other terms of the contracts. The estimated fair value approximates the costs
(proceeds) to settle the outstanding contracts. Interest rates on variable debt are estimated using the average
implied forward London Interbank OÅering Rate (LIBOR) rates for the year of maturity based on the yield
curve in eÅect at December 31, 2003.
At December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had outstanding $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion and $520 million and
$520 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate swaps and collars, respectively. The collar
agreements are structured so that if LIBOR falls below 5.3%, we pay 6.7%. If the LIBOR rate is between 5.3%
and 8.0%, we pay LIBOR. If LIBOR falls between 8.0% and 9.9%, the LIBOR rate is capped at 8.0%. If rates
go above 9.9%, the cap is removed. The fair value of the collar agreements is a liability of $8 million at
December 31, 2003.
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We do not hold collateral for these instruments and are therefore subject to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the counter party to the interest rate exchange agreement. However the counterparties are
banks and we do not anticipate nonperformance by any of them on the interest rate exchange agreement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Board of Directors
Charter Communications, Inc.:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Charter Communications, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the ""Company'') as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in shareholders' equity (deÑcit), and cash Öows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003. These consolidated Ñnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ñnancial statements based on
our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the Ñnancial position of Charter Communications, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, and the results of their operations and their cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated Ñnancial statements, eÅective January 1, 2002, the Company
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.
As discussed in Note 19 to the consolidated Ñnancial statements, eÅective January 1, 2003, the Company
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, as
amended by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Ì Transition and Disclosure Ì an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123.

/s/ KPMG LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
March 1, 2004
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
2003
2002
(dollars in millions,
except share data)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $17 and $19,
respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Receivables from related party ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

127

$

321

189
Ì
34

259
8
45

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

350

633

INVESTMENT IN CABLE PROPERTIES:
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $3,950 and
$2,634, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Franchises, net of accumulated amortization of $3,445 and $3,452, respectively ÏÏÏÏ

7,014
13,680

7,679
13,727

Total investment in cable properties, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

20,694

21,406

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

320

345

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$21,364

$22,384

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 1,235

$ 1,345

Total current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

1,235

1,345

LONG-TERM DEBTÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

18,647

18,671

DEFERRED MANAGEMENT FEES Ó RELATED PARTY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

14

14

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

899

1,212

MINORITY INTEREST ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

689

1,050

PREFERRED STOCK Ì REDEEMABLE; $.001 par value; 1 million shares
authorized; 545,259 and 505,664 shares issued and outstanding, respectivelyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

55

51

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT):
Class A Common stock; $.001 par value; 1.75 billion shares authorized;
295,038,606, and 294,536,830 shares issued and outstanding, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Class B Common stock; $.001 par value; 750 million shares authorized;
50,000 shares issued and outstandingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Preferred stock; $.001 par value; 250 million shares authorized; no non-redeemable
shares issued and outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accumulated deÑcitÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accumulated other comprehensive lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
4,700
(4,851)
(24)

Total shareholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(175)

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$21,364

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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Ì
4,697
(4,609)
(47)
41
$22,384

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001
(Dollars in millions, except per share and share data)

REVENUES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

COSTS AND EXPENSES:
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization)
Selling, general and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Impairment of franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on sale of system ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense (income), net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Special charges, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unfavorable contracts and other settlements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

4,819

$

4,566

$

3,807

1,952
940
1,479
Ì
(21)
4
21
(72)

1,807
963
1,439
4,638
Ì
5
36
Ì

1,486
826
2,693
Ì
Ì
(5)
18
Ì

4,303

8,888

5,018

(4,322)

(1,211)

(1,557)

(1,503)

(1,310)

65
267
(3)
(13)

(115)
Ì
(3)
(1)

(50)
Ì
(54)
(5)

(1,241)

(1,622)

(1,419)

Loss before minority interest, income taxes and
cumulative eÅect of accounting changeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
MINORITY INTEREST ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(725)
377

(5,944)
3,176

(2,630)
1,461

Loss before income taxes and cumulative eÅect of
accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
INCOME TAX BENEFIT ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(348)
110

(2,768)
460

(1,169)
12

Loss before cumulative eÅect of accounting change
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ACCOUNTING
CHANGE, NET OF TAX ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(238)

(2,308)

(1,157)

(206)

(10)

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(238)
(4)

(2,514)
(3)

(1,167)
(1)

Income (loss) from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

516

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES:
Interest expense, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging
activities, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on debt exchange, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

(242)

$

(2,517)

$

(1,168)

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE, basic and diluted ÏÏÏ

$

(0.82)

$

(8.55)

$

(4.33)

Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic
and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

294,597,519

294,440,261

269,594,386

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
F-4

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Additional
Paid-In
Accumulated
Capital
DeÑcit
(Dollars in millions)

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Total
Shareholders'
Equity
(DeÑcit)

$ Ì

$2,767

Class A
Common
Stock

Class B
Common
Stock

BALANCE, December 31, 2000 ÏÏÏ
Issuance of common stock related
to acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net proceeds from issuance of
common stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Redeemable securities reclassiÑed
as equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Contributions from Charter
Investment, Inc. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest
rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense, net
Loss on issuance of equity by
subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì
redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$Ì

$Ì

$3,691

Ì

Ì

2

Ì

Ì

2

Ì

Ì

1,218

Ì

Ì

1,218

Ì

Ì

9

Ì

Ì

9

Ì

Ì

25

Ì

Ì

25

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
(3)

Ì
Ì

(17)
Ì

(17)
(3)

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(253)
5

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(253)
5

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(1)
(1,167)

Ì
Ì

(1)
(1,167)

BALANCE, December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏ
Issuance of common stock related
to acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest
rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense, net
Loss on issuance of equity by
subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì
redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

4,694

(2,092)

(17)

2,585

Ì

Ì

2

Ì

Ì

2

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
2

Ì
Ì

(30)
Ì

(30)
2

Ì

Ì

(1)

Ì

Ì

(1)

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(3)
(2,514)

Ì
Ì

(3)
(2,514)

Ì

Ì

4,697

(4,609)

(47)

41

$ (924)

BALANCE, December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest
rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense, net
Issuance of common stock related
to acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on issuance of equity by
subsidiaryÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividends on preferred stock Ì
redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
2

Ì
Ì

23
Ì

23
2

Ì

Ì

2

Ì

Ì

2

Ì

Ì

(1)

Ì

Ì

(1)

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(4)
(238)

Ì
Ì

(4)
(238)

BALANCE, December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏ

$Ì

$Ì

$4,700

$(4,851)

$(24)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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$ (175)

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001
(dollars in millions)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash Öows from operating activities:
Minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Impairment of franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Option compensation expense (income), netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Noncash interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on equity investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss (gain) on derivative instruments and hedging activities, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on debt exchange, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on sale of system ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cumulative eÅect of accounting change, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Unfavorable contracts and other settlements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of eÅects from acquisitions:
Accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts payable and accrued expenses and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Receivables from and payables to related party, including deferred management fees
Other operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (238) $(2,514) $(1,167)

Net cash Öows from operating activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(377)
1,479
Ì
4
414
3
(65)
(267)
(21)
(110)
Ì
(72)

(3,176)
1,439
4,638
5
395
3
115
Ì
Ì
(460)
206
Ì

(1,461)
2,693
Ì
(5)
295
54
50
Ì
Ì
(12)
10
Ì

70
5
(69)
9
Ì

27
26
47
(3)
Ì

(73)
(11)
111
Ì
5

765

748

489

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses related to capital expendituresÏÏÏÏÏ
Proceeds from sale of systemÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchases of investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(854)
(33)
91
Ì
(11)
(10)

(2,167) (2,913)
(55)
(88)
Ì
Ì
(139) (1,755)
(12)
(3)
10
(15)

Net cash Öows from investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(817)

(2,363)

(4,774)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Borrowings of long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Repayments of long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Proceeds from issuance of debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Payments for debt issuance costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
738
(1,368)
529
(41)

2
4,106
(2,134)
Ì
(40)

1,223
7,310
(4,290)
Ì
(87)

Net cash Öows from Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(142)

1,934

4,156

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(194)
321

319
2

127

$

321

(129)
131

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

$

2

CASH PAID FOR INTERESTÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 1,111 $ 1,103 $

994

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:
Issuance of debt by CCH II, LLC ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Retirement of debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
ReclassiÑcation of redeemable securities to equity and minority interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Exchange of cable system for acquisition ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Issuances of preferred stock Ì redeemable, as payment for acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Issuances of equity as partial payments for acquisitions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 1,572 $
1,866
Ì
Ì
4
2

Ì $
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
1,105
Ì
25
Ì
51
Ì
2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
1. Organization and Basis of Presentation
Charter Communications, Inc. (""Charter'') is a holding company whose principal assets at December 31,
2003 are the 46% controlling common equity interest in Charter Communications Holding Company, LLC
(""Charter Holdco'') and ""mirror'' notes that are payable by Charter Holdco to Charter which have the same
principal amount and terms as those of Charter's convertible senior notes. Charter Holdco is the sole owner of
Charter Communications Holdings, LLC (""Charter Holdings''). The consolidated Ñnancial statements
include the accounts of Charter, Charter Holdco, Charter Holdings and all of their wholly owned subsidiaries
where the underlying operations reside, collectively referred to herein as the ""Company.'' The Company
consolidates Charter Holdco on the basis of voting control. Charter Holdco's limited liability agreement
provides that so long as Charter's Class B common stock retains its special voting rights, Charter will maintain
100% voting interest in Charter Holdco. Voting control gives Charter full authority and control over the
operations of Charter Holdco. All signiÑcant intercompany accounts and transactions among consolidated
entities have been eliminated. The Company is a broadband communications company operating in the
United States. The Company oÅers its customers traditional video programming (analog and digital video) as
well as high-speed data services and in some areas advanced broadband services such as high deÑnition
television, video on demand, telephony and interactive television. The Company sells its video programming,
high-speed data and advanced broadband services on a subscription basis.
The preparation of Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aÅect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Areas involving signiÑcant
judgments and estimates include capitalization of labor and overhead costs; depreciation and amortization
costs; impairments of property, plant and equipment, franchises and goodwill; income taxes; and contingencies. Actual results could diÅer from those estimates.
Restatement of 2001 Results. In 2002, the Company restated its consolidated Ñnancial statements for
2001 and prior. The restatements were primarily related to the following categories: (i) launch incentives from
programmers; (ii) customer incentives and inducements; (iii) capitalized labor and overhead costs;
(iv) customer acquisition costs; (v) rebuild and upgrade of cable systems; (vi) deferred tax liabilities/
franchise assets; and (vii) other adjustments. These adjustments reduced revenue by $146 million and
decreased consolidated net loss by $11 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 and decreased
shareholders' equity by $356 million as of January 1, 2001. In addition, as a result of certain of these
adjustments, the Company's statement of cash Öow was also restated at the time. Net cash Öows from
operating activities for the year ended December 31, 2001 was reduced by $30 million.
ReclassiÑcations. Certain 2002 and 2001 amounts have been reclassiÑed to conform with the 2003
presentation.
2. Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Company recognized income from operations of $516 million in 2003 and incurred losses from
operations of $4.3 billion and $1.2 billion in 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company's net cash Öows from
operating activities were $765 million, $748 million and $489 million for the years ending December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company has historically required signiÑcant cash to fund capital
expenditures and debt service costs. Historically, the Company has funded these requirements through cash
Öows from operating activities, borrowing under the credit facilities of the Company's subsidiaries, by
issuances of debt and equity securities and by cash on hand. The mix of funding sources changes from period
to period, but for the year ended December 31, 2003, approximately 80% of the Company's funding
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
requirements were satisÑed from cash Öows from operating activities and 20% was from cash on hand. For the
year ended December 31, 2003, the Company received $91 million from the sale of the Port Orchard,
Washington cable system. Additionally, the Company had net cash Öows used in Ñnancing activities of
$142 million, reÖecting a net repayment of debt, and reduced cash on hand by $194 million.
The Company expects that cash on hand, cash Öows from operating activities and the funds available
under its subsidiaries' credit facilities will be adequate to meet its 2004 cash needs. However, these credit
facilities are subject to certain restrictive covenants, portions of which are subject to the operating results of
the Company's subsidiaries. The Company expects to maintain compliance with these covenants in 2004. If
the Company's actual operating results do not result in compliance with these covenants, or if other events of
noncompliance occur, funding under the credit facilities may not be available and defaults on some or
potentially all debt obligations could occur. Additionally, no assurances can be given that the Company will
not experience liquidity problems because of adverse market conditions or other unfavorable events. Further,
cash Öows from operating activities and amounts available under credit facilities may not be suÇcient to
permit the Company to satisfy its principal repayment obligations that come due in 2005 and thereafter.
The indentures governing the Charter Holdings notes permit Charter Holdings to make distributions up
to its formulaic capacity to Charter Holdco for payment of interest on the convertible senior notes, only if,
after giving eÅect to the distribution, Charter Holdings can incur additional debt under the leverage ratio of
8.75 to 1.0, there is no default under the indentures and other speciÑed tests are met. However, in the event
that Charter Holdings could not incur any additional debt under the 8.75 to 1.0 leverage ratio, the indentures
governing the Charter Holdings notes permit Charter Holdings and its subsidiaries to make speciÑed
investments in Charter Holdco or Charter, up to its formulaic capacity, if there is no default under the
indentures. There were no defaults under the Charter Holdings indentures and other speciÑed tests were met
for the quarter ended December 31, 2003. However, Charter Holdings did not meet the leverage ratio test at
December 31, 2003, and as a result, distributions from Charter Holdings to Charter will be restricted until that
test is met. Charter's ability to make payments on its convertible senior notes is dependent on Charter
Holdco's liquidity or on the ability for it to obtain distributions from Charter Holdings and the Company's
other subsidiaries making distributions, loans, or payments to Charter Holdco, and on Charter Holdco paying
or distributing such funds to Charter. As of December 31, 2003, Charter Holdco had $41 million in cash on
hand and is owed $37 million in intercompany loans, which are available to Charter Holdco to service interest
on Charter's convertible senior notes, which is scheduled to be approximately $43 million in 2004.
Accordingly, Charter's ability to make interest payments, or principal payments at maturity in 2005 and 2006,
with respect to its currently outstanding convertible senior notes is contingent upon it obtaining additional
Ñnancing or receiving distributions or other payments from its subsidiaries.
On October 1, 2003 the Company closed on the sale of its Port Orchard, Washington system for
approximately $91 million, resulting in a $21 million gain recorded as gain on sale of system in the Company's
consolidated statement of operations. On March 1, 2004, the Company closed the sale of cable systems in
Florida, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Delaware and West Virginia with Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC. The
Company anticipates that an additional closing for a cable system in New York will occur during the Ñrst
quarter of 2004. After giving eÅect to the sale of the New York system, net proceeds will be approximately
$735 million, subject to post-closing adjustments. The Company will use these proceeds to repay bank debt.
The Company's long-term Ñnancing structure as of December 31, 2003 includes $7.2 billion of credit
facility debt, $10.6 billion of high-yield notes and $774 million of convertible senior debentures. Approximately $188 million of this Ñnancing matures during 2004, and the Company expects to fund this through
availability under its credit facilities. Note 9 summarizes the Company's current availability under its credit
facilities and its long-term debt.
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3. Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies
Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to
be cash equivalents. These investments are carried at cost, which approximates market value.
Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, including all material, labor and certain indirect costs
associated with the construction of cable transmission and distribution facilities. Costs associated with initial
customer installations and the additions of network equipment necessary to enable advanced services are
capitalized. Costs capitalized as part of initial customer installations include materials, labor, and certain
indirect costs. These indirect costs are associated with the activities of the Company's personnel who assist in
connecting and activating the new service and consist of compensation and overhead costs associated with
these support functions. Overhead costs primarily include employee beneÑts and payroll taxes, direct variable
costs associated with capitalizable activities, consisting primarily of installation and construction vehicle costs,
the cost of dispatch personnel and indirect costs directly attributable to capitalizable activities. The costs of
disconnecting service at a customer's dwelling or reconnecting service to a previously installed dwelling are
charged to operating expense in the period incurred. Costs for repairs and maintenance are charged to
operating expense as incurred, while equipment replacement and betterments, including replacement of cable
drops from the pole to the dwelling, are capitalized.
Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over management's estimate of the useful lives of
the related assets as follows:
Cable distribution systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Customer equipment and installations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Vehicles and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Buildings and leasehold improvementsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Furniture and ÑxturesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

7-15
3-5
1-5
5-15
5

years
years
years
years
years

Franchises
Franchise rights represent the value attributed to agreements with local authorities that allow access to
homes in cable service areas acquired through the purchase of cable systems. Management estimates the fair
value of franchise rights at the date of acquisition and determines if the franchise has a Ñnite life or an
indeÑnite life as deÑned by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (""SFAS'') No. 142, Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets. On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, which eliminates the
amortization of goodwill and indeÑnite lived intangible assets. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2002, all
franchises that qualify for indeÑnite life treatment under SFAS No. 142 are no longer amortized against
earnings but instead are tested for impairment annually as of October 1, or more frequently as warranted by
events or changes in circumstances (See Note 7). The Company concluded that 99% of its franchises qualify
for indeÑnite-life treatment; however, certain franchises did not qualify for indeÑnite-life treatment due to
technological or operational factors that limit their lives. These franchise costs are amortized on a straight-line
basis over 10 years. Costs incurred in renewing cable franchises are deferred and amortized over 10 years.
Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 142, costs incurred in obtaining and renewing cable franchises were
deferred and amortized using the straight-line method over a period of 15 years. Franchise rights acquired
through the purchase of cable systems were generally amortized using the straight-line method over a period
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of 15 years. The period of 15 years was management's best estimate of the useful lives of the franchises and
assumed that substantially all of those franchises that expired during the period would be renewed but not
indeÑnitely. The Company evaluated the recoverability of franchises for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicated that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Other Noncurrent Assets
Other noncurrent assets primarily include goodwill, deferred Ñnancing costs and investments in equity
securities. Costs related to borrowings are deferred and amortized to interest expense using the eÅective
interest method over the terms of the related borrowings. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, other
noncurrent assets include $203 million and $231 million of deferred Ñnancing costs, net of accumulated
amortization of $128 million and $106 million, respectively.
Investments in equity securities are accounted for at cost, under the equity method of accounting or in
accordance with SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. Charter
recognizes losses for any decline in value considered to be other than temporary. Certain marketable equity
securities are classiÑed as available-for-sale and reported at market value with unrealized gains and losses
recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income or loss.
The following summarizes investment information as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003 and
2002:

Equity investments, under the cost methodÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Equity investments, under the equity method ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Marketable securities, at market value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Carrying
Value at
December 31,
2003
2002

Gain (loss)
for the
Years Ended
December 31,
2003
2002

$30
11
Ì

$17
16
Ì

$(2)
(1)
Ì

$Ì
(5)
2

$41

$33

$(3)

$(3)

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Company evaluates the recoverability of property, plant and equipment for impairment when events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Such events
or changes in circumstances could include such factors as changes in technological advances, Öuctuations in
the fair value of such assets, adverse changes in relationships with local franchise authorities, adverse changes
in market conditions or poor operating results. If a review indicates that the carrying value of such asset is not
recoverable from estimated undiscounted cash Öows, the carrying value of such asset is reduced to its
estimated fair value. While the Company believes that its estimates of future cash Öows are reasonable,
diÅerent assumptions regarding such cash Öows could materially aÅect its evaluations of asset recoverability.
No impairment of property, plant and equipment occurred in 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company accounts for derivative Ñnancial instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended, which became eÅective for the
Company on January 1, 2001. The Company uses interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such
as interest rate swap agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar agreements (collectively
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referred to herein as interest rate agreements) as required under the terms of the credit facilities of the
Company's subsidiaries. The Company's policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of Ñxed and variable
rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at speciÑed intervals, the
diÅerence between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional
principal amount. Interest rate cap agreements are used to lock in a maximum interest rate should variable
rates rise, but enable the Company to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest rate collar agreements are
used to limit exposure to and beneÑts from interest rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain
range of rates. The Company does not hold or issue any derivative Ñnancial instruments for trading purposes.
Revenue Recognition
Revenues from residential and commercial video and high-speed data services are recognized when the
related services are provided. Advertising sales are recognized at estimated realizable values in the period that
the advertisements are broadcast. Local governmental authorities impose franchise fees on the Company
ranging up to a federally mandated maximum of 5% of gross revenues as deÑned in the franchise agreement.
Such fees are collected on a monthly basis from the Company's customers and are periodically remitted to
local franchise authorities. Franchise fees collected and paid are reported as revenues on a gross basis with a
corresponding expense pursuant to Emerging Issues Task Force (""EITF'') Issue No. 01-14, Income
Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for 'Out of Pocket' Expenses Incurred.
Programming Costs
The Company has various contracts to obtain analog, digital and premium video programming from
program suppliers whose compensation is typically based on a Öat fee per customer. The cost of the right to
exhibit network programming under such arrangements is recorded in operating expenses in the month the
programming is available for exhibition. Programming costs are paid each month based on calculations
performed by the Company and are subject to adjustment based on periodic audits performed by the
programmers. Additionally, certain programming contracts contain launch incentives to be paid by the
programmers. The Company receives these payments related to the promotion and activation of the
programmer's cable television channel and recognizes the launch incentives on a straight-line basis over the
life of the programming agreement as a reduction of programming expense. This oÅset to programming
expense was $62 million, $57 million and $35 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Programming costs included in the accompanying statement of operations were $1.2 billion,
$1.2 billion and $963 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. As of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, the deferred amount of launch incentives, included in other long-term liabilities,
totaled $148 million and $210 million, respectively.
Advertising Costs
Advertising costs associated with marketing the Company's products and services are generally expensed
as costs are incurred. Such advertising expense was $62 million, $60 million and $43 million for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Stock-Based Compensation
The Company has historically accounted for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board (""APB'') Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related
interpretations, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. On January 1,
2003, the Company adopted the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123 using the prospective
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method under which the Company will recognize compensation expense of a stock-based award to an
employee over the vesting period based on the fair value of the award on the grant date consistent with the
method described in Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation (""FIN'') No. 28, Accounting for
Stock Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock Option or Award Plans. Adoption of these provisions
resulted in utilizing a preferable accounting method as the consolidated Ñnancial statements will present the
estimated fair value of stock-based compensation in expense consistently with other forms of compensation
and other expense associated with goods and services received for equity instruments. In accordance with
SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Ì Transition and Disclosure, the fair value
method will be applied only to awards granted or modiÑed after January 1, 2003, whereas awards granted prior
to such date will continue to be accounted for under APB No. 25, unless they are modiÑed or settled in cash.
Management believes the adoption of these provisions will not have a material impact on the consolidated
results of operations or Ñnancial condition of the Company. The ongoing eÅect on consolidated results of
operations or Ñnancial condition will be dependent upon future stock-based compensation awards granted by
the Company.
SFAS No. 123 requires pro forma disclosure of the impact on earnings as if the compensation expense for
these plans had been determined using the fair value method. The following table presents the Company's net
loss and loss per share as reported and the pro forma amounts that would have been reported using the fair
value method under SFAS No. 123 for the years presented:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Add back stock-based compensation expense (income) related to
stock options included in reported net loss (net of minority
interest) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less employee stock-based compensation expense determined
under fair value based method for all employee stock option
awards (net of minority interest) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (242)

$(2,517)

$(1,168)

2

2

(2)

(14)

(56)

(56)

Pro formaÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (254)

$(2,571)

$(1,226)

Loss per common shares, basic and dilutedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Add back stock-based compensation expense (income) related to
stock options included in reported net loss (net of minority
interest) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less employee stock-based compensation expense determined
under fair value based method for all employee stock option
awards (net of minority interest) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(0.82)

$ (8.55)

$ (4.33)

Pro formaÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

0.01

0.01

(0.01)

(0.05)

(0.19)

(0.21)

$(0.86)

$ (8.73)

$ (4.55)

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes optionpricing model. The following weighted average assumptions were used for grants during the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively: risk-free interest rates of 3.0%, 3.6%, and 4.7%; expected
volatility of 93.6%, 64.2% and 56.2%; and expected lives of 3.5 years, 3.3 years and 3.7 years, respectively. The
valuations assume no dividends are paid.
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Unfavorable Contracts and Other Settlements
The Company recognized $72 million of beneÑt for the year ended December 31, 2003 as a result of the
settlement of estimated liabilities recorded in connection with prior business combinations. The majority of
this beneÑt (approximately $52 million) is due to the renegotiation of a major programming contract, for
which a liability had been recorded for the above market portion of the agreement in conjunction with the
Falcon acquisition in 1999 and the Bresnan acquisition in 2000. The remaining beneÑt relates to the reversal of
previously recorded liabilities, which, based on an evaluation of current facts and circumstances, are no longer
required.
Income Taxes
The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities for temporary diÅerences between the
Ñnancial reporting basis and the tax basis of the Company's assets and liabilities and expected beneÑts of
utilizing net operating loss carryforwards. The impact on deferred taxes of changes in tax rates and tax law, if
any, applied to the years during which temporary diÅerences are expected to be settled, are reÖected in the
consolidated Ñnancial statements in the period of enactment (see Note 21).
Minority Interest
Minority interest on the consolidated balance sheets represents the portion of members' equity of Charter
Holdco not owned by Charter, plus preferred membership interests in two indirect subsidiaries of Charter held
by Mr. Paul G. Allen and certain sellers of the Helicon systems. Minority interest totaled $689 million and
$1.0 billion as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Gains or losses arising from issuances by Charter Holdco of its membership units are recorded as
capital transactions thereby increasing or decreasing shareholders' equity and decreasing or increasing
minority interest on the consolidated balance sheets. These losses totaled $1 million, $1 million and
$253 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, on the accompanying
consolidated statements of changes in shareholders' equity. Operating losses are allocated to the minority
owners based on their ownership percentage, thereby reducing the Company's net loss.
Loss per Common Share
Basic loss per common share is computed by dividing the net loss applicable to common stock by
294,597,519 shares, 294,440,261 shares and 269,594,386 shares for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, representing the weighted-average common shares outstanding during the respective periods.
Diluted loss per common share equals basic loss per common share for the periods presented, as the eÅect of
stock options is antidilutive because the Company incurred net losses. All membership units of Charter
Holdco are exchangeable on a one-for-one basis into common stock of Charter at the option of the holders.
Should the holders exchange units for shares, the eÅect would not be dilutive.
Segments
SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, established
standards for reporting information about operating segments in annual Ñnancial statements and in interim
Ñnancial reports issued to shareholders. Operating segments are deÑned as components of an enterprise about
which separate Ñnancial information is available that is evaluated on a regular basis by the chief operating
decisionmaker, or decision making group, in deciding how to allocate resources to an individual segment and
in assessing performance of the segment.
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The Company's operations are managed on the basis of geographic divisional operating segments. The
Company has evaluated the criteria for aggregation of the geographic operating segments under paragraph 17
of SFAS No. 131 and believes it meets each of the respective criteria set forth. The Company delivers similar
products and services within each of its geographic divisional operations. Each geographic and divisional
service area utilizes similar means for delivering the programming of the Company's services; have similarity
in the type or class of customer receiving the products and services; distributes the Company's services over a
uniÑed network; and operates within a consistent regulatory environment. In addition, each of the geographic
divisional operating segments has similar economic characteristics. In light of the Company's similar services,
means for delivery, similarity in type of customers, the use of a uniÑed network and other considerations across
its geographic divisional operating structure, management has determined that the Company has one
reportable segment, broadband services.
4. Acquisitions
On February 28, 2002, CC Systems, LLC, a subsidiary of the Company, and High Speed Access Corp.
(""HSA'') closed the Company's acquisition from HSA of the contracts and associated assets, and assumed
related liabilities, that served certain of the Company's high-speed data customers. At closing, the Company
paid approximately $78 million in cash and delivered 37,000 shares of HSA's Series D convertible preferred
stock and all the warrants to buy HSA common stock owned by the Company. An additional $2 million of
purchase price was retained to secure indemnity claims. The purchase price has been allocated to assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on fair values as determined in the fourth quarter of 2002 by a thirdparty valuation expert, including approximately $8 million assigned to intangible assets and amortized over an
average useful life of three years and approximately $54 million assigned to goodwill. In 2003, as part of the
Ñnalization of the HSA acquisition, goodwill was reduced to $52 million. The Ñnalization of the purchase price
did not have a material eÅect on amortization expense previously reported. During the period from 1997 to
2000, certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into Internet-access related service agreements with HSA,
and both Vulcan Ventures and certain of the Company's subsidiaries made equity investments in HSA. (See
Note 22 for additional information).
In April 2002, Interlink Communications Partners, LLC, Rifkin Acquisition Partners, LLC and Charter
Communications Entertainment I, LLC, each an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Charter Holdings,
completed the purchase of certain assets of Enstar Income Program II-2, L.P., Enstar Income Program IV-3, L.P., Enstar Income/Growth Program Six-A, L.P., Enstar Cable of Macoupin County and Enstar
IV/PBD Systems Venture, serving approximately 21,600 (unaudited) customers, for a total cash purchase
price of $48 million. In September 2002, Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC purchased all of
Enstar Income Program II-1, L.P.'s Illinois cable systems, serving approximately 6,400 (unaudited)
customers, for a cash purchase price of $15 million. Enstar Communications Corporation, a direct subsidiary
of Charter Holdco, is a general partner of the Enstar limited partnerships but does not exercise control over
them. The purchase prices were allocated to assets acquired based on fair values, including $41 million
assigned to franchises and $4 million assigned to other intangible assets amortized over a useful life of three
years.
The 2002 acquisitions were funded primarily from borrowings under the credit facilities of the Company's
subsidiaries.
During the second and third quarters in 2001, the Company acquired cable systems in two separate
transactions. In connection with the acquisitions, the Company paid a total cash consideration of $1.8 billion,
transferred a cable system valued at $25 million, issued 505,664 shares of Charter Series A Convertible
Redeemable Preferred Stock valued at $51 million, and in the Ñrst quarter of 2003 issued 39,595 additional
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shares of Series A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock to certain sellers subject to certain holdback
provisions of the acquisition agreement valued at $4 million. The purchase prices were allocated to assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on fair values, including amounts assigned to franchises of $1.5 billion.
The transactions described above were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, and,
accordingly, the results of operations of the acquired assets and assumed liabilities have been included in the
consolidated Ñnancial statements from their respective dates of acquisition. The purchase prices were
allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on fair values.
The summarized operating results of the Company that follow are presented on a pro forma basis as if the
following had occurred on January 1, 2001: all acquisitions and dispositions completed during 2001; the
issuance of Charter Holdings senior notes and senior discount notes in January 2002 and 2001; the issuance of
Charter Holdings senior notes and senior discount notes in May 2001; and the issuance of and sale by Charter
of convertible senior notes and Class A common stock in May 2001. Adjustments have been made to give
eÅect to amortization of franchises acquired prior to July 1, 2001, interest expense, minority interest, and
certain other adjustments. Pro forma results for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 would not diÅer
signiÑcantly from historical results.
Year Ended
December 31, 2001
(in millions, except
per share data)

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss from operationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before minority interest, income taxes and cumulative eÅect of
accounting changeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss per common share, basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 3,969
(1,211)
(2,724)
(1,251)
(4.64)

The unaudited pro forma Ñnancial information has been presented for comparative purposes and does not
purport to be indicative of the consolidated results of operations had these transactions been completed as of
the assumed date or which may be obtained in the future.
5. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts is summarized as follows for the years presented:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Acquisitions of cable systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Charged to expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Uncollected balances written oÅ, net of recoveries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 19
Ì
79
(81)

$

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 17

$
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Ì
108
(122)
19

$ 12
1
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(75)
$ 33
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6. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consists of the following as of December 31, 2003 and 2002:
Cable distribution systems ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Vehicles and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less: accumulated depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003

2002

$ 9,507
583
874

$ 8,950
580
783

10,964
(3,950)
$ 7,014

10,313
(2,634)
$ 7,679

The Company periodically evaluates the estimated useful lives used to depreciate its assets and the
estimated amount of assets that will be abandoned or have minimal use in the future. A signiÑcant change in
assumptions about the extent or timing of future asset retirements, or in the Company's use of new technology
and upgrade programs, could materially aÅect future depreciation expense.
Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $1.5 billion, $1.4 billion
and $1.2 billion, respectively.
7. Franchises and Goodwill
The Company constructs and operates its cable systems under non-exclusive franchises that are granted
by state or local government authorities for varying lengths of time. As of December 31, 2003, the Company
had approximately 4,400 franchises in areas located throughout the United States. The Company obtained
these franchises primarily through acquisitions of cable systems accounted for as purchase business
combinations. These acquisitions have primarily been for the purpose of acquiring existing franchises and
related infrastructure and, as such, the primary asset acquired by the Company has historically been cable
franchises.
On January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS No. 142, which eliminates the amortization of
indeÑnite lived intangible assets. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2002, all franchises that qualify for
indeÑnite life treatment under SFAS No. 142 are no longer amortized against earnings but instead will be
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently as warranted by events or changes in circumstances.
During the Ñrst quarter of 2002, the Company had an independent appraiser perform valuations of its
franchises as of January 1, 2002. Based on the guidance prescribed in EITF Issue No. 02-7, Unit of
Accounting for Testing of Impairment of IndeÑnite-Lived Intangible Assets, franchises were aggregated into
essentially inseparable asset groups to conduct the valuations. The asset groups generally represented
geographic clusters of the Company's cable systems, which management then believed represented the highest
and best use of those assets. Fair value was determined based on estimated discounted future cash Öows using
assumptions that are consistent with internal forecasts. As a result, the Company determined that franchises
were impaired and recorded the cumulative eÅect of a change in accounting principle of $206 million
(approximately $572 million before minority interest eÅects of $306 million and tax eÅects of $60 million).
The eÅect of adoption was to increase net loss and loss per share by $206 million and $0.70, respectively. As
required by SFAS No. 142, the standard has not been retroactively applied to the results for the period prior to
adoption.
The Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of October 1, 2002 using an independent
third-party appraiser and following the guidance of EITF Issue 02-17, Recognition of Customer Relationship
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Intangible Assets Acquired in a Business Combination, which was issued in October 2002 and requires the
consideration of assumptions that marketplace participants would consider, such as expectations of future
contract renewals and other beneÑts related to the intangible asset. Revised estimates of future cash Öows and
the use of a lower projected long-term growth rate in the Company's valuation, led to recognition of a
$4.6 billion impairment charge in the fourth quarter of 2002.
The independent third-party appraiser's valuations as of January 1, 2002, October 1, 2002 and October 1,
2003 yielded total enterprise values of approximately $30 billion, $25 billion and $25 billion, respectively,
which included approximately $2.4 billion, $3.1 billion and $3.2 billion, respectively, assigned to customer
relationships. SFAS No. 142 does not permit the recognition of intangible assets not previously recognized.
Accordingly, the impairment included approximately $572 million and $3.1 billion, before tax eÅects,
attributable to customer relationships as of January 1, 2002 and October 1, 2002, respectively. The valuation
completed at October 1, 2003 showed franchise values in excess of book value and thus resulted in no
impairment. Additionally, as a result of the sale of the Port Orchard, Washington cable system on October 1,
2003, net carrying value of franchises were reduced by $42 million.
In determining whether its franchises have an indeÑnite life, the Company considered the exclusivity of
the franchise, its expected costs of franchise renewals, and the technological state of the associated cable
systems with a view to whether or not the Company is in compliance with any technology upgrading
requirements. Certain franchises did not qualify for indeÑnite-life treatment due to technological or
operational factors that limit their lives. These franchise costs will be amortized on a straight-line basis over
10 years.
The eÅect of the adoption of SFAS No. 142 as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 is presented in the
following table:
December 31,
2003

IndeÑnite-lived intangible assets:
Franchises with indeÑnite livesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Goodwill ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Finite-lived intangible assets:
Franchises with Ñnite lives ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Gross
Carrying
Amount

2002

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

$17,018
52

$3,412
Ì

$13,606
52

$17,076
54

$3,428
Ì

$13,648
54

$17,070

$3,412

$13,658

$17,130

$3,428

$13,702

$

$

$

$

$

$

107

33

74

103

24

79

Franchise amortization expense for each of the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $9 million
which represents the amortization relating to franchises that did not qualify for indeÑnite-life treatment under
SFAS No. 142, including costs associated with franchise renewals. The Company expects amortization
expense on franchise assets will decrease to approximately $4 million annually based on its ability in 2003 to
renew franchise agreements the Company previously classiÑed as having Ñnite lives without substantial costs.
Actual amortization expense to be reported in future periods could diÅer from these estimates as a result of
new intangible asset acquisitions or divestitures, changes in useful lives and other relevant factors. Franchise
amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $1.5 billion.
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As required by SFAS No. 142, the standard has not been retroactively applied to the results for the period
prior to adoption. A reconciliation of net loss for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, as if
SFAS No. 142 had been adopted as of January 1, 2001, is presented below:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

NET LOSS:
Reported net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Add back: amortization of indeÑnite-lived franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less: minority interest impact ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (242)
Ì
Ì

$(2,517)
Ì
Ì

$(1,168)
1,453
(808)

Adjusted net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (242)

$(2,517)

$ (523)

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER COMMON SHARE:
Reported net loss per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Add back: amortization of indeÑnite-lived franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less: minority interest impact ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(0.82)
Ì
Ì

$ (8.55)
Ì
Ì

$ (4.33)
5.39
(3.00)

Adjusted net loss per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(0.82)

$ (8.55)

$ (1.94)

8. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist of the following as of December 31, 2003 and 2002:
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Capital expenditures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accrued interest ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Programming costsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Franchise related fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State sales tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
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2003

2002

$ 163
108
277
268
70
61
288

$ 185
141
243
282
70
67
357

$1,235

$1,345
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9. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following as of December 31, 2003 and 2002:
2003
Face
Value

Long-Term Debt
Charter Communications, Inc.:
October and November 2000
5.75% convertible senior notes due 2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
May 2001
4.75% convertible senior notes due 2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Charter Holdings:
March 1999
8.250% senior notes due 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
8.625% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
9.920% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2000
10.000% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
10.250% senior notes due 2010ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
11.750% senior discount notes due 2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2001
10.750% senior notes due 2009ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
11.125% senior notes due 2011ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
13.500% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
May 2001
9.625% senior notes due 2009 (includes January 2002
additional bond issue) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
10.000% senior notes due 2011 (includes January 2002
additional bond issue) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
11.750% senior discount notes due 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
January 2002
12.125% senior discount notes due 2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CCH II:
10.250% senior notes due 2010ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CCO Holdings:
8∂% senior notes due 2013ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Renaissance:
10.00% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC V Holdings:
11.875% senior discount notes due 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other long-term debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
F-19

$

618

2002
Accreted
Value

$

618

Face
Value

$

750

Accreted
Value

$

750

156

156

633

633

451
1,244
1,108

450
1,242
1,082

600
1,500
1,475

599
1,497
1,307

640
318
450

640
318
400

675
325
532

675
325
421

874
500
675

873
500
517

900
500
675

900
500
454

640

638

700

698

710
939

708
717

875
1,018

873
693

330

231

450

280

1,601

1,601

Ì

Ì

500

500

Ì

Ì

114

116

114

113

113
Ì

113
Ì

180
1

163
1
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2003
Face
Value

Credit Facilities
Charter Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VI ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Falcon Cable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CC VIII Operating ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002
Accreted
Value

Face
Value

Accreted
Value

4,459
868
856
1,044

4,459
868
856
1,044

4,542
926
1,155
1,166

4,542
926
1,155
1,166

$19,208

$18,647

$19,692

$18,671

The accreted values presented above represent the face value of the notes less the original issue discount
at the time of sale plus the accretion to the balance sheet date.
In September 2003, Charter, Charter Holdings and their indirect subsidiary, CCH II, LLC (""CCH II'')
purchased, in a non-monetary transaction, a total of approximately $609 million principal amount of Charter's
outstanding convertible senior notes and approximately $1.3 billion principal amount of the senior notes and
senior discount notes issued by Charter Holdings from institutional investors in a small number of privately
negotiated transactions. As consideration for these securities, CCH II issued approximately $1.6 billion
principal amount of 10.25% notes due 2010, achieving approximately $294 million of debt discount. CCH II
also issued an additional $30 million principal amount of 10.25% notes for an equivalent amount of cash and
used the proceeds for transaction costs and for general corporate purposes. See discussion of the CCH II notes
below for more details.
5.75% Charter Convertible Notes. In October and November 2000, Charter issued 5.75% convertible
senior notes with a total principal amount at maturity of $750 million. As of December 31, 2003, there was
$618 million in total principal amount of these notes outstanding. The 5.75% Charter convertible notes are
convertible at the option of the holder into shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 46.3822
shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $21.56 per share, subject to
certain adjustments. SpeciÑcally, the adjustments include anti-dilutive provisions, which cause adjustments to
occur automatically based on the occurrence of speciÑed events to provide protection rights to holders of the
notes. Additionally, Charter may adjust the conversion ratio under certain circumstances when deemed
appropriate. These notes are redeemable at Charter's option at amounts decreasing from 102.3% to 100% of
the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest beginning on October 15, 2003, to the date of
redemption. Interest is payable semiannually on April 15 and October 15, beginning April 15, 2001, until
maturity on October 15, 2005.
The 5.75% Charter convertible notes rank equally with any of Charter's future unsubordinated and
unsecured indebtedness, but are structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other
liabilities of Charter's subsidiaries. Upon a change of control, subject to certain conditions and restrictions,
Charter may be required to repurchase the notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of their principal amount plus
accrued interest at the repurchase date.
4.75% Charter Convertible Notes. In May 2001, Charter issued 4.75% convertible senior notes with a
total principal amount at maturity of $633 million. As of December 31, 2003, there was $156 million in total
principal amount of these notes outstanding. The 4.75% Charter convertible notes are convertible at the option
of the holder into shares of Class A common stock at a conversion rate of 38.0952 shares per $1,000 principal
amount of notes, which is equivalent to a price of $26.25 per share, subject to certain adjustments.
SpeciÑcally, the adjustments include anti-dilutive provisions, which automatically occur based on the
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occurrence of speciÑed events to provide protection rights to holders of the notes. Additionally, Charter may
adjust the conversion ratio under certain circumstances when deemed appropriate. These notes are redeemable at Charter's option at amounts decreasing from 101.9% to 100% of the principal amount, plus accrued and
unpaid interest beginning on June 4, 2004, to the date of redemption. Interest is payable semiannually on
December 1 and June 1, beginning December 1, 2001, until maturity on June 1, 2006.
The 4.75% Charter convertible notes rank equally with any of Charter's future unsubordinated and
unsecured indebtedness, but are structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other
liabilities of Charter's subsidiaries. Upon a change of control, subject to certain conditions and restrictions,
Charter may be required to repurchase the notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of their principal amount plus
accrued interest at the repurchase date.
March 1999 Charter Holdings Notes. The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three
separate indentures, each dated as of March 17, 1999, among Charter Holdings and Charter Communications
Capital Corporation (""Charter Capital''), as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged these notes for new March 1999 Charter Holdings notes
with substantially similar terms, except that the new March 1999 Charter Holdings notes are registered under
the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer and are not subject to further
registration or special interest obligations.
The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. The March 1999 8.250% Charter Holdings notes mature on April 1, 2007, and as of
December 31, 2003, there was $451 million in total principal amount outstanding. The March 1999 8.625%
Charter Holdings notes mature on April 1, 2009 and as of December 31, 2003, there was $1.2 billion in total
principal amount outstanding. The March 1999 9.920% Charter Holdings notes mature on April 1, 2011 and
as of December 31, 2003, the total principal amount outstanding and accreted value was $1.1 billion. Cash
interest on the March 1999 9.920% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to April 1, 2004.
The March 1999 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital. They
rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital, including the January 2000, January 2001, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings notes. They
are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II notes,
the CCO Holdings, LLC (""CCO Holdings'') notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the March 1999 8.250% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on April 1, 2007. On or after April 1, 2004, Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the March 1999 8.625% Charter Holdings notes and the March
1999 9.920% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional redemption price
declines to 100% of the principal amount of March 1999 Charter Holdings notes redeemed, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after April 1, 2007.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding March 1999 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the March 1999 Charter Holdings senior notes contain restrictive covenants
that limit certain transactions or activities by Charter Holdings and its restricted subsidiaries. All but two of
Charter Holdings' direct and indirect subsidiaries are currently restricted subsidiaries.
January 2000 Charter Holdings Notes. The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes were issued under
three separate indentures, each dated as of January 12, 2000, among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as
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the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee. In June 2000, Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital exchanged these notes for new January 2000 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms,
except that the new January 2000 Charter Holdings notes are registered under the Securities Act and,
therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer and are not subject to further registration or special
interest obligations.
The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. The January 2000 10.00% Charter Holdings notes mature on April 1, 2009, and as of
December 31, 2003, there was $640 million in total principal amount of these notes outstanding. The January
2000 10.25% Charter Holdings notes mature on January 15, 2010 and as of December 31, 2003, there was
$318 million in total principal amount of these notes outstanding. The January 2000 11.75% Charter Holdings
notes mature on January 15, 2010 and as of December 31, 2003, the total principal amount outstanding was
$450 million and the total accreted value of these notes was approximately $400 million. Cash interest on the
January 2000 11.75% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to January 15, 2005.
The January 2000 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital, including the March 1999, January 2001, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings
notes. They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the
CCH II notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the January 2000 10.00% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on April 1, 2009. On or after January 15, 2005, Charter Holdings
and Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the January 2000 10.25% Charter Holdings notes and the
January 2000 11.75% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional
redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount of the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes
redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after January 15, 2008.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2000 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2000 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999 Charter Holdings notes.
January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes were issued under
three separate indentures, each dated as of January 10, 2001, each among Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee. In March 2001, Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital exchanged these notes for new January 2001 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially
similar terms, except that the new January 2001 Charter Holdings notes are registered under the Securities
Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their transfer, and are not subject to further registration or
special interest obligations.
The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. The January 2001 10.750% Charter Holdings notes mature on October 1, 2009, and as of
December 31, 2003, there was $874 million in total principal amount of these notes outstanding. The January
2001 11.125% Charter Holdings notes mature on January 15, 2011 and as of December 31, 2003, there was
$500 million in total principal amount outstanding. The January 2001 13.500% Charter Holdings notes mature
on January 15, 2011 with a total principal amount at maturity of $675 million. As of December 31, 2003, the
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total accreted value of these 13.500% notes was approximately $517 million. Cash interest on the January
2001 13.500% Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to January 15, 2006.
The January 2001 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital, including the March 1999, January 2000, May 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings
notes. They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the
CCH II notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the January 2001 10.750%
Charter Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on October 1, 2009. On or after January 15, 2006, Charter
Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the January 2001 11.125% Charter Holdings notes
and the January 2001 13.500% Charter Holdings notes at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional
redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount of the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes
redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after January 15, 2009.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2001 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999 and January 2000 Charter Holdings notes.
May 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes were issued under three
separate indentures, each among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest
Trust Company, as trustee. In September 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged substantially all of these notes for new May 2001 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that
the new May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear
legends restricting their transfer, and are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. The May 2001 9.625% Charter Holdings notes mature on November 15, 2009, and as of
December 31, 2003, combined with the January 2002 additional bond issue discussed below, there was
$640 million in total principal amount outstanding. The May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes mature on
May 15, 2011 and as of December 31, 2003, combined with the January 2002 additional bond issue discussed
below, there was $710 million in total principal amount outstanding. The May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings
notes issued in the total principal amount at maturity of $1.0 billion mature on May 15, 2011 and as of
December 31, 2003, the total principal amount outstanding was $939 million and the total accreted value of
the 11.750% notes was approximately $717 million. Cash interest on the May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings
notes will not accrue prior to May 15, 2006.
The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital. They
rank equally with all other current and future unsubordinated obligations of Charter Holdings and Charter
Capital, including the March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and January 2002 Charter Holdings notes.
They are structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II
notes, the CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the May 2001 9.625% Charter
Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on November 15, 2009. Before May 15, 2004, Charter Holdings
and Charter Capital may redeem up to 35% of the May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May
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2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes, in each case, at a premium with proceeds of certain oÅerings of equity
securities. In addition, on or after May 15, 2006, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem some or
all of the May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes at
any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional redemption price declines to 100% of the principal amount
of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on
or after May 15, 2009.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding May 2001 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events of
default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999, January 2000 and January 2001 Charter Holdings notes.
January 2002 Charter Holdings Notes. The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes were issued under
three separate indentures, each among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY
Midwest Trust Company, as trustee, two of which were supplements to the indentures for the May 2001
Charter Holdings notes. In July 2002, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital exchanged substantially all of
these notes for new January 2002 Charter Holdings notes, with substantially similar terms, except that the new
January 2002 notes are registered under the Securities Act and, therefore, do not bear legends restricting their
transfer and are not subject to further registration or special interest obligations.
The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of Charter Holdings and
Charter Capital. The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes consisted of $350 million in total principal amount
of 9.625% senior notes due 2009, $300 million in total principal amount of 10.000% senior notes due 2011
(both combined with their respective May 2001 issue in the tabular presentation above) and $330 million in
total principal amount at maturity of 12.125% senior discount notes due 2012.
The January 2002 12.125% senior discount notes mature on January 15, 2012, and as of December 31,
2003, the total principal amount outstanding was $330 million and the total accreted value of these notes was
approximately $231 million. Cash interest on the January 2002 12.125% Charter Holdings notes will not
accrue prior to January 15, 2007.
The January 2002 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings and Charter Capital.
They rank equally with the current and future unsecured and unsubordinated debt of Charter Holdings,
including the March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and May 2001 Charter Holdings notes. They are
structurally subordinated to the obligations of Charter Holdings' subsidiaries, including the CCH II notes, the
CCO Holdings notes, and the credit facilities.
The Charter Holdings 12.125% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the issuers at
amounts decreasing from 106.063% to 100% of accreted value beginning January 15, 2007. At any time prior
to January 15, 2005, the issuers may redeem up to 35% of the total principal amount of the 12.125% senior
discount notes at a redemption price of 112.125% of the accreted value under certain conditions.
In the event that a speciÑed change of control event occurs, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital must
oÅer to repurchase any then outstanding January 2002 Charter Holdings notes at 101% of their total principal
amount or accreted value, as applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
The indentures governing the January 2002 Charter Holdings notes contain substantially identical events
of default, aÇrmative covenants and negative covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the
March 1999, January 2000, January 2001 and May 2001 Charter Holdings notes.
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CCH II Notes. In September 2003, CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. jointly issued $1.6 billion total
principal amount of 10.25% senior notes due 2010. The CCH II notes are general unsecured obligations of
CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. They rank equally with all other current or future unsubordinated
obligations of CCH II and CCH II Capital Corp. The CCH II notes are structurally subordinated to all
obligations of subsidiaries of CCH II, including the CCO Holdings notes and the credit facilities.
Interest on the CCH II notes accrues at 10.25% per annum, from September 23, 2003 or, if interest
already has been paid, from the date it was most recently paid. Interest is payable semi-annually in arrears on
each March 15 and September 15, commencing on March 15, 2004.
At any time prior to September 15, 2006, the issuers of the CCH II notes may redeem up to 35% of the
total principal amount of the CCH II notes on a pro rata basis at a redemption price equal to 110.25% of the
principal amount of CCH II notes redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
On or after September 15, 2008, the issuers of the CCH II notes may redeem all or a part of the notes at
a redemption price that declines ratably from the initial redemption price of 105.125% to a redemption price
on or after September 15, 2009 of 100.0% of the principal amount of the CCH II notes redeemed, plus, in
each case, any accrued and unpaid interest.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, CCH II must oÅer to purchase the outstanding CCH
II notes from the holders at a purchase price equal to 101% of the total principal amount of the notes, plus any
accrued and unpaid interest.
CCO Holdings Notes. In November 2003, CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. jointly
issued $500 million total principal amount of 8∂% senior notes due 2013. The CCO Holdings notes are
general unsecured obligations of CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. They rank equally with all
other current or future unsubordinated obligations of CCO Holdings and CCO Holdings Capital Corp. The
CCO Holdings notes are structurally subordinated to all obligations of its subsidiaries, including the credit
facilities.
Interest on the CCO Holdings senior notes accrues at 8∂% per year, from November 10, 2003 or, if
interest already has been paid, from the date it was most recently paid. Interest is payable semi-annually in
arrears on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2004.
At any time prior to November 15, 2006, the issuers of the CCO Holdings senior notes may redeem up to
35% of the total principal amount of the CCO Holdings senior notes to the extent of public equity proceeds
they have received on a pro rata basis at a redemption price equal to 108.75% of the principal amount of CCO
Holdings senior notes redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
On or after November 15, 2008, the issuers of the CCO Holdings senior notes may redeem all or a part of
the notes at a redemption price that declines ratably from the initial redemption price of 104.375% to a
redemption price on or after November 15, 2011 of 100.0% of the principal amount of the CCO Holdings
senior notes redeemed, plus, in each case, any accrued and unpaid interest.
In the event of speciÑed change of control events, CCO Holdings must oÅer to purchase the outstanding
CCO Holdings senior notes from the holders at a purchase price equal to 101% of the total principal amount of
the notes, plus any accrued and unpaid interest.
Renaissance Notes. In connection with the acquisition of Renaissance in April 1999, the Company
assumed $163 million principal amount at maturity of 10.000% senior discount notes due 2008 of which
$49 million was repurchased in May 1999. The Renaissance notes did not require the payment of interest until
April 15, 2003. From and after April 15, 2003, the Renaissance notes bear interest, payable semi-annually in
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cash, on April 15 and October 15, commencing on October 15, 2003. The Renaissance notes are due on
April 15, 2008.
CC V Holdings Notes. Charter Holdco acquired CC V Holdings in November 1999 and assumed CC V
Holdings' outstanding 11.875% senior discount notes due 2008 with an accreted value of $113 million as of
December 31, 2003. Commencing December 1, 2003, cash interest on the CC V Holdings 11.875% notes will
be payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1 of each year.
High-Yield Restrictive Covenants; Limitation on Indebtedness. The indentures governing the notes of
the Company's subsidiaries contain certain covenants that restrict the ability of Charter Holdings, Charter
Capital, CCH II, CCH II Capital Corp., CCO Holdings, CCO Holdings Capital Corp., the CCV Holdings
notes issuers, Renaissance Media Group, and all of their restricted subsidiaries to:
‚ incur additional debt;
‚ pay dividends on equity or repurchase equity;
‚ grant liens;
‚ make investments;
‚ sell all or substantially all of their assets or merge with or into other companies;
‚ sell assets;
‚ enter into sale-leasebacks;
‚ in the case of restricted subsidiaries, create or permit to exist dividend or payment restrictions with
respect to the bond issuers, guarantee their parent companies debt, or issue speciÑed equity interests;
and
‚ engage in certain transactions with aÇliates.
Charter Operating Credit Facilities. The Charter Communications Operating, LLC (""Charter Operating'') credit facilities were amended and restated as of June 19, 2003 to allow for the insertion of intermediate
holding companies between Charter Holdings and Charter Operating. In exchange for the lenders' consent to
the organizational restructuring, Charter Operating's pricing increased by 50 basis points across all levels in
the pricing grid then in eÅect under the Charter Operating credit facilities.
Obligations under the Charter Operating credit facilities are guaranteed by Charter Holdings, CCO
Holdings and by Charter Operating's subsidiaries, other than the non-recourse subsidiaries, subsidiaries
precluded from so guaranteeing by reason of the provisions of other indebtedness to which they are subject,
and immaterial subsidiaries. The non-recourse subsidiaries include CCO NR Holdings, LLC, and subsidiaries
contributed to CCO NR Holdings, LLC by Charter Holdings in the recent organizational restructuring that
occurred in June and July of 2003, including the CC V/CC VIII Companies, the CC VI Companies and the
CC VII Companies and their respective subsidiaries. The obligations under the Charter Operating credit
facilities are secured by pledges of all equity interests in Charter Operating's direct subsidiaries, all equity
interests owned by its guarantor subsidiaries in their respective subsidiaries, and intercompany obligations
owing to Charter Operating and/or its guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates. The obligations are also
secured by a pledge of CCO Holdings' equity interests in all of its direct subsidiaries (including Charter
Operating) as collateral under these credit facilities.
The Charter Operating credit facilities provide for borrowings of up to $5.1 billion and provide for four
term facilities: two Term A facilities with a total principal amount of $1.1 billion that matures in September
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2007, each with diÅerent amortization schedules, one that began in June 2002 and one beginning in
September 2005; and two Term B facilities with a total principal amount of $2.7 billion, of which $1.8 billion
matures in March 2008 and $884 million matures in September 2008. The amortization of the principal
amount of the Term B term loan facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal
balance due in the year of maturity. The Charter Operating credit facilities also provide for two revolving
credit facilities, in a total amount of $1.3 billion, one which will reduce annually beginning in March 2004 and
one which will reduce quarterly beginning in September 2005, with a maturity date in September 2007.
Supplemental credit facilities in the amount of $100 million may be available from lenders within or outside
the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the Charter Operating credit facilities bear interest
at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 3.0% for Eurodollar loans
(3.15% to 3.92% as of December 31, 2003 and 3.13% to 4.58% as of December 31, 2002) and 2.0% for base
rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.25% and 0.375% per annum is payable on the
unborrowed balance of the revolving credit facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings under the Charter Operating credit facilities were
approximately $4.5 billion and the unused total potential availability was $681 million, although Ñnancial
covenants limited the availability under these facilities to $213 million as of December 31, 2003.
CC VI Operating Credit Facilities. The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are
guaranteed by CC VI Operating's parent, CC VI Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of CC VI Operating
other than immaterial subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VI Operating credit facilities are secured by
pledges of all equity interests owned by CC VI Operating and its guarantor subsidiaries in other persons, and
by intercompany obligations owing CC VI Operating and/or its guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates, but
are not secured by other assets of CC VI Operating or its subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VI
Operating credit facilities are also secured by pledges by CC VI Holdings of all equity interests it holds in
other persons, and intercompany obligations owing to it by its aÇliates, but are not secured by the other assets
of CC VI Holdings.
The CC VI Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one with a principal amount of
$380 million that matures May 2008 (Term A), and the other with a principal amount of $372 million that
matures November 2008 (Term B). The CC VI Operating credit facilities also provide for a $350 million
reducing revolving credit facility with a maturity date in May 2008. Supplemental credit facilities in the
amount of approximately $300 million may be available until December 31, 2004 from lenders within or
outside the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the CC VI Operating credit facilities bear
interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.5% for Eurodollar
loans (2.40% to 3.66% as of December 31, 2003 and 2.62% to 4.31% as of December 31, 2002) and 1.5% for
base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of 0.25% per year is payable on the unborrowed balance of the
Term A facility and the revolving facility.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings under the CC VI Operating credit facilities were
$868 million and unused total potential availability was $234 million, although Ñnancial covenants limited the
availability under these facilities to $119 million as of December 31, 2003.
Falcon Cable Credit Facilities. The obligations under the Falcon credit facilities are guaranteed by the
direct parent of Falcon Cable Communications, Charter Communications VII, LLC, and by the subsidiaries
of Falcon Cable Communications (except for certain excluded subsidiaries). The obligations under the Falcon
credit facilities are secured by pledges of all of the equity interests in the guarantor subsidiaries of Falcon
Cable Communications, but are not secured by other assets of Falcon Cable Communications or its
subsidiaries. The obligations under the Falcon credit facilities are also secured by a pledge of the equity
interests of Charter Communications VII in Falcon Cable Communications and intercompany obligations
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owing to Charter Communications VII by Falcon Cable Communications and its guarantor subsidiaries, but
are not secured by the other assets of Charter Communications VII.
The Falcon credit facilities provide for two term facilities, one with a principal amount of $190 million
that matures June 2007 (Term B), and the other with the principal amount of $285 million that matures
December 2007 (Term C). The Falcon credit facilities also provide for a reducing revolving facility of up to
approximately $60 million (maturing in December 2006), a reducing supplemental facility of up to
approximately $105 million (maturing in December 2007) and a second reducing revolving facility of up to
$670 million (maturing in June 2007). Supplemental credit facilities in the amount of up to $486 million may
also be available from lenders within or outside the lending group that agree to provide it. Amounts under the
Falcon Cable credit facilities bear interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate, each as deÑned, plus a
margin of up to 2.25% for Eurodollar loans (2.40% to 3.42% as of December 31, 2003 and 2.69% to 4.07% as of
December 31, 2002) and up to 1.25% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment fee of between 0.25% and
0.375% per year is payable on the unborrowed balance of the revolving facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings were $856 million and unused total potential
availability was $454 million, although Ñnancial covenants limited the availability under these facilities to
$366 million as of December 31, 2003.
CC VIII Operating Credit Facilities. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are
guaranteed by the parent company of CC VIII Operating, CC VIII Holdings, LLC, and by the subsidiaries of
CC VIII Operating other than immaterial subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit
facilities are secured by pledges of all equity interests owned by CC VIII Operating and its guarantor
subsidiaries in other persons, and by intercompany obligations owing to CC VIII Operating and/or its
guarantor subsidiaries by their aÇliates, but are not secured by other assets of CC VIII Operating or its
subsidiaries. The obligations under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities are also secured by pledges of
equity interests owned by CC VIII Holdings in other persons, and by intercompany obligations owing to CC
VIII Holdings by its aÇliates, but are not secured by the other assets of CC VIII Holdings.
The CC VIII Operating credit facilities provide for borrowings of up $1.4 billion as of December 31,
2003. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities provide for two term facilities, a Term A facility with a reduced
current total principal amount of $375 million, that continues reducing quarterly until it reaches maturity in
June 2007, and a Term B facility with a principal amount of $490 million, that continues reducing quarterly
until it reaches maturity in February 2008. The amortization of the principal amount of the Term B term loan
facilities is substantially ""back-ended,'' with more than 90% of the principal balance due in the year of
maturity. The CC VIII Operating credit facilities also provide for two reducing revolving credit facilities, in
the total amount of $542 million, which reduce quarterly beginning in June 2002 and September 2005,
respectively, with maturity dates in June 2007. Supplemental facilities in the amount of approximately
$300 million may be available from lenders within or outside the lending group that agree to provide it.
Amounts under the CC VIII Operating credit facilities bear interest at the Eurodollar rate or the base rate,
each as deÑned, plus a margin of up to 2.50% for Eurodollar loans (2.15% to 3.66% as of December 31, 2003
and 2.89% to 4.54% as of December 31, 2002) and up to 1.50% for base rate loans. A quarterly commitment
fee of 0.25% is payable on the unborrowed balance of the revolving credit facilities.
As of December 31, 2003, outstanding borrowings were $1.0 billion, and unused total potential
availability was $363 million although Ñnancial covenants limited the availability under these facilities to
$130 million.
Credit Facility Restrictive Covenants. Each of the credit facilities of the Company's subsidiaries contain
representations and warranties, aÇrmative and negative covenants similar to those described above with
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respect to the indentures governing the Company's notes and the notes of the Company's subsidiaries,
information requirements, events of default and Ñnancial covenants. The Ñnancial covenants, as deÑned,
measure performance against standards set for leverage, debt service coverage, and operating cash Öow
coverage of cash interest expense on a quarterly basis or as applicable. Additionally, the credit facilities
contain provisions requiring mandatory loan prepayments under speciÑc circumstances, including when
signiÑcant amounts of assets are sold and the proceeds are not promptly reinvested in assets useful in the
business of the borrower within a speciÑed period. The Charter Operating credit facility also provides that in
the event that any indebtedness of CCO Holdings remains outstanding on the date, which is six months prior
to the scheduled Ñnal maturity, the term loans under the Charter Operating credit facility will mature and the
revolving credit facilities will terminate on such date.
In the event of a default under the Company's subsidiaries' credit facilities or notes, the subsidiaries'
creditors could elect to declare all amounts borrowed, together with accrued and unpaid interest and other
fees, to be due and payable. In such event, the subsidiaries' credit facilities and indentures that were so
accelerated or were otherwise in default will not permit the Company's subsidiaries to distribute funds to
Charter Holdco or the Company to pay interest or principal on the notes. A default under the covenants
governing any of the Company's debt instruments could result in the acceleration of its payment obligations
under that debt and, under certain circumstances, in cross-defaults under the Company's other debt
obligations, which would have a material adverse eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial condition or
results of operations. In addition, the lenders under the Company's credit facilities could foreclose on their
collateral, which includes equity interests in the Company's subsidiaries, and exercise other rights of secured
creditors. In any such case, the Company might not be able to repay or make any payments on its notes.
Additionally, such a default would cause a cross-default in the indentures governing the Charter Holdings
notes and the convertible senior notes and would trigger the cross-default provision of the Charter Operating
Credit Agreement. Any default under any of the subsidiaries' credit facilities or notes might adversely aÅect
the holders of the Company's notes and the Company's growth, Ñnancial condition and results of operations
and could force the Company to examine all options, including seeking the protection of the bankruptcy laws.
Based upon outstanding indebtedness as of December 31, 2003, the amortization of term loans, scheduled
reductions in available borrowings of the revolving credit facilities, and the maturity dates for all senior and
subordinated notes and debentures, total future principal payments on the total borrowings under all debt
agreements as of December 31, 2003, are as follows:
Year

Amount

2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Thereafter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

188
1,044
1,155
2,531
3,762
10,528

$19,208
For the amounts of debt scheduled to mature during 2004, it is management's intent to fund the
repayments from borrowings on the Company's revolving credit facility. The accompanying consolidated
balance sheet reÖects this intent by presenting all debt balances as long-term while the table above reÖects
actual debt maturities as of the stated date.

F-29

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
10. Minority Interest and Equity Interest of Charter Holdco
The Company is a holding company whose primary asset is a controlling equity interest in Charter
Holdco, the indirect owner of the Company's cable systems and mirror notes that are payable by Charter
Holdco to the Company which have the same principal amount and terms as those of Charter's convertible
senior notes. Minority interest on the Company's consolidated balance sheets represents the ownership
percentages of Charter Holdco not owned by the Company, or 54% of total members' equity of Charter
Holdco, plus $694 million, $668 million and $655 million of preferred membership interests in CC VIII, LLC
(CC VIII), an indirect subsidiary of Charter Holdco, as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
As more fully described in Note 22, this preferred interest arises from the approximately $630 million of
preferred membership units issued by CC VIII in connection with the Bresnan acquisition in February, 2000.
As of December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, minority interest also includes $25 million of preferred
interest in Charter Helicon, LLC issued in connection with the Helicon acquisition.
Members' equity of Charter Holdco was ($57) million, $662 million and $7.0 billion as of December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Gains and losses arising from the issuance by Charter Holdco of its
membership units are recorded as capital transactions, thereby increasing or decreasing shareholders' equity
and decreasing or increasing minority interest on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Minority
interest was 53.5% as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001. Minority interest includes the proportionate share
of changes in fair value of interest rate risk management derivative agreements. Such amounts are temporary
as they are contractually scheduled to reverse over the life of the underlying instrument. Additionally, reported
losses allocated to minority interest on the statement of operations will be limited to the extent of any
remaining minority interest on the balance sheet related to Charter Holdco. Accordingly, commencing in
2004, the Company expects to absorb all, or substantially all, future losses before income taxes, since the
minority interest in Charter Holdco was substantially eliminated at December 31, 2003, subject to any
changes in Charter Holdco's capital structure. Changes to minority interest consist of the following for the
periods presented:
Minority
Interest

Balance, December 31, 2000 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Equity reclassiÑed from redeemable securities (26,539,746 shares of Class A common
stock) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in loss of a subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in change in accounting principleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in income tax beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gain on issuance of equity by Charter Holdco. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$4,571

Balance, December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in loss of a subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in change in accounting principleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in income tax beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

4,434
(3,176)
(306)
132
(35)
1
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Minority
Interest

Balance, December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in loss of a subsidiary ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Minority interest in income tax beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in fair value of interest rate agreements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Balance, December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

1,050
(377)
(8)
25
(1)
$ 689

11. Preferred Stock Ì Redeemable
On August 31, 2001, in connection with its acquisition of Cable USA, Inc. and certain cable system
assets from aÇliates of Cable USA, Inc., the Company issued 505,664 shares of Series A Convertible
Redeemable Preferred Stock (the Preferred Stock) valued at and with a liquidation preference of $51 million.
Holders of the Preferred Stock have no voting rights but are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends at
an annual rate of 5.75%, payable quarterly. If for any reason Charter fails to pay the dividends on the Preferred
Stock on a timely basis, the dividend rate on each share increases to an annual rate of 7.75% until the payment
is made. The Preferred Stock is redeemable by Charter at its option on or after August 31, 2004 and must be
redeemed by Charter at any time upon a change of control, or if not previously redeemed or converted, on
August 31, 2008. The Preferred Stock is convertible, in whole or in part, at the option of the holders from
April 1, 2002 through August 31, 2008, into shares of common stock at an initial conversion rate equal to a
conversion price of $24.71 per share of common stock, subject to certain customary adjustments. The
redemption price per share of Preferred Stock is the Liquidation Preference of $100, subject to certain
customary adjustments. In the Ñrst quarter of 2003, the Company issued 39,595 additional shares of preferred
stock valued at and with a liquidation preference of $4 million.
12. Common Stock
The Company's Class A common stock and Class B common stock are identical except with respect to
certain voting, transfer and conversion rights. Holders of Class A common stock are entitled to one vote per
share and holders of Class B common stock are entitled to ten votes per share. The Class B common stock is
subject to signiÑcant transfer restrictions and is convertible on a share for share basis into Class A common
stock at the option of the holder.
13. Comprehensive Loss
Certain marketable equity securities are classiÑed as available-for-sale and reported at market value with
unrealized gains and losses recorded as accumulated other comprehensive loss on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The Company reports changes in the fair value of interest rate agreements
designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash Öows associated with Öoating-rate debt obligations,
that meet the eÅectiveness criteria of SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, in accumulated other comprehensive loss, after giving eÅect to the minority interest share of such
gains and losses. Comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $219 million,
$2.5 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively.
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14. Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
The Company uses interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap
agreements and interest rate collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as interest rate agreements) as
required under the terms of its credit facilities. The Company's policy is to manage interest costs using a mix
of Ñxed and variable rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at
speciÑed intervals through 2007, the diÅerence between Ñxed and variable interest amounts calculated by
reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest rate collar agreements are used to limit the
Company's exposure to and beneÑts from interest rate Öuctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain
range of rates.
EÅective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133. Interest rate agreements are recorded in
the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2003 and 2002 as either an asset or liability measured at fair
value. In connection with the adoption of SFAS No. 133, the Company recorded a loss of $10 million
(approximately $24 million before minority interest eÅects) as the cumulative eÅect of change in accounting
principle. The eÅect of adoption was to increase net loss and loss per share by $10 million and $0.04 per share,
respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2001.
The Company does not hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes. The Company does
however have certain interest rate derivative instruments that have been designated as cash Öow hedging
instruments. Such instruments are those that eÅectively convert variable interest payments on certain debt
instruments into Ñxed payments. For qualifying hedges, SFAS No. 133 allows derivative gains and losses to
oÅset related results on hedged items in the consolidated statement of operations. The Company has formally
documented, designated and assessed the eÅectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting. For the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, net gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging
activities includes gains of $8 million and losses of $14 million and $2 million, respectively, which represent
cash Öow hedge ineÅectiveness on interest rate hedge agreements arising from diÅerences between the critical
terms of the agreements and the related hedged obligations. Changes in the fair value of interest rate
agreements designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash Öows associated with Öoating-rate debt
obligations are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss. For the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001, a gain of $48 million and losses of $65 million and $39 million, respectively, related to
derivative instruments designated as cash Öow hedges was recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss
and minority interest. The amounts are subsequently reclassiÑed into interest expense as a yield adjustment in
the same period in which the related interest on the Öoating-rate debt obligations aÅects earnings (losses).
Certain interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges as they do not meet the
eÅectiveness criteria speciÑed by SFAS No. 133. However, management believes such instruments are closely
correlated with the respective debt, thus managing associated risk. Interest rate derivative instruments not
designated as hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as gain (loss) on derivative
instruments and hedging activities in the Company's statement of operations. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, net gain (loss) on derivative instruments and hedging activities includes gains of
$57 million and losses of $101 million and $48 million, respectively, for interest rate derivative instruments not
designated as hedges.
As of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company had outstanding $3.0 billion, $3.4 billion and
$3.3 billion and $520 million, $520 million and $520 million, respectively, in notional amounts of interest rate
swaps and collars, respectively. The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent amounts
exchanged by the parties and, thus, are not a measure of exposure to credit loss. The amounts exchanged are
determined by reference to the notional amount and the other terms of the contracts.
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15. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company has estimated the fair value of its Ñnancial instruments as of December 31, 2003 and 2002
using available market information or other appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment,
however, is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the
estimates presented in the accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts the Company would realize in a current market exchange.
The carrying amounts of cash, receivables, payables and other current assets and liabilities approximate
fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments. The Company is exposed to market price risk
volatility with respect to investments in publicly traded and privately held entities.
The fair value of interest rate agreements represents the estimated amount the Company would receive or
pay upon termination of the agreements. Management believes that the sellers of the interest rate agreements
will be able to meet their obligations under the agreements. In addition, some of the interest rate agreements
are with certain of the participating banks under the Company's credit facilities, thereby reducing the exposure
to credit loss. The Company has policies regarding the Ñnancial stability and credit standing of major
counterparties. Nonperformance by the counterparties is not anticipated nor would it have a material adverse
eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
The estimated fair value of the Company's notes, credit facilities and interest rate agreements at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are based on quoted market prices or a discounted cash Öow analysis using the
Company's incremental borrowing rate for similar types of borrowing arrangements and dealer quotations.
A summary of the carrying value and fair value of the Company's debt and related interest rate
agreements at December 31, 2003 and 2002 is as follows:

Debt
Charter convertible notesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Charter Holdings debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CCH II debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CCO Holdings debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Credit facilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest Rate Agreements
Assets (Liabilities)
SwapsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Collars ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003
Carrying
Fair
Value
Value

2002
Carrying
Fair
Value
Value

$ 774
8,316
1,601
500
7,227
229

$1,383
9,222
Ì
Ì
7,789
277

(171)
(8)

$ 732
7,431
1,680
510
6,949
238

(171)
(8)

(258)
(34)

$ 295
3,867
Ì
Ì
6,367
212

(258)
(34)

The weighted average interest pay rate for the Company's interest rate swap agreements was 7.25% and
7.40% at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The Company's interest rate collar agreements are
structured so that if LIBOR falls below 5.3%, the Company pays 6.7%. If the LIBOR rate is between 5.3%
and 8.0%, the Company pays LIBOR. The LIBOR rate is capped at 8.0%, if LIBOR is between 8.0% and
9.9%. If the LIBOR rate rises above 9.9%, the cap is removed.
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16. Revenues
Revenues consist of the following for the years presented:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Video ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
High-speed data ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$3,461
556
263
204
335

$3,420
337
302
161
346

$2,971
148
197
123
368

$4,819

$4,566

$3,807

17. Operating Expenses
Operating expenses consist of the following for the years presented:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Programming ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Advertising sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Service ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$1,249
88
615

$1,166
87
554

$ 963
64
459

$1,952

$1,807

$1,486

18. Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
Selling, general and administrative expenses consist of the following for the years presented:
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$833
107

$810
153

$689
137

$940

$963

$826

19. Stock Compensation Plans
The Company grants stock options, restricted stock and other incentive compensation pursuant to the
2001 Stock Incentive Plan of Charter (the ""2001 Plan''). Prior to 2001, options were granted under the 1999
Option Plan of Charter Holdco (the ""1999 Plan'').
The 1999 Plan provided for the grant of options to purchase membership units in Charter Holdco to
current and prospective employees and consultants of Charter Holdco and its aÇliates and current and
prospective non-employee directors of Charter. Options granted generally vest over Ñve years from the grant
date, with 25% vesting 15 months after the anniversary of the grant date and ratably thereafter. Options not
exercised accumulate and are exercisable, in whole or in part, in any subsequent period, but not later than
10 years from the date of grant. Membership units received upon exercise of the options are automatically
exchanged into Class A common stock of Charter on a one-for-one basis.
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The 2001 Plan provides for the grant of non-qualiÑed stock options, stock appreciation rights, dividend
equivalent rights, performance units and performance shares, share awards, phantom stock and/or shares of
restricted stock (not to exceed 3,000,000), as each term is deÑned in the 2001 Plan. Employees, oÇcers,
consultants and directors of the Company and its subsidiaries and aÇliates are eligible to receive grants under
the 2001 Plan. Options granted generally vest over four years from the grant date, with 25% vesting on the
anniversary of the grant date and ratably thereafter. Generally, options expire 10 years from the grant date.
The 2001 Plan allows for the issuance of up to a total of 90,000,000 shares of Charter Class A common
stock (or units convertible into Charter Class A common stock). The total shares available reÖect a July 2003
amendment to the 2001 Plan approved by the board of directors and the shareholders of Charter to increase
available shares by 30,000,000 shares. In 2001, any shares covered by options that terminated under the 1999
Plan were transferred to the 2001 Plan, and no new options can be granted under the 1999 Plan.
During July and October 2003, in connection with new employment agreements and related option
agreements entered into by the Company, certain executives and directors were awarded a total of 80,603
shares of restricted Class A common stock. The shares vest monthly over a twelve-month period beginning on
the date of grant. During September and October 2001, in connection with new employment agreements and
related option agreements entered into by the Company, certain executives of the Company were awarded a
total of 256,000 shares of restricted Class A common stock, of which 140,063 shares had been cancelled as of
December 31, 2003. The shares vested 25% upon grant, with the remaining shares vesting monthly over a
three-year period beginning after the Ñrst anniversary of the date of grant. As of December 31, 2003, deferred
compensation remaining to be recognized in future periods totaled $0.2 million.
A summary of the activity for the Company's stock options, excluding granted shares of restricted
Class A common stock, for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, is as follows (amounts in
thousands, except per share data):
2003
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Shares
Price

2002
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Shares
Price

2001
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Shares
Price

Options outstanding, beginning of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cancelled ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

53,632
7,983
(165)
(13,568)

$14.22
3.53
3.96
14.10

46,558
13,122
Ì
(6,048)

$17.10
4.88
Ì
16.32

28,482
29,395
(278)
(11,041)

$19.24
16.01
19.23
19.59

Options outstanding, end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

47,882

$12.48

53,632

$14.22

46,558

$17.10

Weighted average remaining contractual lifeÏÏÏ

8 years

Options exercisable, end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

22,861

Weighted average fair value of options granted

$

2.71
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2.89

9 years
$17.93
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of
December 31, 2003:

Range of
Exercise Prices

$ 1.11 - $ 2.85
$ 3.91 - $ 9.13
$11.99 - $19.47
$20.00 - $23.09

Options Outstanding
Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average
Number
Remaining
Weighted-Average
Remaining
Weighted-Average
Outstanding
Contractual Life
Exercise Price
Number Exercisable Contractual Life
Exercise Price
(in thousands)
(in thousands)

9,809
6,309
20,243
11,521

9
9
7
6

years
years
years
years

$ 2.31
5.52
14.65
21.19

1,718
319
12,191
8,633

9
8
7
6

years
years
years
years

$ 2.49
9.13
15.34
20.83

On January 1, 2003, the Company adopted the fair value measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123,
under which the Company recognizes compensation expense of a stock-based award to an employee over the
vesting period based on the fair value of the award on the grant date. Adoption of these provisions resulted in
utilizing a preferable accounting method as the consolidated Ñnancial statements present the estimated fair
value of stock-based compensation in expense consistently with other forms of compensation and other
expense associated with goods and services received for equity instruments. In accordance with SFAS
No. 123, the fair value method will be applied only to awards granted or modiÑed after January 1, 2003,
whereas awards granted prior to such date will continue to be accounted for under APB No. 25, unless they
are modiÑed or settled in cash. The ongoing eÅect on consolidated results of operations or Ñnancial condition
will be dependent upon future stock based compensation awards granted. The Company recorded $4 million of
option compensation expense for the year ended December 31, 2003.
Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123, the Company used the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB
No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, to account for the option plans. Option compensation
expense of $5 million and net option compensation beneÑt of $5 million for the years ended December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively, was recorded in the consolidated statements of operations since the exercise
prices of certain options were less than the estimated fair values of the underlying membership interests on the
date of grant. A reversal of previously recognized option compensation expense of $22 million for the year
ended December 31, 2001 was recorded in the consolidated statements of operations primarily in connection
with the waiver of the right to approximately seven million options by the Company's former President and
Chief Executive OÇcer as part of his September 2001 separation agreement. This was partially oÅset by
expense recorded because exercise prices on certain options were less than the estimated fair values of the
Company's stock at the time of grant. Estimated fair values were determined by the Company using the
valuation inherent in the companies acquired by Paul G. Allen in 1998 and valuations of public companies in
the cable television industry adjusted for factors speciÑc to the Company. Compensation expense is being
recorded with the method described in FASB Interpretation No. 28 over the vesting period of the individual
options that varies between four and Ñve years. As of December 31, 2003, no deferred compensation remained
to be recognized in future periods. No stock option compensation expense was recorded for the options granted
after November 8, 1999, since the exercise price was equal to the estimated fair value of the underlying
membership interests or shares of Class A common stock on the date of grant. Since the membership units are
exchangeable into Class A common stock of Charter on a one-for-one basis, the estimated fair value was equal
to the quoted market values of Class A common stock.
In January 2004, the Company commenced an option exchange program in which employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries were oÅered the right to exchange all stock options (vested and unvested) issued
under the 1999 Charter Communications Option Plan and 2001 Stock Incentive Plan that had an exercise
price over $10 per share for shares of restricted Charter Class A common stock or, in some instances, cash.
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Based on a sliding exchange ratio, which varied depending on the exercise price of an employees outstanding
options, if an employee would have received more than 400 shares of restricted stock in exchange for tendered
options, Charter issued that employee shares of restricted stock in the exchange. If, based on the exchange
ratios, an employee would have received 400 or fewer shares of restricted stock in exchange for tendered
options, Charter instead paid the employee cash in an amount equal to the number of shares the employee
would have received multiplied by $5.00. The oÅer applied to options (vested and unvested) to purchase a
total of 22,929,573 shares of Class A common stock, or approximately 48% of the Company's 47,882,365 total
options issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2003. Participation by employees was voluntary. Those
members of the Company's board of directors who were not also employees of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries were not eligible to participate in the exchange oÅer.
In the closing of the exchange oÅer on February 20, 2004, the Company accepted for cancellation eligible
options to purchase approximately 18,137,664 shares of its Class A common stock. In exchange, the Company
granted 1,966,686 shares of restricted stock, including 460,777 performance shares to eligible employees of the
rank of senior vice president and above, and paid a total cash amount of approximately $4 million (which
amount includes applicable withholding taxes) to those employees who received cash rather than shares of
restricted stock. The grants of restricted stock were eÅective as of February 25, 2004. Employees tendered
approximately 79% of the options eligible to be exchanged under the program.
Based on the results above, the cost to the Company of the Stock Option Exchange Program was
approximately $12 million, with a 2004 cash compensation expense of approximately $4 million and a noncash compensation expense of approximately $8 million to be expensed ratably over the three-year vesting
period of the restricted stock in the exchange.
In January 2004, the Compensation Committee of the board of directors of Charter approved Charter's
Long-Term Incentive Program (""LTIP''), which is a program administered under the 2001 Stock Incentive
Plan. Employees of Charter and its subsidiaries whose pay classiÑcations exceed a certain level are eligible to
receive stock options, and more senior level employees are eligible to receive stock options and performance
shares. Under the LTIP, the stock options vest 25% on each of the Ñrst four anniversaries of the date of grant.
The performance shares are earned on the third anniversary of the grant date, conditional upon Charter's
performance against Ñnancial performance measures and customer growth targets established by Charter's
management and approved by its board of directors as of the time of the award. No awards were made under
the LTIP in 2003.
20. Special Charges
In the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company recorded a special charge of $35 million, of which $31 million
was associated with its workforce reduction program and the consolidation of its operations from three
divisions and ten regions into Ñve operating divisions, elimination of redundant practices and streamlining its
management structure. The remaining $4 million related to legal and other costs associated with the
Company's ongoing grand jury investigation, shareholder lawsuits and SEC investigation. The $31 million
charge related to realignment activities, included severance costs of $28 million related to approximately 1,400
employees identiÑed for termination as of December 31, 2002 and lease termination costs of $3 million.
During the year ended December 31, 2003, an additional 1,400 employees were identiÑed for termination and
additional severance costs of $20 million and additional lease costs of $6 million were recorded in special
charges. In total, approximately 2,600 employees were terminated during the year ended December 31, 2003.
Severance payments are generally made over a period of up to twelve months with approximately $39 million
paid during the year ended December 31, 2003. The Company paid $4 million in lease termination costs
during the year ended December 31, 2003. As of December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, a liability of
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approximately $14 million and $31 million, respectively, is recorded on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets related to the realignment activities. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the additional
severance costs were oÅset by a $5 million settlement from the Internet service provider Excite@Home
related to the conversion of high-speed data customers to Charter Pipeline service in 2001.
During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company recorded $18 million in special charges that
represent $15 million of costs associated with the transition of approximately 145,000 (unaudited) data
customers from the Excite@Home Internet service to the Charter Pipeline Internet service.
In December 2001, the Company implemented a restructuring plan to reduce its workforce in certain
markets and reorganize its operating divisions from two to three and operating regions from twelve to ten. The
restructuring plan was completed during the Ñrst quarter of 2002, resulting in the termination of approximately
320 employees and severance costs of $4 million of which $1 million was recorded in the Ñrst quarter of 2002
and $3 million was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2001.
21. Income Taxes
All operations are held through Charter Holdco and its direct and indirect subsidiaries. Charter Holdco
and the majority of its subsidiaries are not subject to income tax. However, certain of these subsidiaries are
corporations and are subject to income tax. All of the taxable income, gains, losses, deductions and credits of
Charter Holdco are passed through to its members: Charter, Charter Investment, Inc. and Vulcan Cable III,
Inc. Charter is responsible for its share of taxable income or loss of Charter Holdco allocated to it in
accordance with the Charter Holdco limited liability company agreement (""LLC Agreement'') and
partnership tax rules and regulations.
The LLC Agreement provides for certain special allocations of net tax proÑts and net tax losses (such net
tax proÑts and net tax losses being determined under the applicable federal income tax rules for determining
capital accounts). Pursuant to the LLC Agreement, through the end of 2003, net tax losses of Charter Holdco
that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on its percentage ownership of
outstanding common units were allocated instead to membership units held by Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and
Charter Investment, Inc. (the ""Special Loss Allocations'') to the extent of their respective capital account
balances. After 2003, pursuant to the LLC Agreement, net tax losses of Charter Holdco are to be allocated to
Charter, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. based generally on their respective percentage
ownership of outstanding common units to the extent of their respective capital account balances. The LLC
Agreement further provides that, beginning at the time Charter Holdco generates net tax proÑts, the net tax
proÑts that would otherwise have been allocated to Charter based generally on its percentage ownership of
outstanding common membership units will instead generally be allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and
Charter Investment, Inc. (the ""Special ProÑt Allocations''). The Special ProÑt Allocations to Vulcan Cable
III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. will generally continue until the cumulative amount of the Special
ProÑt Allocations oÅsets the cumulative amount of the Special Loss Allocations. The amount and timing of
the Special ProÑt Allocations are subject to the potential application of, and interaction with, the Curative
Allocation Provisions described in the following paragraph. The LLC Agreement generally provides that any
additional net tax proÑts are to be allocated among the members of Charter Holdco based generally on their
respective percentage ownership of Charter Holdco common membership units.
Because the respective capital account balance of each of Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. was reduced to zero by December 31, 2002, certain net tax losses of Charter Holdco that were to be
allocated for 2002, 2003 (subject to resolution of the issue described in Note 22) and possibly later years to
Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. will instead be allocated to Charter (the ""Regulatory
Allocations''). The LLC Agreement further provides that, to the extent possible, the eÅect of the Regulatory
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Allocations is to be oÅset over time pursuant to certain curative allocation provisions (the ""Curative
Allocation Provisions'') so that, after certain oÅsetting adjustments are made, each member's capital account
balance is equal to the capital account balance such member would have had if the Regulatory Allocations
had not been part of the LLC Agreement. The cumulative amount of the actual tax losses allocated to Charter
as a result of the Regulatory Allocations through the year ended December 31, 2003 is approximately
$2.0 billion to $2.6 billion pending the resolution of the issue described in Note 22.
As a result of the Special Loss Allocations and the Regulatory Allocations referred to above, the
cumulative amount of losses of Charter Holdco allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. is in excess of the amount that would have been allocated to such entities if the losses of Charter Holdco
had been allocated among its members in proportion to their respective percentage ownership of Charter
Holdco common membership units. The cumulative amount of such excess losses was approximately
$3.1 billion through December 31, 2002 and $2.0 billion to $2.5 billion through December 31, 2003, depending
upon the resolution of the issue described in Note 22.
In certain situations, the Special Loss Allocations, Special ProÑt Allocations, Regulatory Allocations and
Curative Allocation Provisions described above could result in Charter paying taxes in an amount that is more
or less than if Charter Holdco had allocated net tax proÑts and net tax losses among its members based
generally on the number of common membership units owned by such members. This could occur due to
diÅerences in (i) the character of the allocated income (e.g., ordinary versus capital), (ii) the allocated
amount and timing of tax depreciation and tax amortization expense due to the application of section 704(c)
under the Internal Revenue Code, (iii) the potential interaction between the Special ProÑt Allocations and
the Curative Allocation Provisions, (iv) the amount and timing of alternative minimum taxes paid by Charter,
if any, (v) the apportionment of the allocated income or loss among the states in which Charter Holdco does
business, and (vi) future federal and state tax laws. Further, in the event of new capital contributions to
Charter Holdco, it is possible that the tax eÅects of the Special ProÑt Allocations, Special Loss Allocations,
Regulatory Allocations and Curative Allocation Provisions will change signiÑcantly pursuant to the provisions
of the income tax regulations. Such change could defer the actual tax beneÑts to be derived by Charter with
respect to the net tax losses allocated to it or accelerate the actual taxable income to Charter with respect to
the net tax proÑts allocated to it. As a result, it is possible under certain circumstances, that Charter could
receive future allocations of taxable income in excess of its currently allocated tax deductions and available tax
loss carryforwards.
In addition, under their exchange agreement with Charter, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter
Investment, Inc. may exchange some or all of their membership units in Charter Holdco for Charter's Class B
common stock, be merged with Charter, or be acquired by Charter in a non-taxable reorganization. If such an
exchange were to take place prior to the date that the Special ProÑt Allocation provisions had fully oÅset the
Special Loss Allocations, Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. could elect to cause Charter
Holdco to make the remaining Special ProÑt Allocations to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment,
Inc. immediately prior to the consummation of the exchange. In the event Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter
Investment, Inc. choose not to make such election or to the extent such allocations are not possible, Charter
would then be allocated tax proÑts attributable to the membership units received in such exchange pursuant to
the Special ProÑt Allocation provisions. Mr. Allen has generally agreed to reimburse Charter for any
incremental income taxes that Charter would owe as a result of such an exchange and any resulting future
Special ProÑt Allocations to Charter.
For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company recorded deferred income tax
beneÑts as shown below. The income tax beneÑts were realized through reductions in the deferred tax
liabilities related to Charter's investment in Charter Holdco, as well as the deferred tax liabilities of certain of
F-39

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
Charter's indirect corporate subsidiaries. In 2003, Charter received tax loss allocations from Charter Holdco.
Previously, the tax losses had been allocated to Vulcan Cable III, Inc. and Charter Investment, Inc. in
accordance with the Special Loss Allocations provided under the Charter Holdco amended and restated
limited liability company agreement. The Company does not expect to recognize a similar beneÑt related to its
investment in Charter Holdco after 2003 due to limitations on its ability to oÅset future tax beneÑts against the
remaining deferred tax liabilities. However, the actual tax provision calculation in future periods will be the
result of current and future temporary diÅerences, as well as future operating results.
Current and deferred income tax expense (beneÑt) is as follows:
December 31,
2002

2003

Current expense:
Federal income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1
1

$

2001

Ì
2

$ Ì
Ì

2

Ì

Current income tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2

Deferred beneÑt:
Federal income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(98)
(14)

(456)
(66)

(11)
(1)

Deferred income tax beneÑt: ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(112)

(522)

(12)

Total income beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(110)

$(520)

$(12)

The Company recorded the portion of the income tax beneÑt associated with the adoption of SFAS
No. 142 as a $60 million reduction of the cumulative eÅect of accounting change on the accompanying
statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2002.
The Company's eÅective tax rate diÅers from that derived by applying the applicable federal income tax
rate of 35%, and average state income tax rate of 5% for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 as
follows:
2003

December 31,
2002

2001

Statutory federal income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State income taxes, net of federal beneÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Valuation allowance provided ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(122)
(17)
29

$(969)
(138)
587

$(409)
(58)
455

Provision for income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(110)

$(520)

$ (12)
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The tax eÅects of these temporary diÅerences that give rise to signiÑcant portions of the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2003 and 2002 which are included in long-term liabilities
are presented below.
December 31,
2003
2002

Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforward ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total gross deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less: valuation allowance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 1,723
6
1,729
(1,291)
438

$ 1,489
9
1,498
(1,444)

Net deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

$

54

Deferred tax liabilities:
Investment in Charter Holdco.ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property, plant & equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Franchises ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (553) $ (266)
(42)
(67)
(260)
(240)

Gross deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(855)

(573)

Net deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ (417)

$ (519)

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has deferred tax assets of $1.7 billion, which primarily relate to
Ñnancial and tax losses allocated to Charter from Charter Holdco. The deferred tax assets also include
$912 million of tax net operating loss carryforwards (generally expiring in years 2004 through 2023) of
Charter and its indirect corporate subsidiaries, which are subject to certain limitations. Valuation allowances
of $480 million exist with respect to these carryforwards.
The total valuation allowance for deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $1.3 billion
and $1.4 billion, respectively. In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers
whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will be realized. Because of
the uncertainties in projecting future taxable income of Charter Holdco, valuation allowances have been
established except for deferred beneÑts available to oÅset certain deferred tax liabilities.
The Company is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service for the tax years ending
December 31, 1999 and 2000. Management does not expect the results of this examination to have a material
adverse eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial condition or results of operation.
22. Related Party Transactions
The following sets forth certain transactions in which the Company and the directors, executive oÇcers
and aÇliates of the Company are involved. Unless otherwise disclosed, management believes that each of the
transactions described below was on terms no less favorable to the Company than could have been obtained
from independent third parties.
Charter has entered into management arrangements with Charter Holdco and certain of its subsidiaries.
Under these agreements, Charter provides management services for the cable systems owned or operated by
its subsidiaries. The management services include such services as centralized customer billing services, data
processing and related support, beneÑts administration and coordination of insurance coverage and selfF-41

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
insurance programs for medical, dental and workers' compensation claims. Costs associated with providing
these services are billed and charged directly to the Company's operating subsidiaries and are included within
operating costs in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Such costs totaled $210 million,
$176 million and $119 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. All other
costs incurred on the behalf of the Company's operating subsidiaries are considered a part of the management
fee and are recorded as a component of selling, general and administrative expense, in the accompanying
consolidated Ñnancial statements. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the management
fee charged to the Company's operating subsidiaries approximated the expenses incurred by Charter Holdco
and Charter on behalf of the Company's operating subsidiaries. The credit facilities of the Company's
operating subsidiaries prohibit payments of management fees in excess of 3.5% of revenues until repayment of
the outstanding indebtedness. In the event any portion of the management fee due and payable is not paid, it is
deferred by Charter and accrued as a liability of such subsidiaries. Any deferred amount of the management
fee will bear interest at the rate of 10% per annum, compounded annually, from the date it was due and
payable until the date it is paid.
Mr. Allen, the controlling shareholder of Charter, and a number of his aÇliates have interests in various
entities that provide services or programming to Charter's subsidiaries. Given the diverse nature of Mr. Allen's
investment activities and interests, and to avoid the possibility of future disputes as to potential business,
Charter may not, and may not allow its subsidiaries to, engage in any business transaction outside the cable
transmission business except for certain existing approved investments. Should Charter or its subsidiaries wish
to pursue a business transaction outside of this scope, it must Ñrst oÅer Mr. Allen the opportunity to pursue
the particular business transaction. If he decides not to pursue the business transaction and consents to
Charter or its subsidiaries to engage in the business transaction, they will be able to do so. The cable
transmission business means the business of transmitting video, audio, including telephony, and data over
cable systems owned, operated or managed by Charter or its subsidiaries from time to time.
Mr. Allen or his aÇliates own equity interests or warrants to purchase equity interests in various entities
with which the Company does business or which provides it with products, services or programming. Among
these entities are TechTV L.L.C. (""TechTV''), Oxygen Media Corporation (""Oxygen Media''), Digeo, Inc.,
Click2learn, Inc., Trail Blazer Inc., Action Sports Cable Network (""Action Sports'') and Microsoft
Corporation. In addition, Mr. Allen and Mr. Savoy were directors of USA Networks, Inc. (""USA
Networks''), who operates the USA Network, The Sci-Fi Channel, Trio, World News International and
Home Shopping Network, owning approximately 5% and less than 1%, respectively, of the common stock of
USA Networks. In 2002, Mr. Allen and Mr. Savoy sold their common stock and are no longer directors of the
USA Network. Mr. Allen owns 100% of the equity of Vulcan Ventures Incorporated (""Vulcan Ventures'')
and Vulcan Inc. and is the president of Vulcan Ventures. Mr. Savoy was a vice president and a director of
Vulcan Ventures until his resignation in September 2003. Mr. Savoy will remain as a member of the board of
directors of Charter. The various cable, media, Internet and telephony companies in which Mr. Allen has
invested may mutually beneÑt one another. The agreements governing the Company's relationship with Digeo,
Inc. (""Digeo'') are an example of a cooperative business relationship among Mr. Allen's aÇliated companies.
The Company can give no assurance that any of these business relationships will be successful, that the
Company will realize any beneÑts from these relationships or that the Company will enter into any business
relationships in the future with Mr. Allen's aÇliated companies.
Mr. Allen and his aÇliates have made, and in the future likely will make, numerous investments outside
of the Company and its business. The Company cannot assure that, in the event that the Company or any of
its subsidiaries enter into transactions in the future with any aÇliate of Mr. Allen, such transactions will be on
terms as favorable to the Company as terms it might have obtained from an unrelated third party. Also,
conÖicts could arise with respect to the allocation of corporate opportunities between the Company and
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Mr. Allen and his aÇliates. The Company has not instituted any formal plan or arrangement to address
potential conÖicts of interest.
High Speed Access Corp. (""High Speed Access'') was a provider of high-speed Internet access services
over cable modems. During the period from 1997 to 2000, certain Charter entities entered into Internet-access
related service agreements, and both Vulcan Ventures and certain of Charter's subsidiaries made equity
investments in High Speed Access.
On February 28, 2002, Charter's subsidiary, CC Systems, purchased from High Speed Access the
contracts and associated assets, and assumed related liabilities, that served the Company's customers,
including a customer contact center, network operations center and provisioning software. Immediately prior
to the asset purchase, Vulcan Ventures beneÑcially owned approximately 37%, and the Company beneÑcially
owned approximately 13%, of the common stock of High Speed Access (including the shares of common
stock which could be acquired upon conversion of the Series D preferred stock, and upon exercise of the
warrants owned by Charter Holdco). Following the consummation of the asset purchase, neither the Company
nor Vulcan Ventures beneÑcially owned any securities of, or were otherwise aÇliated with, High Speed
Access.
The Company receives or will receive programming for broadcast via its cable systems from TechTV,
USA Networks, Oxygen Media and Action Sports. The Company pays a fee for the programming service
generally based on the number of customers receiving the service. Such fees for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001 were each less than 1% of total operating expenses with the exception of USA Networks
which was 2%, 2% and 3% of total operating expenses for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. In addition, the Company receives commissions from USA Networks for home shopping sales
generated by its customers. Such revenues for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were less
than 1% of total revenues. On November 5, 2002, Action Sports announced that it was discontinuing its
business. The Company believes that the failure of Action Sports will not materially aÅect the Company's
business or results of operations.
The Company entered into an equity issuance agreement pursuant to which Oxygen Media granted a
subsidiary of Charter Holdco a warrant to purchase 2.4 million shares of common stock of Oxygen Media for
an exercise price of $22.00 per share. Charter Holdco will also receive unregistered shares of Oxygen Media
common stock with a guaranteed fair market value on the date of issuance of $34 million, on or prior to
February 2, 2005 with the exact date to be determined by Oxygen Media. The Company currently recognizes
the guaranteed value of the investment over the life of the programming agreement as a reduction of
programming expense. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company recorded approximately
$9 million as a reduction of programming expense. The carrying value of the Company's investment in Oxygen
was approximately $19 million as of December 31, 2003.
The Company receives from TechTV programming for distribution via its cable system pursuant to an
aÇliation agreement. The aÇliation agreement provides, among other things, that TechTV must oÅer the
Company certain terms and conditions that are no less favorable in the aÇliation agreement than are given to
any other distributor that serves the same number of or fewer TechTV viewing customers. The Company
believes that TechTV has breached the TechTV aÇliation agreement, and is involved in discussions with
TechTV representatives in an eÅort to reach a settlement regarding the damages owed to the Company for
such breach. To date, no settlement has been reached and no formal legal proceedings have been commenced.
In the event the parties are not able to reach a settlement, the Company intends to pursue its contractual and
legal rights for relief.
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As discussed in Note 4, in April 2002, Interlink Communications Partners, LLC, Rifkin Acquisition
Partners, LLC and Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC, each an indirect, wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, completed the cash purchase of certain assets of Enstar Income Program II-2,
L.P., Enstar Income Program IV-3, L.P., Enstar Income/Growth Program Six-A, L.P., Enstar Cable of
Macoupin County and Enstar Income IV/PBD Systems Venture, serving approximately 21,600 (unaudited)
customers, for a total cash sale price of approximately $48 million. In September 2002, Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC purchased all of Enstar Income Program II-1, L.P.'s Illinois cable systems,
serving approximately 6,400 (unaudited) customers, for a cash sale price of $15 million. Enstar Communications Corporation, a direct subsidiary of Charter Holdco, is a general partner of the Enstar limited partnerships
but does not exercise control over them. All of the executive oÇcers of Charter and Charter Holdco act as
oÇcers of Enstar Communications Corporation.
On June 30, 2003, Charter Holdco entered into an agreement with Motorola for the purchase of 100,000
broadband media centers, subject to the Company's testing and approval of product performance and
functionality. It is contemplated that the software for these broadband media centers would be supplied to
Motorola by Digeo. License fees for Digeo to license such software to the Company and support fees for the
broadband media centers and relevant content and support services are currently under negotiation.
In March 2001, Charter Communications Ventures, LLC (""Charter Ventures''), the Company's indirect
subsidiary, and Vulcan Ventures formed DBroadband Holdings, LLC (""DBroadband'') for the sole purpose
of purchasing equity interests in Digeo. In connection with the execution of the broadband carriage agreement,
DBroadband purchased an equity interest in Digeo funded by contributions from Vulcan Ventures. The equity
interest is subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan Ventures up to the amount contributed by Vulcan
Ventures on Charter Ventures' behalf. Charter Ventures has a 100% proÑt interest in DBroadband. Vulcan
Ventures also agreed to make, through January 24, 2004, certain additional contributions through DBroadband to acquire additional equity in Digeo as necessary to maintain Charter Ventures' pro rata interest in
Digeo in the event of certain future Digeo equity Ñnancings by the founders of Digeo. These additional equity
interests are also subject to a priority return of capital to Vulcan Ventures up to amounts contributed by
Vulcan Ventures on Charter Ventures' behalf. DBroadband is therefore not included in the Company's
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
The Company believes that Vulcan Ventures, an entity controlled by Mr. Allen, owns an approximate
60% equity interest in Digeo, Inc. Messrs. Allen and Vogel are directors of Digeo. Mr. Savoy was a director
and served on the compensation committee of Digeo until September 2003. Mr. Vogel owns options to
purchase 10,000 shares of Digeo common stock.
On January 10, 2003, Charter signed an agreement to carry two around-the-clock, high deÑnition
networks, HDNet and HDNet Movies. The Company believes that entities controlled by Mr. Mark Cuban,
co-founder and president of HDNet, owns 85% of HDNet and HDNet Movies as of December 31, 2003. As of
December 31, 2003 Mr. Cuban, owns an approximate 6.4% equity interest in Charter.
Certain related parties, including members of the board of directors and management, hold interests in
the Company's senior convertible debt and senior notes and discount notes of the Company's subsidiary of
approximately $61.5 million of face value at December 31, 2003.
As part of the acquisition of the cable systems owned by Bresnan Communications Company Limited
Partnership in February 2000, CC VIII, LLC, Charter's indirect limited liability company subsidiary, issued,
after adjustments, 24,279,943 Class A preferred membership units (collectively, the ""CC VIII interest'') with
a value and an initial capital account of approximately $630 million to certain sellers aÇliated with AT&T
Broadband, subsequently owned by Comcast Corporation (the ""Comcast sellers''). While held by the
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Comcast sellers, the CC VIII interest was entitled to a 2% priority return on its initial capital account and
such priority return was entitled to preferential distributions from available cash and upon liquidation of CC
VIII, LLC. While held by the Comcast sellers, the CC VIII interest generally did not share in the proÑts and
losses of CC VIII, LLC. Mr. Allen granted the Comcast sellers the right to sell to him the CC VIII interest
for approximately $630 million plus 4.5% interest annually from February 2000 (the ""Comcast put right''). In
April 2002, the Comcast sellers exercised the Comcast put right in full, and this transaction was consummated
on June 6, 2003. Accordingly, Mr. Allen has become the holder of the CC VIII interest, indirectly through an
aÇliate. Consequently, subject to the matters referenced in the next paragraph, Mr. Allen generally thereafter
will be allocated his pro rata share (based on number of membership interests outstanding) of proÑts or losses
of CC VIII, LLC. In the event of a liquidation of CC VIII, LLC, Mr. Allen would be entitled to a priority
distribution with respect to the 2% priority return (which will continue to accrete). Any remaining
distributions in liquidation would be distributed to CC V Holdings, LLC and Mr. Allen in proportion to CC V
Holdings, LLC's capital account and Mr. Allen's capital account (which will equal the initial capital account
of the Comcast sellers of approximately $630 million, increased or decreased by Mr. Allen's pro rata share of
CC VIII, LLC's proÑts or losses (as computed for capital account purposes) after June 6, 2003). The limited
liability company agreement of CC VIII, LLC does not provide for a mandatory redemption of the CC VIII
interest.
An issue has arisen as to whether the documentation for the Bresnan transaction was correct and
complete with regard to the ultimate ownership of the CC VIII interest following consummation of the
Comcast put right. SpeciÑcally, under the terms of the Bresnan transaction documents that were entered into
in June 1999, the Comcast sellers originally would have received, after adjustments, 24,273,943 Charter
Holdco membership units, but due to an FCC regulatory issue raised by the Comcast sellers shortly before
closing, the Bresnan transaction was modiÑed to provide that the Comcast sellers instead would receive the
preferred equity interests in CC VIII, LLC represented by the CC VIII interest. As part of the last-minute
changes to the Bresnan transaction documents, a draft amended version of the Charter Holdco limited liability
company agreement was prepared, and contract provisions were drafted for that agreement that would have
required an automatic exchange of the CC VIII interest for 24,273,943 Charter Holdco membership units if
the Comcast sellers exercised the Comcast put right and sold the CC VIII interest to Mr. Allen or his
aÇliates. However, the provisions that would have required this automatic exchange did not appear in the Ñnal
version of the Charter Holdco limited liability company agreement that was delivered and executed at the
closing of the Bresnan transaction. The law Ñrm that prepared the documents for the Bresnan transaction
brought this matter to the attention of Charter and representatives of Mr. Allen in 2002.
Thereafter, the board of directors of Charter formed a Special Committee (currently comprised of
Messrs. Tory, Wangberg and Merritt) to investigate the matter and take any other appropriate action on
behalf of Charter with respect to this matter. After conducting an investigation of the relevant facts and
circumstances, the Special Committee determined that a ""scrivener's error'' had occurred in February 2000 in
connection with the preparation of the last-minute revisions to the Bresnan transaction documents and that, as
a result, Charter should seek the reformation of the Charter Holdco limited liability company agreement, or
alternative relief, in order to restore and ensure the obligation that the CC VIII interest be automatically
exchanged for Charter Holdco units. The Special Committee further determined that, as part of such contract
reformation or alternative relief, Mr. Allen should be required to contribute the CC VIII interest to Charter
Holdco in exchange for 24,273,943 Charter Holdco membership units. The Special Committee also
recommended to the board of directors of Charter that, to the extent the contract reformation is achieved, the
board of directors should consider whether the CC VIII interest should ultimately be held by Charter Holdco
or Charter Holdings or another entity owned directly or indirectly by them.
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Mr. Allen disagrees with the Special Committee's determinations described above and has so notiÑed the
Special Committee. Mr. Allen contends that the transaction is accurately reÖected in the transaction
documentation and contemporaneous and subsequent company public disclosures.
The parties engaged in a process of non-binding mediation to seek to resolve this matter, without success.
The Special Committee is evaluating what further actions or processes it may undertake to resolve this
dispute. To accommodate further deliberation, each party has agreed to refrain from initiating legal
proceedings over this matter until it has given at least ten days' prior notice to the other. In addition, the
Special Committee and Mr. Allen have determined to utilize the Delaware Court of Chancery's program for
mediation of complex business disputes in an eÅort to resolve the CC VIII interest dispute. If the Special
Committee and Mr. Allen are unable to reach a resolution through that mediation process or to agree on an
alternative dispute resolution process, the Special Committee intends to seek resolution of this dispute through
judicial proceedings in an action that would be commenced, after appropriate notice, in the Delaware Court of
Chancery against Mr. Allen and his aÇliates seeking contract reformation, declaratory relief as to the
respective rights of the parties regarding this dispute and alternative forms of legal and equitable relief. The
ultimate resolution and Ñnancial impact of the dispute are not determinable at this time.
23. Commitments and Contingencies
Commitments
The following table summarizes the Company's payment obligations as of December 31, 2003 for its
contractual obligations.
Total

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Contractual Obligations
Operating Lease Obligations(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Programming Minimum Commitments(2) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other(3)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 70
1,949
282

$ 17
320
63

$ 14
329
47

$ 11
355
39

$

$

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$2,301

$400

$390

$405

$417

7
386
24

Thereafter

5
317
25

$ 16
242
84

$347

$342

(1) The Company leases certain facilities and equipment under noncancellable operating leases. Leases and
rental costs charged to expense for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, were $30 million,
$31 million and $25 million, respectively.
(2) The Company pays programming fees under multi-year contracts ranging from three to six years typically
based on a Öat fee per customer, which may be Ñxed for the term or may in some cases, escalate over the
term. Programming costs included in the accompanying statement of operations were $1.2 billion,
$1.2 billion and $963 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Certain of the Company's programming agreements are based on a Öat fee per month or have guaranteed
minimum payments. The table sets forth the aggregate guaranteed minimum commitments under the
Company's programming contracts.
(3) ""Other'' represents other guaranteed minimum commitments, which consist primarily of commitments to
the Company's billing services vendors.
The following items are not included in the contractual obligation table due to various factors discussed
below. However, the Company incurs these costs as part of its operations:
‚ The Company also rents utility poles used in its operations. Generally, pole rentals are cancelable on
short notice, but the Company anticipates that such rentals will recur. Rent expense incurred for pole
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rental attachments for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, was $40 million,
$41 million and $33 million, respectively.
‚ The Company pays franchise fees under multi-year franchise agreements based on a percentage of
revenues earned from video service per year. The Company also pays other franchise related costs, such
as public education grants under multi-year agreements. Franchise fees and other franchise-related
costs included in the accompanying statement of operations were $162 million, $160 million and
$144 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
‚ The Company also has $153 million in letters of credit, primarily to its various worker's compensation,
property casualty and general liability carriers as collateral for reimbursement of claims. These letters
of credit reduce the amount the Company may borrow under its credit facilities.
Litigation
Fourteen putative federal class action lawsuits (the ""Federal Class Actions'') have been Ñled against
Charter and certain of its former and present oÇcers and directors in various jurisdictions allegedly on behalf
of all purchasers of Charter's securities during the period from either November 8 or November 9, 1999
through July 17 or July 18, 2002. UnspeciÑed damages are sought by the plaintiÅs. In general, the lawsuits
allege that Charter utilized misleading accounting practices and failed to disclose these accounting practices
and/or issued false and misleading Ñnancial statements and press releases concerning Charter's operations and
prospects. The Federal Class Actions were speciÑcally and individually identiÑed in public Ñlings made by
Charter prior to the date of this annual report.
In October 2002, Charter Ñled a motion with the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation (the ""Panel'')
to transfer the Federal Class Actions to the Eastern District of Missouri. On March 12, 2003, the Panel
transferred the six Federal Class Actions not Ñled in the Eastern District of Missouri to that district for
coordinated or consolidated pretrial proceedings with the eight Federal Class Actions already pending there.
The Panel's transfer order assigned the Federal Class Actions to Judge Charles A. Shaw. By virtue of a prior
court order, StoneRidge Investment Partners LLC became lead plaintiÅ upon entry of the Panel's transfer
order. StoneRidge subsequently Ñled a Consolidated Amended Complaint. The Court subsequently consolidated the Federal Class Actions for pretrial purposes. On June 19, 2003, following a pretrial conference with
the parties, the Court issued a Case Management Order setting forth a schedule for the pretrial phase of the
consolidated class action. Motions to dismiss the Consolidated Amended Complaint have been Ñled. On
February 10, 2004, in response to a joint motion made by StoneRidge and defendants, Charter, Vogel and
Allen, the court entered an order providing, among other things, that: (1) the parties who Ñled such motion
engage in a mediation within ninety (90) days; and (2) all proceedings in the Consolidated Federal
Class Actions are stayed for ninety (90) days.
On September 12, 2002, a shareholders derivative suit (the ""State Derivative Action'') was Ñled in
Missouri state court against Charter and its then current directors, as well as its former auditors. A
substantively identical derivative action was later Ñled and consolidated into the State Derivative Action. The
plaintiÅs allege that the individual defendants breached their Ñduciary duties by failing to establish and
maintain adequate internal controls and procedures. UnspeciÑed damages, allegedly on Charter's behalf, are
sought by the plaintiÅs.
Separately, on February 12, 2003, a shareholders derivative suit (the ""Federal Derivative Action''), was
Ñled against Charter and its then current directors in the United States District Court for the Eastern District
of Missouri. The plaintiÅ alleges that the individual defendants breached their Ñduciary duties and grossly
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mismanaged Charter by failing to establish and maintain adequate internal controls and procedures.
UnspeciÑed damages, allegedly on Charter's behalf, are sought by the plaintiÅs.
In addition to the Federal Class Actions, the State Derivative Action and the Federal Derivative Action,
six putative class action lawsuits have been Ñled against Charter and certain of its then current directors and
oÇcers in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware (the ""Delaware Class Actions''). The lawsuits were
Ñled after the Ñling of a 13D amendment by Mr. Allen indicating that he was exploring a number of possible
alternatives with respect to restructuring or expanding his ownership interest in Charter. Charter believes the
plaintiÅs speculated that Mr. Allen might have been contemplating an unfair bid for shares of Charter or some
other sort of going private transaction on unfair terms and generally alleged that the defendants breached their
Ñduciary duties by participating in or acquiescing to such a transaction. The lawsuits were brought on behalf of
Charter's securities holders as of July 29, 2002, and seek unspeciÑed damages and possible injunctive relief.
The Delaware Class Actions are substantively identical. No such transaction by Mr. Allen has been presented.
PlaintiÅs' counsel has granted the defendants an indeÑnite extension of time to respond to the only complaint
that has been served in the Delaware Class Actions.
The lawsuits discussed above are each in preliminary stages. No reserves have been established for
potential losses or related insurance recoveries on these matters because the Company is unable to predict the
outcome. Charter intends to vigorously defend the lawsuits.
In August of 2002, Charter became aware of a grand jury investigation being conducted by the United
States Attorney's OÇce for the Eastern District of Missouri into certain of its accounting and reporting
practices, focusing on how Charter reported customer numbers and its reporting of amounts received from
digital set-top terminal suppliers for advertising. The U.S. Attorney's OÇce has publicly stated that Charter is
not currently a target of the investigation. Charter has also been advised by the U.S. Attorney's OÇce that no
member of its board of directors, including its Chief Executive OÇcer, is a target of the investigation. On
July 24, 2003, a federal grand jury charged four former oÇcers of Charter with conspiracy and mail and wire
fraud, alleging improper accounting and reporting practices focusing on revenue from digital set-top terminal
suppliers and inÖated customer account numbers. On July 25, 2003, one of the former oÇcers who was
indicted entered a guilty plea. Charter is fully cooperating with the investigation.
On November 4, 2002, Charter received an informal, non-public inquiry from the staÅ of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (""SEC''). The SEC subsequently issued a formal order of investigation dated
January 23, 2003, and subsequent related document and testimony subpoenas. The investigation and
subpoenas generally concern Charter's prior reports with respect to its determination of the number of
customers, and various of its other accounting policies and practices including its capitalization of certain
expenses and dealings with certain vendors, including programmers and digital set-top terminal suppliers.
Charter is fully cooperating with the SEC StaÅ.
Charter is generally required to indemnify each of the named individual defendants in connection with
these matters pursuant to the terms of its Bylaws and (where applicable) such individual defendants'
employment agreements. Pursuant to the terms of certain employment agreements and in accordance with the
Bylaws of Charter, in connection with the pending grand jury investigation, SEC investigation and the above
described lawsuits, Charter's current directors and its current and former oÇcers have been advanced certain
costs and expenses incurred in connection with their defense.
Charter has liability insurance coverage that it believes is available for these matters, where applicable,
and subject to the terms, conditions and limitations of the respective policies. There is no assurance that
current coverage will be suÇcient for all claims described above or any future claims that may arise.
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In October 2001, two customers, Nikki Nicholls and Geraldine M. Barber, Ñled a class action suit against
Charter in South Carolina Court of Common Pleas (""South Carolina Class Action''), purportedly on behalf
of a class of Charter customers, alleging that Charter improperly charged them a wire maintenance fee
without request or permission. They also claimed that Charter improperly required them to rent analog and/or
digital set-top terminals even though their television sets were ""cable ready.'' Charter removed this case to the
United States District Court for the District of South Carolina in November 2001, and moved to dismiss the
suit in December 2001. The federal judge remanded the case to the South Carolina Court of Common Pleas
in August 2002 without ruling on the motion to dismiss. The plaintiÅs subsequently moved for a default
judgment, arguing that upon return to state court, Charter should have but did not Ñle a new motion to
dismiss. The state court judge granted the plaintiÅ's motion over Charter's objection in September 2002.
Charter immediately appealed that decision to the South Carolina Court of Appeals and the South Carolina
Supreme Court, but those courts have ruled that until a Ñnal judgment is entered against Charter, they lack
jurisdiction to hear the appeal.
In January 2003, the Court of Common Pleas granted the plaintiÅs' motion for class certiÑcation. In
October and November 2003, Charter Ñled motions (a) asking that court to set aside the default judgment,
and (b) seeking dismissal of plaintiÅs' suit for failure to state a claim. In January 2004, the Court of Common
Pleas granted in part and denied in part Charter's motion to dismiss for failure to state a claim. It also took
under advisement Charter's motion to set aside the default judgment.
Charter is unable to predict the outcome of the lawsuits and the government investigations described
above. An unfavorable outcome in the lawsuits or the government investigations described above could have a
material adverse eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial condition, results of operations or its liquidity,
including its ability to comply with the Company's debt covenants.
In addition to the matters set forth above, Charter is also party to other lawsuits and claims that arose in
the ordinary course of conducting its business. In the opinion of management, after taking into account
recorded liabilities, the outcome of these other lawsuits and claims will not have a material adverse eÅect on
the Company's consolidated Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
Regulation in the Cable Industry
The operation of a cable system is extensively regulated by the Federal Communications Commission
(""FCC''), some state governments and most local governments. The FCC has the authority to enforce its
regulations through the imposition of substantial Ñnes, the issuance of cease and desist orders and/or the
imposition of other administrative sanctions, such as the revocation of FCC licenses needed to operate certain
transmission facilities used in connection with cable operations. The 1996 Telecom Act altered the regulatory
structure governing the nation's communications providers. It removed barriers to competition in both the
cable television market and the local telephone market. Among other things, it reduced the scope of cable rate
regulation and encouraged additional competition in the video programming industry by allowing local
telephone companies to provide video programming in their own telephone service areas.
The 1996 Telecom Act required the FCC to undertake a number of implementing rulemakings.
Moreover, Congress and the FCC have frequently revisited the subject of cable regulation. Future legislative
and regulatory changes could adversely aÅect the Company's operations.
24. Employee BeneÑt Plan
The Company's employees may participate in the Charter Communications, Inc. 401(k) Plan. Employees that qualify for participation can contribute up to 50% of their salary, on a pre-tax basis, subject to a
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maximum contribution limit as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company matches 50% of
the Ñrst 5% of participant contributions. The Company made contributions to the 401(k) plan totaling
$7 million, $8 million and $9 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
25. Recently Issued Accounting Standards
In December 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (""FIN 46R''), which addresses how a business enterprise should evaluate
whether it has a controlling Ñnancial interest in an entity through means other than voting rights and
accordingly should consolidate the entity. FIN 46R replaces FASB Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities, which was issued in January 2003. The Company will be required to apply FIN 46R
to variable interests in variable interest entities created after December 31, 2003. For variable interests in
variable interest entities created before December 31, 2003, the FIN 46R will be applied beginning on
March 31, 2004. For any variable interest entities that must be consolidated under FIN 46R that were created
before December 31, 2003, the assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interests of the variable interest entity
initially would be measured at their carrying amounts with any diÅerence between the net amount added to
the balance sheet and any previously recognized interest being recognized as the cumulative eÅect of an
accounting change. If determining the carrying amounts is not practicable, fair value at the date FIN 46R Ñrst
applies may be used to measure the assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interest of the variable interest entity.
The Company has identiÑed DBroadband Holdings, LLC as a variable interest entity in accordance with FIN
46R. As the Company is not the primary beneÑciary of the variable interest entity (as deÑned by FIN 46R),
DBroadband Holdings, LLC has not been included in the Company's consolidated Ñnancial statements. In
future periods, the Company will continue to reassess its relationship with DBroadband Holdings, LLC to
ensure proper recognition of the relationship in accordance with FIN 46R. See Note 22 for additional
information.
In December 2003, the SEC issued StaÅ Accounting Bulletin (""SAB'') No. 104, Revenue Recognition.
SAB No. 104 revises or rescinds portions of interpretative guidance on revenue recognition. SAB No. 104
became eÅective immediately upon release and requires registrants to either restate prior Ñnancial statements
or report a change in accounting principle. The adoption of SAB No. 104 did not have a material impact on
the Company's consolidated Ñnancial statements.
26. Parent Company Only Financial Statements
As the result of limitations on, and prohibitions of, distributions, substantially all of the net assets of the
consolidated subsidiaries are restricted for distribution to Charter, the parent company. The following
condensed parent-only Ñnancial statements of Charter account for the investment in Charter Holdco under
the equity method of accounting. The Ñnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
Ñnancial statements of the Company and notes thereto.
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Charter Communications, Inc. (Parent Company Only)
Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31,
2003
2002

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Receivable from related party ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Investment in Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Notes receivable from Charter HoldcoÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Convertible notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Preferred stock Ì redeemable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shareholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity (deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1
9
Ì
803

$

10
3
308
1,433

$ 813

$1,754

$

$

$ 813

$1,754

10
774
149
55
(175)

13
1,383
266
51
41

Condensed Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

REVENUES
Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Management fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

69
11
80

$

76
9
85

$

61
6
67

EXPENSES
Equity in losses of Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(359)
(11)
(65)

(2,922)
(9)
(73)

(1,168)
(6)
(60)

Total expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(435)

(3,004)

(1,234)

Net loss before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(355)
117

(2,919)
405

(1,167)
Ì

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividend on preferred equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(238)
(4)

(2,514)
(3)

(1,167)
(1)

Net loss after preferred dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$(242)

$(2,517)

$(1,168)
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss after preferred dividends ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Equity in losses of Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in operating assets and liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002

2001

$(242) $(2,517) $(1,168)
359
2,922
1,168
(9)
10
Ì
(117)
(405)
Ì

Net cash Öows from operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(9)

10

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investments in and receivables from Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Investment in Charter Holdco ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

(633)
(1,224)

Net cash Öows from investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

(1,857)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of convertible notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì
Ì

633
1,218
6

Net cash Öows from Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

1,857

(9)
10

10
Ì

Ì
Ì

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTSÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1

$

10

Ì

$

Ì

27. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data
The following table presents quarterly data for the periods presented on the consolidated statement of
operations:
First Quarter

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income (loss) before minority interest
and income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income (loss) applicable to common
stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Basic income (loss) per common share ÏÏ
Diluted Income (loss) per common share
Weighted-average shares outstanding,
basicÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Weighted-average shares outstanding,
diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

1,178
86

Year Ended December 31, 2003
Second Quarter
Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter

$

$

1,217
112

$

1,207
117

1,217
210

(301)

(286)

23

(161)

(182)
(0.62)
(0.62)

(38)
(0.13)
(0.13)

36
0.12
0.07

(58)
(0.20)
(0.20)

294,466,137

294,474,596

294,566,878

294,875,504

294,466,137

294,474,596

637,822,843

294,875,504
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CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
(dollars in millions, except where indicated)
First Quarter

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income (loss) from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss before minority interest, income
taxes and cumulative eÅect of
accounting change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net loss applicable to common stock ÏÏÏÏ
Basic and diluted loss per common share
before cumulative eÅect of accounting
change ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Basic and diluted loss per common share
Weighted-average shares outstanding ÏÏÏÏ

$

1,074
97

Year Ended December 31, 2002
Second Quarter
Third Quarter

Fourth Quarter

$

$

1,137
85

$

1,166
91

1,189
(4,595)

(234)
(317)

(354)
(161)

(367)
(167)

(4,989)
(1,872)

(0.38)
(1.08)
294,394,939

(0.55)
(0.55)
294,453,454

(0.57)
(0.57)
294,454,659

(6.36)
(6.36)
294,457,134
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
Common Stock Information

Form 10-K

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Charter Communications, Inc. Class A
common stock is traded on the Nasdaq
National Market under the symbol CHTR.
As of June 1, 2004, there were approximately
4,700 record holders of Class A common
stock (representing a total of approximately
187,800 beneficial owners) and one holder
of Class B common stock. Charter has not
paid stock or cash dividends on any of its
common stock, and we do not intend to pay
cash dividends on common stock for the
foreseeable future. Except for the cash
dividends on preferred stock issued from
time to time, we intend to retain future
earnings, if any, to finance our business.
The ability of Charter to pay cash dividends
on its common stock is limited by the terms
of Charter’s outstanding preferred stock
and provisions in the indentures governing
the publicly held debt and credit facilities
of Charter and its subsidiaries.

Form 10-K, filed annually with the Securities
and Exchange Commission, is available
without charge without exhibits by accessing
our web site at www.charter.com or by
contacting Investor Relations.

Questions related to stock transfers,
lost certificates or account changes
should be directed to:
Mellon Investor Services LLC
Overpeck Centre
85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
Toll-free number: 888.213.0965
Web site: www.mellon-investor.com

Market Information
2003 Quarter ended
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter
2002 Quarter ended
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

High

Low

$ 1.73
4.18
5.50
4.71

$0.76
0.94
3.32
3.72

High

Low

$16.85
11.53
4.65
2.27

$9.10
2.96
1.81
0.76

Annual Meeting of Shareholders
July 27, 2004, 10 a.m. (Pacific Time)
W Seattle Hotel
1112 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101

Corporate Headquarters
Charter Communications, Inc.
Charter Plaza
12405 Powerscourt Drive
St. Louis, MO 63131
314.965.0555

Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm
KPMG LLP

Web site: www.charter.com
Charter’s web site contains an Investor and
News Center that offers financial information,
including stock data, press releases, access
to quarterly conference calls and SEC filings.
You may request a shareholder kit, including
the recent financial information, through the
site. You may subscribe for e-mail alerts for
all press releases and SEC filings through the
site as well. The site also offers information
on Charter’s vision, products and services
and management team.

Investor Relations
Shareholder requests may be directed to
Investor Relations at our corporate headquarters
via e-mail at investor@chartercom.com or via
telephone at 314.543.2459.

Trademarks
Trademark terms that belong to Charter
and its affiliates are marked by ® or TM at
their first use in this report. The ® symbol
indicates that the trademark is registered
in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.
The TM symbol indicates that the mark is
being used as a common law trademark
and applications for registration of common
law trademarks may have been filed.
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